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Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (Stock code: 86) operates

our diversified financial services as Sun Hung Kai Financial,
the leading non-bank financial institution in Hong Kong.
Founded in 1969, we offer tailored financial solutions to retail,
corporate and institutional clients. With five core areas of
focus consisting wealth management and brokerage, asset
management, corporate and consumer finance and principal
investments, we operate across an extensive branch and
office network covering 87 locations in Hong Kong, mainland
China, Macau and Singapore. We currently have over HK$60
billion in assets under management, custody and/or advice,
and more than HK$12.5 billion in shareholders’equity. (As at
31 December 2009)

For more than 40 years, we have placed our customers at the
heart of everything we do. As part of our commitment to
delivering a premium customer service, we offer a full suite
of investment products and services and support our clients
with an experienced and professional team of Investment
Consultants. To ensure that our customer experience remains
the gold standard in Hong Kong, we are constantly reviewing
and improving our systems and processes, and enhancing
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our infrastructure to create a smooth, efficient and satisfying
customer experience.

We remain focused on executing our prudent, long-term
growth strategy by ensuring that we maintain a disciplined
balance sheet and contain our future costs in a responsible
manner. We will continue to work to attract the best people
that Hong Kong has to offer as part of our ‘quality business
by quality people’philosophy, and we will adhere to our
five guiding principles: Excellence, Integrity, Prudence,
Professionalism and Innovation.

As we build our business, we recognise the importance of
ensuring that the communities in which we operate also
flourish. With the governing framework of our charity, the
Sun Hung Kai Financial Foundation, now in place, we will
seek to further extend our community outreach programme
by stepping up our charitable efforts and formalising our
corporate sustainability initiatives, an important part of our
efforts to consolidate our reputation as Hong Kong's leading
non-bank financial institution.
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Corporate Milestones

EESRWS | & Sk

,I 969 Sun Hung Kai & Co. was formed by Mr. Fung King Hey, Mr. Kwok Tak Seng and Mr. Lee Shau Kee.
In 1973, Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited was incorporated.

1 983 Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the “Company”) was formed and listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
.I 99 .I Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS") positioned itself as one of the first underwriters and
approved overseas agents in the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges.

1 993 SHKIS was approved as a B-share seat holder of the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchanges.

1 996 Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ("APL"), via its wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired the Fung family’s equity
interest in the Company.

1 997 SHKIS was approved as a Foreign Share Broker and Lead Underwriter by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission.
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SHKOnline.com was launched and was among the first batch of brokers offering straight-through
Internet-based order processing.

The Group diversified its operations by establishing its wealth management and alternative investment
businesses.

Sun Hung Kai International Bank Brunei Limited was officially opened, and the equity interest of APL in

the Company increased to approximately 74.99% (currently stands at approximately 62.31%).

The Group entered the consumer finance area by acquiring UAF Holdings Limited, and built its China
strategy through a JV with Zhe Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker Company Limited.

The Group entered a strategic partnership with Dubai Investment Group through a placement of 166

million shares.

The Group formally opened its flagship SHK Wealth Management Centre in Hong Kong.
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Financial Highlights

For the year ended 31 December 2009

Revenue (HKS Million) 3,097.6 2,7854 11.2%
Consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
(HKS Million) 1,258.4 346.5 263.2%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (HKS$ Million) 12,683.4 11,3455 11.8%
Total assets (HKS Million) 20,877.3 19,438.2 7.4%
Number of shares in issue (Million shares) 1,752.1 1,716.0 2.1%
Net asset value per share (HKS) 7.2 6.6 9.1%
Return on equity attributable to owners of the Company (%) 9.9% 3.1% 219.4%
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) 72.5 204 255.4%
Dividend per share (HK cents) 22.0 10.0 120.0%
Share price
High (HKS) 6.83 10.50 -35.0%
Low (HKS) 3.80 1.94 95.9%
Profit After Basic Earnings Revenue
Taxation Per Share
HKS$ Million HK Cents HKS Million
2,500 150 5,000
2,000 120 4,000
1,500 90 3,000
1,000 60 2,000
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Share Of Revenue

Principal Investments - Others Wealth Management, Brokerage

Of Different 1 % and Mggin Finance
Segments In 2009 41%
Asset Management 3%

Consumer Finance

49%

Corporate Finance 6%

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

RESULTS

Revenue 793.6 1,984.4 4,630.7 2,7854 3,097.6
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 401.5 451.6 1,897.6 346.5 1,258.4
Retained profits carried forward 3,657.2 3,905.2 52324 5,350.9 6,163.4

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Current assets 3,270.6 6,911.3 10,919.6 9,1326 10,143.8

Total assets 7,387.3 17,111.6 21.816.7 19,438.2 20,877.3

Current liabilities 1,429.7 3,056.4 2,960.8 3376.7 5,350.6

Total liabilities 1,546.1 6,8714 7,7933 6,410.9 6,449.2
Notes:

(@) The comparative figures of 2005 have been changed to conform to the reclassification of amounts due from (to) associates as separate line items in the
consolidated statement of financial position adopted in 2006.

(b)  The comparative figures of 2006 have been restated as a result of subsequent adjustments to the acquisition of subsidiaries.

(@] The comparative figure of 2007 revenue has been changed to conform to the reclassification of a gain on the fair value change of warrants of a listed
associate as a separate item in the consolidated income statement.
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Letter to our Shareholders

Increase

263%

Consolidated profit attributable to
owners of the Company

Dear Shareholders,

Following a year of celebrations
marking our 40th Anniversary in
Hong Kong, it gives me great pleasure
to report that Sun Hung Kai & Co.
Limited (the “Company’, and together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”)
delivered a significantly improved set
of financial results for the year ended
31 December 2009, remaining liquid
and profitable through the depths of
the financial crisis.

While the early stages of the year
were characterised by considerable
investor uncertainty, global financial
markets recovered sharply from the
second quarter of 2009 onwards.
Fuelled by loose monetary and fiscal
policies, additional unprecedented
stimulus measures, low interest rates
and high levels of liquidity, many Asian
market indices surged during the year.
Importantly, our strong balance sheet
allowed us to capitalise on this return
of more buoyant investor sentiment,
with our assets under management,
custody and/or advice swelling to
more than HK$60 billion.

Our financial results for the period
under review displayed a significant
year-on-year improvement. The Group's
revenue increased 11.2% to HK$3,097.6
million (2008: HK$2,785.4 million), and
with costs generally well contained,
our profit after tax climbed to
HKS$1,405.3 million, nearly three times
the previous year. Profit attributable

to the owners of the Company also
reached HK$1,258.4 million, a 263.2%
increase when compared with 2008.

Accordingly, the Directors have
recommended the declaration of

a final dividend of HK16 cents per
share to be distributed in such form
as the Board may decide. The Board
will announce the form in which the
dividend will be distributed together
with the dates for the closure of the
register of members of the Company
for such entitlement of the final
dividend as soon as possible. The
proposed final dividend, together
with the 2009 interim dividend of
HK6 cents per share, represents a total
dividend for 2009 of HK22 cents per
share (2008: HK10 cents per share),
which is consistent with the Group's
strategy to maintain a payout ratio of
approximately 30% of profit after tax.
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These financial results would not have

been possible without the continued
support of our loyal customers. We
have long believed that if we make
our clients our top priority, ultimately,
our business will look after itself. As
part of this philosophy, we spent
much of 2009 investing in our people
to make sure we have the right mix
of staff to generate strong and stable
returns for our clients, and we made
considerable investments in our
infrastructure to ensure we have the
systems and processes in place to
continue providing the highest levels
of customer service.

We are delighted to confirm that
this customer centric approach has
delivered strong results and resulted
in a steady stream of new customers
from our key markets Hong Kong
and the wider Greater China region
for our five core businesses, namely
Wealth Management & Brokerage;

Mr. Lee Seng Huang

Executive Chairman

Asset Management; Corporate
Finance; Consumer Finance; and
Principal Investments. The Group’s
Brokerage division, with almost
13,000 new accounts opened during
the year, outperformed the market
and boosted its retail market share.
We also enjoyed significant success
through our customer reactivation
strategies. Cumulative new trading
turnover generated since we began
these various initiatives in June 2008
reached approximately HKS3 billion.
It was pleasing to see our strong
performance recognised in the form
of numerous awards paying tribute to
our strong business performance and
our reputation as a leading brand in
Hong Kong.
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Focused on

CHINA

The Group is rapidly expanding its
presence on the mainland

[t is fair to say that one of the key
factors behind this influx in new
customers was our decision to be

the first financial institution in Hong
Kong to implement and complete a
voluntary Lehman Brothers Minibond
repurchase following the unexpected
collapse of the global investment bank
in late 2008. This initiative generated
significant goodwill among both our
existing customers and the broader
Hong Kong community, reinforcing the
Group's reputation as an organisation
which puts its customers first.

While our future business prospects

in Hong Kong remain strong, it should
come as little surprise that it is China
that excites us the most. Despite

the fact that the mainland is highly
regulated when it comes to the
participation of non-domestic financial
institutions, we have a franchise that is
progressing satisfactorily, and we are
actively exploring further opportunities
that will allow us to benefit from
China’s growth. We will continue

to participate in discussions with
potential China partners, to ensure we
are well placed to take advantage of
future opportunities that may arise.

Our Hong Kong futures joint venture
with one of China’s leading brokers,
NI &KL ERLLERAT]
Zhe Jiang Province Yongan Futures
Broker Company Limited, continues
to report significant growth. We
have strengthened our equity capital
markets business and broadened
our representative office network.

In addition, the mainland division

of our Consumer Finance business,
United Asia Finance Limited ("UAF"),
which has only been operating in
China since 2007, is already profitable.
UAF's success can be attributed to
the healthy expansion of its branch
network, which now comprises

20 branches in China, with several
more in other key markets due to
open shortly, following the approval
of additional operating licences in
Chongging and Shenyang.

In addition to developing our
business in mainland China and

Hong Kong, we believe it is important
to simultaneously strengthen our
community outreach platform, thus
ensuring that as our business grows,
the communities in which we operate
also flourish. Recently named a
“Caring Company" by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service for the eighth
consecutive year, we are planning

to further build our community
credentials in the long-term by
focusing on a range of community and
corporate sustainability initiatives.



To this end, much of the past year

was spent laying the groundwork

for a new charitable foundation, the
Sun Hung Kai Financial Foundation,
which we expect to launch later this
year. Focusing on investor education
and serving the broader education
needs of those within the community,
the Foundation will also deliver
corporate social responsibility (“CSR”")
programmes aimed at alleviating
poverty and improving awareness of
environmental and health issues, while
at the same time dedicating resources,
both human and capital, to our arts
and culture initiatives.

Despite these exciting growth
prospects for your Company, | can
assure you that we will not be getting
ahead of ourselves. The global
economy, while showing some
positive signs of recovery, is not yet
completely out of the woods, although
we remain relatively optimistic about
the region’s growth prospects, in
particular, China. We will continue

to expand our business in a prudent
manner, with a focus on maintaining

a disciplined balance sheet and
containing our costs. Good people are
critical to our future success, and so we
will strengthen our efforts in attracting
the right talent to work with us.

You can expect us to continue working
hard to provide you with a stable and
attractive dividend payout, and we will
further explore ways of enhancing the
return on equity for our investors. We
remain committed to doing more to
unlock our Company’s intrinsic value,
and as a part of this process, we will
further enhance our communications
channels to ensure that we continue
to communicate our most important
business developments to you in a
timely and effective manner.

I would like to take this opportunity

to thank both our current and former
Board members for their services to the
Company during the past year. | look
forward to working with each of you
again during the coming 12 months.

Finally,  would like to express my deep
appreciation to all of our stakeholders,
business partners, our valued
customers and of course, my dedicated
and professional colleagues, for your
continued support of and involvement
with the Group over the last year.

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

The unprecedented scale of direct
government intervention and the
implementation of comprehensive
stimulus measures played a significant
role in countering the negative effects
of the global financial crisis during

the year under review. Despite a
challenging first quarter, sustained
low interest rates and more stable
corporate earnings created a positive
investment climate for the remainder
of the year. A liquidity-driven rally

saw sharp upswings in many equities
indices during the second half of 2009,
with a number of markets in Asia
outperforming their global peers.

Hong Kong's benchmark indices,
battered during 2008, rebounded
strongly through 2009. The Hang
Seng Index ("HSI") almost doubled
from its low of 11,345 on 9 March
2009, closing the year at 21,872. This
upward trend was mirrored by the
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index,

which closed at 12,794, up from a

low of 6,404 on 3 March 2009. While
Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) in
Hong Kong contracted sharply during
the first quarter of 2009, subsequent
declines were more moderate, and
the economy resumed growing

in the fourth quarter of the year.
Nevertheless, for 2009 as a whole GDP
was 2.7% lower in real terms than in
2008.

In China, the Shanghai Stock Exchange
Composite Index rallied on the back of
an asset price recovery, strong liquidity,
and the PRC government'’s stimulus
packages, which included a RMB4
trillion programme largely directed
towards boosting infrastructure
spending. The index closed the year at
3,277, up 78% from the trough of 1,844,
reached on 5 January 2009. While
growth in China's GDP contracted
markedly during the first quarter,

it subsequently recovered strongly

to show an 8.7% increase for 2009
compared with the previous year.



BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group's robust balance sheet,
diversified business model and
commitment to achieving balanced,
long-term growth resulted in a strong
performance during the year. Focusing
on its five core business areas,

which include Wealth Management

& Brokerage; Asset Management;
Corporate Finance; Consumer
Finance; and Principal Investments;
the Group made significant capital
investments to enhance its market
leading customer service platforms,
upgrade its infrastructure and improve
its operational efficiency. These
developments, along with a number
of initiatives slated for implementation
over 2010, ensure the Group remains
well placed to execute its strategy and
build on its core franchise in Hong
Kong and the Greater China region.

Wealth Management & Brokerage
The Group's integrated Wealth
Management & Brokerage division

saw a significant upturn in its business

Leading customer service brings success
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Focused on providing the highest levels of customer service to its valued

clients, the Group's integrated Wealth Management & Brokerage division
experienced another successful year, opening almost 13,000 new accounts
and increasing the Brokerage business’ retail market share.

as a result of the market rebound,
particularly during the second half

of 2009. The division’s customer
recruitment strategy resulted in almost
13,000 new accounts opened during
the year, while the Group's customer
retention efforts were also successful
as a result of a range of customer
promotions. In addition, the Group's
Research team continued to deliver
insightful analysis to clients, with its
top 10 equities calls outperforming the
HSI by between 70% and 300% during
the year.

Turnover and profit for the Brokerage
unit rose during the year on the back
of stronger market sentiment, while
the Wealth Management business also
turned in an improved performance,
with moderating redemptions and
higher fund inflows from clients
seeking to capitalise on the market
turnaround. The Wealth Management
team’s launch of its flagship SHK Wealth
Management Centre was a highlight
for the year. Accordingly, revenue for
the integrated division, which includes

the Group's margin finance business,
climbed to HK$1,269.0 million, a 140%
increase when compared with the
prior year.

The Group's securities broking business
delivered a strong performance for
the year. While average daily turnover
on the main board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange decreased to HK$61.9
billion during 2009, a 13.7% decline
from 2008, the Group's securities
turnover and client assets under
custody increased when compared
with 2008, demonstrating our
strengthened market position.

Improving market sentiment also
drove a sharp increase in initial public
offerings (“IPOs") and secondary share
placement transactions during 2009.
A total of 73 companies listed directly
on the main board or transferred
from the Growth Enterprise Market,
an increase of 49% from the previous
year. Equity funds raised (including
IPOs) in 2009 totalled HK$630.7
billion compared with HK$427.2
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billion in 2008. Emphasising the
market turnaround, 55 out of the

73 companies listed during the
second half. Importantly, the Group
continued to build its presence

in the IPO and secondary share
placement segment, participating in
31 placements or sub-underwriting
transactions.

The Group's margin financing activities
were significantly successful in an
increasingly competitive market
environment characterised by
numerous retail promotions. As at

31 December 2009, the Group's margin
loan book stood at HK$3,343.6 million,
a 48.8% increase from HK$2,246.5
million at 31 December 2008.

The Group's online business
demonstrated healthy growth during
the year. SHK Online’s profits from
stock options trading almost doubled,
while its eFutures platform increased
16%. In order to continue providing
the Group's customers with a superior
online experience, a major revamp of
key online platforms was completed

during the latter part of the year.

The new sites feature a fresh new
look, sharper user interface, greater
convenience and enhanced trading,
information and research functions.
The new portals are expected to

play an important role in the Group’s
broader customer recruitment strategy.
The online revamp also included a
rebranding of SHK Online to the more
contemporary, SHK Direct.

Growing the Group’s franchise in China
also remained a key focus for the
division, which continued to deepen
its presence on the mainland through
its representative offices in Shenzhen,
Guangzhou, Beijing, Nanjing and
Shanghai. During the year, the Group
sought to expand its

co-operation with the Foshan
Government on the development

of the Guangdong Financial Hi-Tech
Zone, following the signing of a
Memorandum of Understanding in
January 2009.

With the global economic outlook
gradually improving during the year,

higher demand for oil pushed the
price to a year high US$82.0 per barrel
on 21 October 2009. Gold continued
to remain a safe haven for investors,
reaching US$1,226.1 per ounce on

3 December 2009, while trading in
currencies also picked up significantly
during the second half as investors
sought to hedge against currency risk.
Accordingly, the Group's businesses

in these areas returned solid results.
Largely driven by a significant
increase in e-foreign exchange
volume, forex trading volumes soared
248%. However, bullion volumes
were down slightly for 2009. Futures
trading settled across all currencies
grew almost 5%, with futures trading
settled in currencies other than

HKD increasing 36%. The Group will
continue to improve the customer
trading experience by strengthening
its online platforms during the coming
year.

China Xin Yongan Futures Company
Limited, the Group's 25% owned
joint venture (75% owned by /T
BIKTHER L BER AT Zhe

Online innovation delivers results




Jiang Province Yongan Futures Broker
Company Limited) surpassed its
targets for 2009, recording a significant
increase in commission income when
compared with the previous year. To
further execute its business strategy,
the company plans to strengthen the
commodities futures platform it offers
to both corporate and retail clients.

Hong Kong, mainland China, Taiwan
and Japan remained key focus areas
for the Group’s Institutional Sales
business, along with other markets in
the Asia-Pacific and Europe regions
that demonstrate solid growth
potential. The business advanced plans
to significantly expand its operations
during 2010, as it continues to build
its credentials in the primary and
secondary markets.

With investors returning to the markets
during the year, the Group’s Wealth
Management division experienced

a significant upturn in new business.
Despite a challenging first quarter,

the subsequent nine months saw

a promising performance in the
division's mutual fund and unit-linked
businesses. Mutual fund revenue for
the full year declined slightly when
compared with 2008, however the
division achieved month-on-month
net inflows as investor confidence
recovered. Importantly, assets under
management from mutual funds
rebounded to pre-crisis levels.

During the year, the Group
implemented numerous customer
incentive programmes which helped
drive new business, while providing
Investment Consultants with a
broader portfolio of products to offer
new and existing clients. Notably, a
dedicated team was established to
handle new clients participating in the
Capital Investment Entrant Scheme, a
strategy which served a niche group
of customers and at the same time
attracted considerable new funds.

15
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The general insurance market softened
during the second half of 2009,

which had an adverse impact on the
insurance broking industry as a whole.
However, the Group's commitment to
streamlining its operations, enhancing
customer service and strengthening
its intra-Group referral business,
resulted in a significant number of
new clients and satisfactory growth in
existing client penetration. The Group’s
Insurance business saw profits grow by
more than 10% when compared with
2008.

Asset Management

The Asset Management division’s
largest fund, the SHK Corporate
Arbitrage Manager Fund, recorded
another positive year, delivering a
13.03% return for the year ending 2009.
This followed gains of 19.13% and
103.81% in 2008 and 2007 respectively.
This performance led to a Hedge Fund
Award from Lipper (Thomson Reuters)
in the “Best of Event Driven Fund of
Hedge Funds” category for 2009. The
Group's affiliate investment company

Tribridge Capital Management also
enjoyed recognition. Its flagship fund,
Tribridge AF1 Fund, was selected by
AsiaHedge as"Fund of the Year 2009”
in the “Fixed Income, High Yield and
Distressed” category.

Amidst the global financial crisis, the
asset management industry as a whole
saw outflows beginning in the second
half of 2008, with redemptions spilling
over into 2009. The Group's Asset
Management business faced a similar
challenge, although the situation
stabilised significantly from mid-2009.
With a lower quantum of assets under
management, revenue declined to
HKS$105 million from HK$183 million in
2008.

However, the Group remains confident
in the division’s future growth
prospects. Connecting top tier global
funds with Asia-Pacific investors
remains the Group’s core value
proposition, and it plans to further
extend this business model in 2010.
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China strategy poised for further expansion

Corporate Finance

During the period under review, the
Group strengthened its equity capital
markets team, with steady progress
made over the year in establishing a
healthy deal pipeline and broadening
the end-to-end solutions available

to both corporate and institutional
clients.

The Group's Corporate Finance
division returned a solid performance
for 2009, with revenues increasing
21.1% to HK$185.4 million (2008:
HKS$153.1 million). Continuing to
build its reputation as a partner of
choice, the division played key roles
in a diverse range of deals, including
acting as sole sponsor and joint lead
manager for the IPOs of China High
Precision Automation Group Limited
and Sino-Life Group Limited, which
together raised HK$1,274.2 million.
The division was also appointed
global co-ordinator, bookrunner, lead
manager, co-manager or underwriter
for a number of IPOs, including, among
others, Evergrande Real Estate Group

Limited, China Lilang Limited, 361
Degrees International Limited and
Silver Base Group Holdings Limited.

The division participated in a
number of new and secondary share
placements during the period, and
completed and underwrote a range
of convertible notes and fund raising
exercises in both local and overseas
equity markets. The Group also took
part in several corporate finance
transactions and acted as financial
adviser or independent financial

adviser for a range of listed companies.

With a healthy deal pipeline now
established, the Group will continue
to seek additional mandates for fund
raising opportunities and corporate
advisory services from both local and
overseas enterprises.

In line with an increase in alternative
financing channels available to
corporate clients, including IPOs and
share placements, and consistent
with the Group’s focus on increasing
transactional fee income, the Group

continued to scale back its structured
finance business, reducing its loan
book by 25% to HK$543.1 million (2008:
HKS724.8 million).

Consumer Finance

The Group's Consumer Finance
division, United Asia Finance Limited
("UAF"), again delivered a record set
of financial results on the back of a
recovering economy and its continued
expansion in China. UAF added eight
more branches in Shenzhen during
the year and one more in Hong Kong,
broadening its distribution network to
62 outlets, comprising 20 in mainland
China and 42 in Hong Kong. UAF's
mainland loan business grew at a
satisfactory pace, and licences for
additional loan businesses have been
granted in Shenyang and Chongging.
UAF will continue to seek further
opportunities for growth in China
during the coming year.
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In Hong Kong, bankruptcy petitions
during the second half of 2009
dropped by 27% when compared with
the first half as the economy began

to improve. UAF benefited from this
recovery, with double-digit growth in
interest income.

Profit after tax for UAF reached a record
high in 2009. Nevertheless, when

the Group acquired UAF in 2006, the
forecast profit attributable to equity
holders of UAF for 2009 was HK$880.2
million compared with the actual result
of HK$519.7 million. The difference
predominantly reflects lower interest
yields, higher impairment allowances
on loans, and increased operating
overheads, including establishment
costs relating to the expansion of UAF's
China operations. These influences
may continue to keep profits in 2010
below the forecast made at the time of
acquisition.

However, the Group remains confident
that UAF's growth prospects and
business model hold significant
long-term potential, with the
company’s success to date in mainland
China and Hong Kong, combined

with a prudent approach to growth,
expected to result in a continued
strong performance in the years to
come.

Principal Investments

Tian An China Investments Company
Limited (“Tian An"), the Group's
principal associated company, is
engaged in high-end residential and
commercial property development in
China, along with the sale of cement,
clinker and construction materials,
property management and hotel
operations. During the period under
review, Tian An turned in a solid
performance with revenue rising to
HK$1,083.5 million, an increase of 129%
compared to 2008. Profit attributable
to owners of Tian An was HK$1,067 .4
million in 2009, a 50% increase over
2008.

Tian An’s total gross floor area ("GFA”)
sales declined slightly to 91,700m?

in 2009 (2008: 93,400m?). A total

GFA of approximately 34,700m? of
residential and commercial property
was completed during the year, a
decrease of 81% compared with 2008.
However, by the end of 2009, a total
GFA of approximately 550,400m? was
under construction, a 36% increase
year-on-year. Tian An currently has

an attributable GFA landbank of
approximately 5,763,100m? consisting
of 366,800m? of completed investment
properties and 5,396,300m? of
properties for future development.

During 2009, the PRC government
significantly relaxed its monetary policy
in order to stimulate growth, with
major banks increasing their lending
across all sectors of the economy.

Tian An capitalised on the resulting
buoyant market sentiment, disposing
of existing inventory and

non-core projects. Although the PRC
government has taken some early
steps to tighten policy, the
longer-term prospects for the property
market in China still appear good. Tian
An's management team will continue
to position the company to take
advantage of opportunities as they
arise.

With market conditions still uncertain
during the early part of 2009, the
Group's Principal Investments
business did not see significant
attractive investment opportunities
in the unlisted space. However, as the
markets began to recover, the Group
focused on pre-IPO investments with
clear short to medium term exits, as
well as strategic or special situations
investments in listed equities. The
Group has realised gains from the
majority of its investments made
during the second half. The division



will continue to identify and evaluate
potential opportunities which offer
attractive valuations and will dispose
of existing investments if acceptable
valuations can be obtained.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Resources and

Gearing Ratio

As of 31 December 2009, the equity
attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$12,683.4 million,
representing an increase of HK$1,337.9
million or approximately 12% from
that of 31 December 2008. The Group
continued to maintain a strong cash
position and had short-term bank
deposits, bank balances, treasury bills
and cash amounting to HK$1,346.0
million (at 31 December 2008:
HK$1,738.9 million). The Group's total
bank and other borrowings, short-
term loans and three-year bonds due
to fellow subsidiaries amounted to
HK$4,513.3 million (at 31 December
2008: HKS4,494.1 million). Of this,
HK$3,657.7 million (at 31 December
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2008: HK$1,734.7 million) is repayable
within one year, and HK$855.6 million
(at 31 December 2008: HK$2,759.4
million) repayable after one year.

The liquidity of the Group as
demonstrated by the current ratio
(current assets/current liabilities)
decreased to 1.9 times as at 31
December 2009 compared to 2.7 times
as at 31 December 2008.

The Group's gearing ratio (calculated
on the basis of the Group's total

bank and other borrowings, short-
term loans and three-year bonds

due to fellow subsidiaries over the
equity attributable to owners of the
Company) improved to approximately
36% as at 31 December 2009 (at 31
December 2008: approximately 40%).

Capital Structure, Bank
Borrowings and Exposure to
Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
During the year, 50.0 million shares of
par value HK$0.2 each in the capital of
the Company were issued for
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HK$294.1 million as a result of the
exercise of the Company’s warrants

by warrant holders. The Company also
issued 0.2 million shares under the
2009 interim scrip dividend scheme.
The Company repurchased 14.1 million
shares during the year for a total
consideration (including expenses) of
HKS$75.5 million. The appointed trustee
of the SHK Employee Ownership
Scheme ("EOS") also acquired 0.6
million shares of the Company through
purchases on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the awarded
shares of the scheme. Details regarding
share capital are set out in Note 34 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Other than the three-year bonds as
shown in Note 36 to the consolidated
financial statements and secured
instalment loans or those borrowings
repayable over one year as shown in
Note 31, the Group's bank and other
borrowings and short-term loans

due to fellow subsidiaries were on a
short-term basis and in HK dollars and
Renminbi as at 31 December 2009.

They were charged at floating interest
rates. There are no known seasonal
factors in the Group’s borrowing
profiles.

The Group is required to maintain
foreign currency exposure to cater

for its recurring operating activities
and present and potential investment
activities, meaning it will be subject to
reasonable exchange rate exposure.
The Group closely monitors this risk
exposure.

Material Acquisitions and
Disposals of Subsidiaries,
Associates and Jointly Controlled
Entities

There were no material acquisitions or
disposals of subsidiaries, associates or
jointly controlled entities during the
year.

Segment Information

Detailed segment information in
respect of the Group's revenue and
segment results are shown in Note 6 to
the consolidated financial statements.



Charges on Group Assets

Listed shares of the Group with an
aggregate value of HK$2,977.6 million
were pledged for bank loans and
overdrafts. Investment properties,
buildings and interests in land of

the Group with a total book value of
HKS$169.4 million were pledged by
subsidiaries to banks for instalment
loans granted to them with a total
outstanding balance of HK$108.9
million as at 31 December 2009. The
entire share capital of a wholly-owned
subsidiary, UAF Holdings Limited, was
also pledged as a share mortgage for
the bonds issued by the Group.

Contingent Liabilities

Details regarding the contingent
liabilities are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements.

HUMAN RESOURCES,
LITIGATION AND
MANAGEMENT OF RISKS
REVIEW

Human Resources and Training
Attracting, retaining and rewarding
top employees remained a key focus
for the Group over 2009. Seeking to
maintain its status as an ‘employer
of choice’, the Group continued to
expand the number of high quality
in-house training programmes
provided to frontline sales and mid
and back office staff. In addition to

Continuing Professional Training
("CPT") and Continuing Professional
Development ("CPD") courses, a wide
range of personal development and
soft skills training sessions, including
stress management and Putonghua
language courses, were conducted to
enhance staff performance and equip
them for the Group's future expansion
in China. The Group also recently
obtained its "Approved Employer —
Professional Development stream”
accreditation from the Association

of Chartered Certified Accountants
("ACCA").

As at 31 December 2009, the Group's
total headcount stood at 1,996
(including Investment Consultants),
representing an approximate increase
of 12% as compared with 31 December
2008. Staff costs (including Directors’
emoluments), contributions to
retirement benefit schemes and
expenses recognised for the EOS
amounted to approximately HK$472.0
million (2008: HK$604.6 million, a
figure which included the staff costs of
a listed subsidiary which was disposed
of in the first half of 2008).

The Group operates different
compensation schemes, reflecting the
different roles within the organisation.
For sales staff and investment
consultants, the package may consist
of either a base pay and commission/
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bonus/sales incentive, or alternatively,
it may be a straight commission
arrangement. For non-sales staff,
compensation is comprised of either a
base pay with a discretionary bonus/
share-based incentive, or a straight
base pay, where appropriate.

Under the EOS, which was formally
adopted on 18 December 2007,
selected employees or directors

of the Group (the “Selected

Grantees") are awarded shares of the
Company. Following management’s
recommendations, a total of 918,000
shares were granted to the Selected
Grantees in 2009 subject to various
terms including, amongst other things,
vesting scales whereby awarded shares
will vest and become unrestricted over
a three-year period. As at 31 December
2009, the outstanding awarded shares
under the EOS (excluding shares
awarded, but subsequently forfeited)
amounted to 2,963,000 of which
156,000 shares were awarded to a
Director.

The Group continued its "Award for
Beyond Call of Duty” programme to
identify and reward top performing
employees who made a significant
contribution to the Group through
exceptional job performance and/or
service under the programme.
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Litigation

(@)

Following litigation that
concluded in 2006, Sun Hung Kai
Securities Limited ("SHKS”") holds
a 12.5% interest in a 50/50 joint
venture between New World
Development Company Limited
("NWDC") and IGB Corporation
Berhad in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
(the “Joint Venture”). SHKS has
sought the assistance of NWDC
and Stapleton Developments
Limited (“Stapleton”) to ensure
that the legal interest of the
issued shares of the Joint Venture
company, being Great Union
Properties Sdn. Bhd. ("GUP”),
which Stapleton holds on trust
for SHKS be transferred to SHKS,
and that GUP acknowledges

and records in its accounts in
the name of SHKS the amount
of shareholders'loans made on
behalf of SHKS to it.

On 25 February 2009, the
Market Misconduct Tribunal
("MMT") made findings and
orders following the conduct of
proceedings relating to dealings
in May and June 2003 in the
securities of QPL International
Holdings Limited. The MMT's
determinations of misconduct
against two Group employees
resulted also in adverse
determinations against the

Company’s indirect
wholly-owned subsidiaries, Sun
Hung Kai Investment Services
Limited (“SHKIS") and Cheeroll
Limited (now known as Sun Hung
Kai Strategic Capital Limited
("SHKSC")). The MMT ordered
that the companies not again
perpetrate any form of market
misconduct, that they pay the
Government’s and the Securities
and Futures Commission (“SFC")'s
costs, and recommended that
the SFC take disciplinary action
against SHKIS. On 12 October
2009 the SFC reprimanded SHKIS
and fined it HK$4 million. SHKIS'
and SHKSC's appeal against
aspects of the MMT's findings
and orders was dismissed on

22 December 2009.

On 14 October 2008, a writ of
summons was issued by SHKIS
in the High Court of Hong Kong
against Quality Prince Limited,
Allglobe Holdings Limited, the
Personal Representative of the
Estate of Lam Sai Wing, Chan
Yam Fai Jane (“Ms. Chan”) and
Ng Yee Mei ("“Ms. Ng"), seeking
recovery of (a) the sum of
HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest;
(0) legal costs; and (d) further
and/or other relief. Having sold
collateral for the partial recovery
of amounts owing, SHKIS filed

a Statement of Claim in the

High Court of Hong Kong on

24 October 2008 claiming (a)
the sum of HK$36,030,376.64;

(b) interest; (c) legal costs; and
(d) further and/or other relief.
Summary judgment against all
the defendants was granted by
Master C Chan on 25 May 2009,
but judgment with respect to
Ms. Chan and Ms. Ng only was
overturned on appeal by the
judgment of Suffiad J dated

7 August 2009. On 17 December
2009 SHKIS was granted leave

to appeal that judgment to the
Court of Appeal. The appeal has
been fixed to be heard before the
Court of Appeal on 6 May 2010.

Details of proceedings relating to
Chang Zhou Power Development
Company Limited, a mainland
PRC joint venture, are set out

in Note 41 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management of Risks
Policies and Procedures

The Group continued to strengthen

its comprehensive risk management

framework during 2009. Risk
management policies and procedures
are reviewed and updated to reflect
changes in market conditions and the
Group’s business strategy. The Risk

Management Committee ("RMC") is



a standing committee which reports
to the Group's Board of Directors. It is
mandated with oversight in relation
to risk-related policies which promote
at all times the proper monitoring and
control of all major risks arising from
the Group's business activities.

Financial Risk

The Group's financial risk management
is discussed in Note 51 to the
consolidated financial statements,
which includes the management of
market risk (equity, interest rate and
foreign exchange risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the

risk of monetary loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and/or systems or from external
events. The Group also extends
operational risk to cover potential
monetary losses arising from legal and
compliance issues. The Group is further
strengthening the robust internal
controls that clearly identify lines of
responsibility, the proper segregation
of duties, effective reporting hierarchy,
business contingency planning and
compliance with applicable regulatory
requirements. The management of
each respective division is responsible
for identifying, assessing, mitigating
and controlling risks inherent in their
respective business processes, activities

and products. This process includes
periodic monitoring and ongoing
reviews conducted by Compliance,
Risks Control and Internal Audit, which
act independently and report regularly
to the RMC and the Group's senior
management.

Reputational Risk

Reputational risk, whether genuine or
not, may potentially lead to declines

in the customer base, revenue erosion
or costly litigation, while adversely
affecting the Group’s overall franchise
value. In view of the importance in
ensuring the well-being of the Group,
senior management has adopted a
comprehensive approach in managing
reputational risks through sound
corporate governance practices. The
objective is to ensure that adequate
and comprehensive employee training
is provided to all Group employees
and sales personnel, that key operating
procedures manuals are updated, that
responsibilities and duties are properly
segregated, and that the internal
control functions reporting directly

to the RMC and the Audit Committee
remain independent.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Seng Huang, aged 35, was appointed Executive
Chairman of the Company on 1 January 2007. He was
educated at the University of Sydney in Australia and has
wide ranging financial services and real estate investment
experience in the Asian region. He has previously served, in
various capacities, on the Board of Directors of the Company,
as well as Lippo Limited, Lippo China Resources Limited in
Hong Kong, Auric Pacific Group Limited in Singapore as well
as the Export and Industry Bank, Inc. in the Philippines. He

is currently the executive chairman of Mulpha International
Berhad (a Malaysian listed conglomerate with operations

in Southeast Asia, Australia and China) as well as Mulpha
Australia Limited, and chairman of FKP Property Group,

a leading property developer listed on the Australian
Securities Exchange. He is also a non-executive director of
Ambrian Capital PLC, a company listed on the Alternative
Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange. Mr. Lee

is a Corporate Advisory Council Member of the Hong Kong
Securities Institute and a General Committee Member of
The Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies. Mr. Lee is a
trustee of Lee and Lee Trust, a discretionary trust owning a
controlling interest in the issued share capital of Allied Group
Limited ("AGL"), a holding company of the Company through

its interest in Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited ("APL"). Both
AGL and APL are companies listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Mr. Lee is a
cousin of Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, a Non-Executive Director
of the Company.

Joseph Tong Tang, aged 50, was appointed an Executive
Director of the Company on 4 December 2003 and was

the Group Chief Operating Officer of the Company from

1 December 2004 to 31 December 2006. Mr. Tong is

the Chief Executive Officer of the Wealth Management,
Brokerage & Capital Markets division of the Group, a position
he has held since 1 January 2007. He has over 25 years of
experience in the financial services industry, and previously
held senior positions with a number of international banks
and financial institutions, including ABN AMRO Bank, CCIC
Finance Limited, Bain & Co. Securities Limited and Bali
International Finance Limited. Mr. Tong has a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Sciences from the University of Hong Kong
and a Master's Degree in Business Administration from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong, and is a fellow member of
the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Tong
is also an Independent Director of Jih Sun Financial Holding
Co,, Ltd (and two of its subsidiaries), the shares of which are
listed on the Gre Tai Securities Market (GTSM) in Taiwan.



NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Goh Joo Chuan, aged 49, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 19 November 2009. Mr. Goh
graduated from the University of Chicago where he obtained
his Bachelor of Arts with Honors and Master of Arts in
International Finance. Mr. Goh joined the Dubai Group as its
Chief Investment Officer in November 2008 and is now head
of Treasury for Dubai Holdings. According to information
available to the Company, as at the date of this report, Dubai
Ventures LL.C ("Dubai Ventures”) and Dubai Ventures Group
Limited ("DVGL"), both subsidiaries of the Dubai Group,
together own approximately 9.47% of the issued share
capital of the Company according to the definition of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO"). Mr. Goh
has over 25 years of experience in several major areas of

the banking industry, including management of financial
institutions, consumer banking, Islamic banking, treasury
management, risk management, e-commerce, structuring,
sales, distribution and trading, change management, and
private equity work. He was key to managing Citibank’s Asian
exposure during the Asian Crisis. Prior to joining the Dubai
Group, Mr. Goh was the director of Treasury for Guangdong
Development Bank, China. Mr. Goh has served with several
leading regional and international institutions including the
Saudi American Bank and Samba Group in Riyadh, Citibank,
Chase Manhattan Bank and The Monetary Authority of
Singapore. Mr. Goh is currently on the board of Oman
National Investment Corporation Holding, a company listed
on the Muscat SM Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange, and on
the Board of Dubai First.
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Fevzi Timucin Engin, aged 34, was appointed a
Non-Executive Director of the Company on 27 March

2009. Mr. Engin graduated from the Bilkent University in
Turkey with a degree in Banking & Finance. He also holds

a Master of Business Administration degree from the

Telfer School of Management, University of Ottawa in
Canada. Mr. Engin joined Dubai Capital Group (“DCG"), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Dubai Group as a senior vice
president in February 2008, and he currently works on the
financial institutions related activities of Dubai Group in the
public and private equity asset classes as well as operating
companies. DCG is an affiliate of Dubai Ventures and DVGL.
According to information available to the Company, as at
the date of this report, Dubai Ventures and DVGL together
own approximately 9.47% of the issued share capital of

the Company according to the definition of Part XV of

the SFO. Prior to his position at DCG and Dubai Group, Mr.
Engin worked for Lusight Research in Toronto, heading a
team covering East Europe, Middle East and North African
financial institutions. Before Lusight Research, he worked for
three years at The Bank of Nova Scotia (Scotiabank), where
he worked on the trade finance and syndicated lending
facilities of the bank in Turkey and the larger Africa region.
In his last tenure at Scotiabank, Mr. Engin worked as part
of a Basel Il project implementation team building internal
rating and credit analytics models for the bank’s corporate
lending portfolio. Prior to Scotiabank, Mr. Engin worked in
Turkey as a sell side research analyst publishing research on
various sectors of the economy such as retail and consumer
durables.
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Josefh Kamal Eskandar, aged 34, was appointed an
alternate to Mr. Fevzi Timucin Engin on 27 March 2009.

Mr. Eskandar graduated in 1997 from Helwan University in
Egypt with a degree in Accounting & Finance, with high
distinction (Dean’s top 10 list 1995, 1996 and 1997). He is also
a member of the CFA institute — USA. Mr. Eskandar joined
DCG as an investment manager in November 2004, where
he has worked on many M&A transactions, advisory services,
asset management and private equity transactions. He was
promoted to head DCG's research department in January
2008, and also worked as a member of DCG's investment
committee. Mr. Eskandar is currently responsible for principle
investments at Dubai Group. DCG is an affiliate of Dubai
Ventures and DVGL. According to information available to
the Company, as at the date of this report, Dubai Ventures
and DVGL together own approximately 9.47% of the issued
share capital of the Company according to the definition of
Part XV of the SFO. Prior to his position at DCG, Mr. Eskandar
worked for Prime Investments in Egypt, where he headed the
research team and was a member of the asset management
investment committee. Before Prime Investments, he worked
for two years at Commercial International Bank — CIB, Egypt’s
largest private bank, as an investment advisor for high net
worth individuals. Before joining CIB, Mr. Eskandar worked

as an auditor with Deloitte & Touche (Egypt), specialising in
auditing mutual funds and financial institutions.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 58, was appointed an
Executive Director of the Company on 22 June 1996 and was
re-designated as a Non-Executive Director with effect from
30 January 2007. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia

before becoming involved in property development in
Malaysia and Hong Kong more than 24 years ago. He has
extensive experience in the property field. He is also an
executive director and the chief executive of APL, and the
managing director of Tian An China Investments Company
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He is a
cousin of Mr. Lee Seng Huang, the Executive Chairman of the
Company.

Ming Cheng, aged 41, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 27 July 2009. Mr. Ming is
currently a director of Goldlex Limited which as at the date
of this report owns approximately 6.43% of the issued share
capital of the Company according to the register required

to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of

the SFO. Effective April 2009, Mr. Ming is the managing
director of Primus Financial Holdings Limited with overall
management responsibility for all financial functions of this
asset management company. From February 2004 to 2009,
he was the chief financial officer of Paragon International Inc.
which runs 20 hotels located throughout the USA and has a
real estate investment portfolio. Prior to that, Mr. Ming served
in a number of commercial enterprises including Aster Gem
& Jewelry, ONDA Technologies Inc., and Guangzhou Foreign
Capital Enterprises Material Import & Export Company. Mr.
Ming received a Master’s of Science, with honors, from South
of China Normal University in Guangzhou, the PRCin 1993.



INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

David Craig Bartlett, aged 44, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on

26 November 1999. Mr. Bartlett graduated with honours

in law from Exeter University in the United Kingdom in

1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England &
Wales, The Repubilic of Ireland and the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. A former partner of the international
law firm Clyde & Co., he regularly acted for and advised the
Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private practice
for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Luxembourg,
he is also an independent non-executive director of AGL, a
holding company of the Company.

Alan Stephen Jones, aged 67, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on

3 January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has
extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management,
finance and trading, and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. He is also an independent
non-executive director of each of AGL and APL, the
holding companies of the Company, and the shares of
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which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Jones is also a
non-executive director of Mount Gibson Iron Limited and the
chairman and a non-executive director of IFC Capital Limited
(both are listed on the Australian Securities Exchange) as well
as a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited. He
resigned as an independent non-executive director of APAC
Resources Limited in September 2009.

Carlisle Caldow Procter, aged 69, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company

on 30 September 2004. Mr. Procter graduated from the
University of Sydney, Australia with a Bachelor's Degree and a
Master’s Degree in Economics. He is a Fellow of the Financial
Services Institute of Australasia (FFin.). Based in Australia,

M. Procter worked at the Reserve Bank of Australia for over
30 years, holding various senior management positions.
Since leaving the Bank, he has worked as a consultant

to the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and the Asian
Development Bank (ADB), and has also undertaken private
consulting work in the Philippines, Indonesia and Papua
New Guinea in the areas of bank supervision, anti-money
laundering and corporate governance respectively. Mr.
Procter is currently a non-executive director of Bank South
Pacific Limited, a company listed on the Port Moresby Stock
Exchange, and an independent non-executive director of
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited, a company listed on the
Stock Exchange.
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Peter Wong Man Kong, /r, aged 61, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 May 2001. Mr. Wong graduated from the University of
California at Berkeley, U.S.A. with a Bachelor of Science
Degree in Mechanical Engineering (Naval Architecture),

and was an awardee of the “Young Industrialist Award of
Hong Kong”in 1988. He is the chairman of M.K. Corporation
Limited and North West Development Limited. He is also

a non-executive director of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited and New Times Energy Corporation
Limited, an independent non-executive director of China
Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited, Far East
Consortium International Limited, Glorious Sun Enterprises
Limited, Chinney Investments, Limited and Sino Hotels
(Holdings) Limited, all being companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr.Wong is a Deputy of the 11th National People’s
Congress of the PR.C.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Bruce Mui Chung Hong, aged 41, joined the Group in
October 2009. Mr. Mui is the Director of Finance of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, he has worked in various
finance roles at Macquarie Securities Limited and Lehman
Brothers Asia Holdings Limited. Mr. Mui is a fellow member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree and
a Master of Business Administration Degree.

Christophe Lee Kin Ping, aged 40, joined the Group in
August 2000. Mr. Lee is the CEO, Head of Asset Management.
He has over 18 years of experience in the financial services
sector. Mr. Lee is currently the chairman of the local chapter
of the Alternative Investment Management Association
(AIMA). In addition, Mr. Lee is a committee member of the
HKTDC Financial Services Committee. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Lee was an executive director at Goldman Sachs
(Asia) LLC. He has a Bachelor of Applied Science Degree from
the University of Pennsylvania.



Akihiro Nagahara, aged 69, is the Managing Director
and CEO of United Asia Finance Limited. He holds a law
degree from the National Taiwan University and a Master’s
Degree from the Graduate School in Law of the National
Hitotsubashi University of Japan, where he also completed
his doctorate courses. He is an acknowledged expert in the
consumer finance business in Hong Kong and is credited
with the successful establishment of Public Finance Limited
(formerly known as JCG Finance Company, Limited). He

is also the Chairman of The Hong Kong S.AR. Licensed
Money Lenders Association Limited, a position he has held
since its establishment in 1999, which is the only industry
representative association of licensed money lenders in
Hong Kong.
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Kevin Tai Yiu Kuen, aged 43, joined the Group in July 2000.
Mr. Tai has held a number of senior positions across various
business functions within the Group and is presently the
Chief Operating Officer, Wealth Management & Brokerage.
He has more than 19 years' experience in the financial
services industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Tai was Head
of Settlement at CLSA Limited. Before that, Mr. Tai was Vice
President of Regional Middle Office for Global Equities at
J.P.Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance within a sensible framework, with
an emphasis on the principles of integrity, transparency,
accountability and equity. The Board of Directors believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the success
of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholder value.

In order to demonstrate its commitment to sound corporate
governance, the Company became a signatory of the Hong
Kong Corporate Governance Charter in February 2008,
which was endorsed by both the Securities and Futures
Commission and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited. By signing the Charter, the Company pledged to
observe the principles and core values of good corporate
governance it embodies.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Board has reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company.

The Company has applied the principles of, and complied
with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during
the year ended 31 December 2009, except for certain
deviations as specified. The reasons for such deviations are
explained below.

The Board reviews its current corporate governance
practices at least annually, and makes appropriate changes
if considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises ten members, with two
Executive Directors, four Non-Executive Directors and

four Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs"). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date
of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Lee Seng Huang (Chairman)
Directors: Joseph Tong Tang
Non-Executive Goh Joo Chuan

(appointed on 19 November 2009)

Fevzi Timucin Engin
(appointed on 27 March 2009, and ceased to be
an alternate to Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali
Kamkar on 19 November 2009)

Josefh Kamal Eskandar
(alternate to Fevzi Timucin Engin, appointed on
27 March 2009)

Patrick Lee Seng Wei

Ming Cheng
(appointed on 27 July 2009)

Amin Rafie Bin Othman
(resigned and ceased to be an alternate director
to Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on
27 March 2009)

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar
(resigned on 19 November 2009)

Directors:

Independent David Craig Bartlett
Non-Executive Alan Stephen Jones
Directors: Carlisle Caldow Procter

Peter Wong Man Kong

The brief biographical details of the existing Directors are set
out in the Profiles of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 24 to 29.



During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (four of whom
were independent) provided the Group with a wide range
of expertise and experience. Their active participation in
the Board and Committee meetings brought independent
judgement on issues relating to the Group's strategy,
performance and management process, at the same time
taking into account the interests of all shareholders.

Throughout the year, and up to the date of this report, the
Company has four INEDs representing more than one-third
of the Board. Two of the four INEDs have the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise specified under Rule 3.10 of the
Listing Rules. The Board has received from each INED an
annual confirmation of his independence and considers
that all the INEDs are independent in accordance with the
guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy

as well as the operations and financial performance of

the Group, in addition to the meetings for reviewing and
approving the Group's annual and interim results and other
ad hoc matters which need to be dealt with by the Board.
The Director of Finance, and other relevant senior executives,
are invited to attend Board meetings to make presentations
and answer the Board's enquiries.
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During the year, eight Board meetings were held and the
attendance of relevant Directors at the Board meetings is set
out as follows:

Number of
Board meetings
attended/held
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Huang 6/8
Joseph Tong Tang 8/8
Non-Executive Directors:
Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar 6/8
(resigned on 19 November 2009)
Amin Rafie Bin Othman 1/1%*
(resigned and ceased to be an alternate to
Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on
27 March 2009)
Fevzi Timucin Engin 7/8
(appointed on 27 March 2009, appointed as alternate
to Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on the same
date and ceased to act as such on 19 November 2009)
Patrick Lee Seng Wei 7/8
Ming Cheng 2/3**
(appointed on 27 July 2009)
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
David Craig Bartlett 6/8
Alan Stephen Jones 6/8
Carlisle Caldow Procter 7/8
Peter Wong Man Kong 5/8

* Only one Board meeting was held prior to Mr. Othman’s resignation.

Three Board meetings were held subsequent to Mr. Ming’s appointment.

X%
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The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group's overall strategy,

annual operating budget, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’appointment or
re-appointment, material contracts and transactions as well
as other significant policy and financial matters. The Board
has delegated the daily operations and administration to the
executive management under the instruction/supervision of
the Executive Committee which has its specific written Terms
of Reference. The respective functions of the Board and
management of the Company have been formalised and set
out in writing. The Board reviews these procedures from time
to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings each year are scheduled in advance
to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors. At least

14 days'notice of a Board meeting is normally given to all
Directors, who are given an opportunity to put matters

for discussion on the agenda. The Company Secretary
assists the Chairman in preparing the agenda for meetings,
and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are normally sent to all Directors at least three days
before the intended date of a regular Board meeting (and as
soon as practicable for other Board meetings). Draft Minutes
of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for
their comment before being tabled at the following Board
meeting for approval. All Minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and are open for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice by any Director.

According to current Board practice, if a substantial
shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a matter
to be considered by the Board which it has determined to
be material, the matter cannot be dealt with by a written
resolution of the Board but must be dealt with by the

Board at a duly convened Board meeting. The Articles of

Association of the Company stipulate that save for the
exceptions as provided therein, a Director shall abstain from
voting and not be counted in the quorum at meetings

for approving any contract or arrangement in which such
Director or any of his associates have a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management. Directors will be updated
in a timely manner on major developments of the Listing
Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to
ensure compliance with and the upkeep of good corporate
governance practices. In addition, a written procedure was
established in June 2005 to enable the Directors, in the
discharge of their duties, to seek independent professional
advice in appropriate circumstances at a reasonable cost to
be borne by the Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles
of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ") should
be separate and performed by different individuals. Under
the current organisational structure of the Company, the
functions of a CEO are performed by the Executive Chairman,
Mr. Lee Seng Huang, in conjunction with another Executive
Director, Mr. Joseph Tong Tang, and a senior executive, Mr.
Christophe Lee Kin Ping. The Executive Chairman oversees
the management of the corporate administrative functions
as well as the Group's interest in United Asia Finance Limited
whose day-to-day management lies with its designated
Managing Director. Mr. Joseph Tong Tang acts as the CEO of
Wealth Management, Brokerage & Capital Markets and Asset
Management is headed by Mr. Christophe Lee Kin Ping.



The Board believes that this structure spreads the workload
that would otherwise be borne by an individual CEQ,
allowing the growing businesses of the Group to be overseen
by appropriately qualified and experienced senior executives
in those fields. Furthermore, it enhances communications
and speeds up the decision-making process across the
Company. The Board also considers that this structure will
not impair the balance of power and authority between the
Board and the management of the Company. An appropriate
balance can be maintained by the operation of the Board,
which holds at least four regular meetings a year to discuss
the business and operational issues of the Group.

The Executive Chairman is responsible for the leadership

of the Board, ensuring that all significant policy issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner,
that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at
Board meetings, and that the Directors receive adequate,
reliable and timely information.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for Directorships of the
Company. The Chairman of the Board shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(including appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment, among others), identify and recommend
the proposed candidate to the Board for approval. The
Nomination Procedure also provides for the filling of

a vacancy for the Chairman of the Board, where the
recommendation of the proposed candidate shall be made
by the Executive Committee.
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New Directors, on appointment, will be given an induction
package containing all key applicable legal and Listing Rules
requirements, as well as guidelines on the responsibilities
and obligations to be observed by a Director. The package
will also include the latest published financial reports of

the Company and the documented corporate governance
practices adopted by the Board. Senior management will
subsequently conduct such briefings as necessary to give
the new Directors more detailed information on the Group's
businesses and activities.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the
Company were appointed for a specific term of one

year, subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles of
Association of the Company or any other applicable laws
whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their office
but eligible for re-election. All Non-Executive Directors have
been re-appointed for a further year from 1 January 2010.

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, any
Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office
until the Company’s next following general meeting and
shall be eligible for re-election. Any Director appointed as an
addition to the Board shall also hold office only until the next
following Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) of the Company
and shall be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Further,
at each AGM of the Company, one-third of the Directors for
the time being (or such number nearest to but not less than
one-third) shall retire from office by rotation. Every Director
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and
Executive Committee are all long established. Each of the
Committees has its specific written Terms of Reference.
Copies of Minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the
Committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are
circulated to all Board members, and the Committees are
required to report back to the Board on their decisions and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures and
arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned above,
have been adopted for Committee meetings so far as
practicable.

In January 2007, the Board established the Risk Management
Committee with specific written Terms of Reference. Copies
of all Minutes of meetings and resolutions of the Risk
Management Committee, which are kept by the secretary

of the Committee, are presented to the Board at its regular
meetings. The Committee reports to the Board any material
incidents or developments impacting on risk or internal
control and the corresponding actions taken.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee (formerly known as the
Compensation Committee) has been in place since April
1985 and currently consists of the four INEDs, including
Messrs. Peter Wong Man Kong (Chairman of the Committee),
David Craig Bartlett, Alan Stephen Jones and Carlisle

Caldow Procter. The Remuneration Committee is provided
with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and when
necessary, has access to independent professional advice in
accordance with the Company’s policy.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(i) toreview and recommend to the Board the
remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and,
where appropriate, to consult the Chairman about the
Committee’s proposals relating to the remuneration of
other Executive Directors;

(i) toreview and recommend performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii)  to review and recommend the compensation
payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv)  to review and recommend compensation
arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of
Directors for misconduct; and

(v)  toensure that no Director is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.



The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company are in line with the code provisions of the CG
Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of the
Remuneration Committee’s responsibilities to determine
the specific remuneration packages of all Executive
Directors and senior management of a listed company. The
Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the
Company should review (as opposed to determine) and
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of Executive Directors only and not senior
management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee is
not properly in a position to evaluate the performance
of senior executives and that this evaluation process is
more effectively carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i) all the Remuneration Committee members are INEDs
who come from different professions and backgrounds,
and they are not involved in the daily operation of
the Company. They may have little direct knowledge
of industry practice and standard compensation
packages. The Remuneration Committee is thus not in
a position to properly determine the remuneration of
the Executive Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to
supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to determine their compensation; and

(iv) thereis no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus
shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing
of such compensation packages.

The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee are
available on the website of the Company.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year
in accordance with its Terms of Reference. One Committee
meeting was held in 2009 and the attendance of each
member is set out as follows:

Number of
Committee
meetings
attended/held

Committee members:
Peter Wong Man Kong (Chairman) 1/1
David Craig Bartlett 1/1
Alan Stephen Jones 0/1
Carlisle Caldow Procter 1/1

Apart from Committee meetings, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2009. In 2009, the Remuneration Committee
performed work as summarised below:

(i) reviewed the policy and structure of the remuneration
of Directors;

(i) reviewed the remuneration packages of the Executive
Directors;

(iii)  reviewed and recommended the Directors bonuses
for the year ended 31 December 2008 for the Board's
approval; and

(iv) reviewed the proposed service fees of the INEDs
and the renewal of the term of appointment of the
Non-Executive Directors for one year commencing
from 1 January 2010 and recommended the same for
the Board's approval.
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Each Director will be entitled to a fee which is to be proposed
for shareholders'approval at the AGM of the Company.
Further remuneration payable to Directors (including

any consultancy fees to the INEDs) for their additional
responsibilities and services will depend on their respective
contractual terms under their service contracts as approved
by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee. Details of the Directors' remuneration are set out
in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of
the Group's staff remuneration policy are also set out in the
“Human Resources and Training” section in the Management
Discussion and Analysis on page 21.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, a Committee
meeting was held to review the policy and structure of the
remuneration of Directors; the remuneration packages of
the Executive Directors; consultancy fees of the INEDs; and
Directors'fees of all Directors, whereupon the Committee
recommended to the Board the payment of discretionary
bonuses for the year 2009 to the two Executive Directors
and a 10% increase to both the consultancy fees and
Directors'fees. The Board subsequently approved these
recommendations put forward by the Remuneration
Committee for the bonuses granted to Executive Directors,
a 10% increase in the consultancy fees for INEDs and,
subject to the approval at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, a 10% increase in the Directors'fees for all Directors
commencing from year 2010. Further details of bonuses
paid to Executive Directors are set out in Note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements. For the purpose of Rule
13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, other related rental expenses
(that are varying in nature) which are included in the housing
allowances and thus form part of the emoluments of Mr. Lee
Seng Huang have been changed.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in April 1985 and
currently consists of the four INEDs. The Audit Committee

is chaired by an INED with appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise. The current members of the Audit Committee are
Messrs. Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman of the Committee),

David Craig Bartlett, Carlisle Caldow Procter and Peter
Wong Man Kong. The Audit Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has access
to independent professional advice according to the
Company’s policy when necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) toconsider and recommend to the Board the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor, to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
address any questions of resignation or dismissal of
such auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the
nature and scope of each year's audit;

(i) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity;

(iv)  to review the interim and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board;

(v)  todiscuss any problems and reservations arising
from the interim review and final audit, and any other
matters the external auditor may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditor’'s management letters
and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group’s financial controls, internal control
and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote
co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and check whether the internal audit function
is adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Group; and

(i) to consider any matters arising from internal audit’s
investigations and management’s responses.



The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee of the
Company are revised from time to time to comply with the
code provisions, in particular code C.3.3 of the CG Code, but
with deviations from the code provision regarding the Audit
Committee’s responsibilities to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external
auditor to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure that management has discharged its duty to
have an effective internal control system; and

(i) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the listed company.

The Board considers that:

(i) the Audit Committee of the Company should
recommend (as opposed to implement) the
engagement of the external auditor to supply
non-audit services for the following reasons:

- itis proper and appropriate for the Board and
its Committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

- the proper and appropriate mechanism
for implementation of such policy and
recommendations is through the Executive
Directors and management; and

- INEDs are not in an effective position to
implement policy and follow up the same on a
day-to-day basis.
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(i) the Audit Committee of the Company only possesses
the effective ability to scrutinise (as opposed to ensure)
whether management has discharged its duty to have
an effective internal control system. The Committee
is not equipped to ensure that the same is in place,
as this would involve day-to-day supervision and the
employment of permanent experts.

(i) Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to
ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, but it can promote the same. The Committee
cannot ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can review whether it is
adequately resourced, and recommend the correction
of any identified deficiency.

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the website of the Company.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least three times a year in
accordance with its Terms of Reference. Four meetings were
held in 2009 and the attendance of each member is set out
as follows:

Number of
Committee
meetings
attended/held

Committee members:

Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 3/4
David Craig Bartlett 3/4
Carlisle Caldow Procter 4/4
Peter Wong Man Kong 3/4
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Apart from Committee meetings, the Audit Committee also
dealt with matters by way of circulation during 2009. In 2009,
the Audit Committee performed the work as summarised
below:

(i) considered and approved the terms of engagement
of the external auditor regarding the final audit of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2008;

(i) reviewed the client service plan of the external auditor
for the year ended 31 December 2008;

(i) reviewed the reports from the external auditor,
management representation letters and management’s
responses in relation to the final audit of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2008 as well as the
management’s responses for the interim review for the
six months ended 30 June 2009;

(iv) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended
31 December 2008 and for the six months ended
30 June 2009 and recommended the same for the
Board's approval;

(v) reviewed the internal control system of the Group on
the basis of an internal controls review report prepared
by an external consultant and the risk assessment
review performed by the Risk Management Committee
for the year ended 31 December 2008;

(vi) reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting
and financial reporting function, and their training
programmes and budget;

(vii) reviewed the audit planning memorandum for the year
ended 31 December 2009 submitted by the Internal
Audit Department; and

(viii) reviewed the lists of audit reports issued by the Internal
Audit Department and discussed the risk and internal
control issues of the Group.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has been in place since November
1983 and currently consists of two Executive Directors, being
Messrs. Lee Seng Huang (Chairman of the Committee) and
Joseph Tong Tang. The Executive Committee is vested with
all the general powers of management and control of the
activities of the Group, save for those matters which are
reserved for the Board's decision and approval pursuant to
the written Terms of Reference of the Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for
undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management
of the Company, and is empowered, subject to the general
policies adopted by the Board:

(i) toformulate and implement policies for the business
activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(i) toplan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the
business activities of the Group.



Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee (“RMC" or the “Committee”)
was established in January 2007 and consists of the two
Executive Directors, Messrs. Lee Seng Huang (Chairman of
the Committee) and Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate Chairman
of the Committee), and five other members from the
Company’s senior management.

The major roles and functions of the RMC are:

(0

(if)

(iif)

to analyse and define risks likely to be encountered by
the Group in the various aspects of its operation;

to ensure through appropriate mechanisms including
committee(s) and divisional/department heads,

where applicable, the review, assessment, recording
and monitoring of the various risks which may be
encountered by the Group and the effectiveness of the
Group's system of internal controls, including without
limiting the generality of same, financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management
functions;

to act as a provider of assurance (in conjunction with
the Group's Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks
Control departments and the Group’s external auditor)
to the Board in its annual review of:

(@) the changes in the nature and extent of
significant risks likely to be encountered by the
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the scope and quality of management’s ongoing
monitoring of risks and system of internal
controls;

the adequacy of the extent, and frequency

of the communication relating to results of
monitoring to the Board such that both the
Board and the Audit Committee are able to
develop a cumulative assessment of the state
of control undertaken across the Group and the
effectiveness with which risk is being managed;

any major incident that poses substantial risk and/
or loss exposure to the Group, whether actual loss
is incurred or not; in the event of likely or actual
violations of the Code of Conduct or applicable
laws, regulations, regulatory guidelines/codes;
significant internal policy, operational or
technological failures; and any other significant
events that may expose the Group to substantial
reputational risk;

the effectiveness of the Group's processes
relating to financial reporting and Listing Rules
compliance; and

all other relevant issues appropriate to risk
identification and management and internal
control issues.

The Terms of Reference of the RMC are adopted by the Board
in January 2006 with further amendments made in January
2007, September 2007 and August 2009.

Group since the last annual review, and the
Group’s ability to respond to such changes in its
business activities and external environment;
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The RMC meets as and when necessary, but at least once
a month. Throughout the financial year of 2009, a total of
12 meetings were held. The attendance of each member is
set out as follows:

Number of
RMC meetings
attended/held

Committee members:
Lee Seng Huang (Chairman) 11/12
Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate Chairman) 10/12

Andy Chui Ka Hing (resigned on 22 April 2009) 4/12

Kevin Tai Yiu Kuen 10/12
Thomas Bennington Hulme 11/12
Tony Leung King Yuen 12/12
Benedict Cheng Kin Fan 11/12

(appointed on 22 April 2009 and invited since February 2009)

Christophe Lee Kin Ping 7/12
(appointed on 22 April 2009)

During the year, the RMC performed (or procured
performance of) the following:

() monitored the establishment of a self-developed
market risk management platform, the Sun
Risk Management System (“SRMS"), which was
implemented in the first quarter of 2010;

(i) endorsed the formation of the Asset and Liability
Working Group, which shall report to the Executive
Committee of the Board on the managing and
monitoring of balance sheet planning and capital
usage of the Company and its subsidiaries;

(i) followed up the internal control review conducted by
external consultants on:

- SHKFund Management Limited; and

- the wealth management and investment advisory
business of Sun Hung Kai Investment Services
Limited;

(iv) acknowledged the progress of an annual assessment
conducted by internal audit on Sun Hung Kai
International Limited;

(v)  reviewed and approved risk limits and various portfolio
stress-testing models, with adoption of a new market
risk summary report to enhance overall monitoring;

(vi) reported major incidents and findings to the Board;
and

(vii) reviewed and adopted risk-related policies and
guidelines of the Group.

In response to the growth and use of media, the RMC has
adopted two Group policies: the “Media Policy”is aimed

at protecting the Group against potential reputational risk
inherent in media interviews, and the “Web-media Policy”
sets out the workflows and controls of the Group’s media
activities. The “Escalation and Incident Reporting Policy” was
updated to incorporate Group policies on handling client
complaints and system problems. The “Disclosure of Interest
Guidelines"was established and the monitoring of the
Group's interest in Hong Kong listed corporations was further
enhanced. The RMC also reviewed reports relating to fraud
cases, compliance works and better management of credit
risk.



CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors.
All Directors have confirmed, following specified enquiries
being made by the Company, that they have complied with
the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

To comply with the code provision A.5.4 of the CG Code,
the Company has also adopted the Model Code, to regulate
dealings in the securities of the Company by certain
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries who
are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company or its
securities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing,
with support from the Finance Department, the financial
statements of the Group. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2009, the
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance have been complied with. The Directors believe
that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, made judgements and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable, and ensured the financial
statements are prepared on a‘going concern” basis.
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The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”), are set
out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 108 and
100.

External Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year and up to the date of this Report, the
remuneration paid to the Company's external auditor,
Deloitte, is set out as follows:

Fees paid
HKS$ million
Services rendered for the Group
Audit services 44
Non-audit services (taxation and other
professional services) 1.7
Total 6.1
INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group
maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the Group's corporate interests.

The Group continued to strengthen its internal control
framework, which provides reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss; manages
prudently, but not completely eliminates, the risk of system
failure; and assists in the achievement of the Group's
objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s corporate
interests, the internal control framework also provides a
basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and
assists in compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
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Systems and procedures are in place to identify, measure,
manage and control the risks arising from different business
and functional activities. Risk control limits are established
and approved as per the appropriate authorisation hierarchy.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures
for management of each of the major types of risk the Group
is exposed to are included in Note 51 to the consolidated
financial statements (financial risks including market risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk, equity risk, interest rate risk and
foreign exchange risk) and under the “Management of Risks”
section contained in the Management Discussion and
Analysis.

The Group's three independent control divisions, namely
Internal Audit, Compliance and Risks Control, each play an
important role in providing assurance to the Board and
management that a sound internal control system is being
adopted, implemented and maintained, relevant regulatory
requirements have been properly complied with, and proper
risk management policies and procedures are in place,
respectively.

Internal Audit provides an independent and objective
assurance and internal consultancy services to improve the
Group's operations, and assist the Group in accomplishing its
objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined approach
to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the Group's risk
management, control and governance processes. It performs
periodical reviews, in accordance with its risk-based annual
audit plan, of the internal control systems of the Group so as
to ensure their adequacy, and that the controls are in place
and working satisfactorily. These checks supplement the
various internal control measures adopted by management
and the various divisions within the Group. Reports
published by Internal Audit are issued to the Chairman, the
Audit Committee, and other relevant senior management,
and are discussed at the Audit Committee meetings.

Compliance assists management in fulfilling its
responsibilities for maintaining effective and appropriate
policies, guidelines and procedures, carrying out ad-hoc and/
or regular reviews and monitoring all divisions to ensure that

the applicable rules and regulations set out by the regulators
are complied with in accordance with internal policies

and procedures. Compliance is an independent function
reporting to the Chairman. The Head of Compliance also acts
as the Group's designated Complaint Officer and Anti-Money
Laundering Officer.

Risks Control formulates and reviews risk management
policies and procedures for the Group. It also provides
input on divisional policies in respect of the relevant risk
management framework, such as the setting and types
of limits. Risks Control conducts reviews in partnership
with relevant parties across the Group on new products,
processes, services and systems, to ensure that policies
and procedures are maintained in a timely fashion and
are constantly updated in accordance with risk-related
changes in the operating environment. Risks Control is an
independent function reporting directly to the Chairman, to
whom it provides an independent assessment of different
risk exposures relevant to the Group.

Each year, the Group conducts a self-assessment of the
effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all
major areas such as front-office, compliance, finance and
operations. This self-assessment is conducted with the
purpose of assessing and documenting key risks, while
specifying required control framework improvements
accordingly. Senior management provides guidelines for
various divisions within the Group, including its principal
subsidiary, UAF, to identify and evaluate risks. The assessment
is performed by the operating divisions and co-ordinated
by Risks Control. The results and findings are reported to the
Audit Committee and the Board respectively.

In addition to this annual self-assessment, the Group
engaged external consultants in 2009 to perform an
independent review of its existing control platform covering
a significant part of the Group's operations. Additional
measures were adopted to provide further insights on
internal control mechanisms so as to strengthen and
improve the overall corporate governance culture.



The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of

staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
functions, along with their training programmes and budget.
The RMC, the Audit Committee and the Board have reviewed
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
and fulfilled the requirement of the CG Code regarding
internal control systems in general.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of good
communication with our shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to shareholdersin a
timely manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars. Such published documents, together with the latest
corporate information and news, are also made available on
the Company’s website.

The Company's AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the shareholders. The Chairman
actively participates in the AGM and personally chairs the
meeting to answer any questions from the shareholders.
The Chairmen of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee, or in their absence, other members of the
respective committees, are also available to answer
questions at the AGM. The chairman of any independent
board committee formed as necessary or pursuant to the
Listing Rules (or if no such chairman is appointed, at least
a member of the independent board committee) will also
be available to answer questions at any general meeting
of the shareholders to approve a connected transaction
or any other transaction that is subject to independent
shareholders approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings
for each substantial issue, including the re-election of retiring
Directors.
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The notice to shareholders is to be sent in the case of an
AGM at least 20 clear business days before the meeting
and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in instances
of all other general meetings. An explanation of the
detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the
shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The
Chairman answers questions from shareholders regarding
voting by way of a poll. The poll results are published in the
manner prescribed under the requirements of the Listing
Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter

of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock
Exchange, but about promoting and developing an ethical
and healthy corporate culture. We will continue to review,
and where appropriate, improve our current practices

on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and
developments. Any views and suggestions from our
shareholders to promote and improve our transparency are
also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2010
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Directors’ Report

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are pleased to
present the Annual Report and audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended

31 December 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries, principal associates and jointly controlled
entities are set out in Notes 44, 45 and 46 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively. Details and respective
analysis of the main business segments of the Group during
the year are set out in Note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2009 are set out in the consolidated income statement.
An interim dividend of HK6 cents per share was paid

to shareholders on 28 October 2009. The Directors
recommended the declaration of a final dividend of
HK16 cents per share to shareholders of the Company,
making a total dividend for the year 2009 of HK22 cents
per share.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property and equipment during 2009 are
detailed in Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The total donations made by the Group for charitable
purposes during the year amounted to HK$1,240,000.

SHARES AND WARRANTS

Details of the movements in share capital and warrants of
the Company during the year are set out in Note 34 to the
consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves during the year are set
out in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.

DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors during the year and up to the date of
this report comprises:

Executive Directors
Lee Seng Huang (Chairman)
Joseph Tong Tang

Non-Executive Directors

Fevzi Timucin Engin
(appointed on 27 March 2009, appointed as alternate to Abdulhakeem
Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar on the same date and ceased to act as such on
19 November 2009)

Josefh Kamal Eskandar
(appointed on 27 March 2009 as alternate to Fevzi Timucin Engin)

Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Ming Cheng (appointed on 27 July 2009)
Goh Joo Chuan (appointed on 19 November 2009)

Amin Rafie Bin Othman
(resigned and ceased to be an alternate director to Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar on 27 March 2009)

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain Ali Kamkar
(resigned on 19 November 2009)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

Carlisle Caldow Procter

Peter Wong Man Kong
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In accordance with Article 92 of the Company'’s Articles of Association, new Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall
hold office only until the next following general meeting and new Directors appointed as an addition to the Board shall hold
office only until the next following Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company. In addition, Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation, and eligible for re-election, at each AGM in accordance with Article 101 of the Company’s Articles of
Association.

In accordance with Article 92, Messrs. Ming Cheng and Goh Joo Chuan shall hold office until the forthcoming AGM and, being

eligible, offer themselves for re-election. In accordance with Article 101, Messrs. Lee Seng Huang, David Craig Bartlett and Peter
Wong Man Kong will also retire by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS'INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2009, the interests of Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), as recorded in the
register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

(@) Interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

Number of Approximate % of

shares and the issued
Directors Capacity underlying shares share capital
Lee Seng Huang Interests of controlled corporation 1,091,885,163 62.31%
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Joseph Tong Tang Beneficiary of trust 156,000 0.009%
(Note 3(a))
Beneficial owner 10,000 0.001%
(Note 3(b))
Notes:
1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang, Director, together with Mr. Lee Seng Hui shares) were vested and became unrestricted from 15
and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being April 2009 (the title of such interest was transferred on
a discretionary trust. The Lee and Lee Trust together with Mr. 6 May 2009); another one-third thereof shall be vested
Lee Seng Hui indirectly owned approximately 52.40% interest in and become unrestricted from 15 April 2010; and the
the issued share capital of Allied Group Limited (‘AGL") and was remaining one-third thereof shall be vested and become
therefore deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying unrestricted from 15 April 2011; and (ii) 66,000 shares of
shares of the Company in which AGL was interested. the Company granted to and accepted by Mr. Tong on
6 May 2009 under the EOS. Such shares are subject to a
2. This refers to the interest in 1,091,885,163 shares of the vesting scale in tranches whereby one-third of the shares
Company. thereof shall be vested and become unrestricted from
15 April 2010; another one-third thereof shall be vested
3. (@) Theseinclude the deemed interests in (i) 90,000 and become unrestricted from 15 April 2011; and the
unvested shares of the Company out of the total remaining one-third thereof shall be vested and become
of 135,000 shares granted to Mr. Joseph Tong Tang unrestricted from 15 April 2012;
under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (‘EOS”)
on 15 April 2008 (and accepted on 17 April 2008). (b)  This represents 10,000 shares out of the 45,000 shares
Such shares are subject to a vesting scale in tranches granted under the EOS that were vested and became

whereby one-third of the shares thereof (i.e. 45,000 unrestricted on 15 April 2009.
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(b) Interests in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of associated corporations

Approximate
Number of % of the
Associated shares and relevant issued Amount of
Directors corporations Capacity underlying shares share capital  debentures
Lee Seng Huang AGL Trustee (other than 108,626,492 52.39% -
(Note 1) a bare trustee) (Note 2)
Allied Properties (HK) Interests of controlled 4,528,120,310 74.36% -
Limited ("APL") corporation (Note 3) (Note 4)
SHK Hong Kong Interests of controlled 2/463,841,348 65.89% -
Industries Limited corporation (Note 5) (Note 6)
("SHK HK Ind")
Quality HealthCare Interests of controlled 144,385,776 64.16% -
Asia Limited ("QHA") corporation (Note 7)
Tian An China Interests of controlled 573,589,096 38.06% -
Investments corporation (Note 8)
Company Limited
(“Tian An")
Swan Islands Limited Interests of controlled - - HK$500,000,000
corporation (Note 9) (Note 9)
Patrick Lee AGL Beneficial owner 550,000 0.26% -
Seng Wei (Note 10)
APL Beneficial owner 2,700,000 0.04% -
(Note 11)
Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang, by virtue of his interests in AGL and APL,
was deemed to be interested in the shares of the subsidiaries
of AGL (and SHK HK Ind, a listed subsidiary of AGL) and APL
(and QHA, a listed subsidiary of APL), which are associated
corporations of the Company as defined under the SFO.

A waiver application was submitted to The Stock Exchange

of Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”) for exemption
from disclosure of his deemed interests in the shares of such
associated corporations of the Company in this report, and a

waiver was granted by the Stock Exchange on 2 February 2010.

Mr. Lee Seng Huang is one of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust,
being a discretionary trust which indirectly owned 108,626,492
shares of AGL.

This refers to the same interests held directly or indirectly by
AGL in APL.

This refers to the interest in 4,528,120,310 shares of APL.
This refers to the interest held indirectly by AGL in SHK HK Ind.

This includes interests in (i) 2,155,593,774 shares of SHK HK Ind;
and (ii) listed physically settled warrants of SHK HK Ind giving
rise to an interest in 308,247,574 underlying shares of SHK HK
Ind. The warrants of SHK HK Ind entitle the holders thereof to
subscribe at any time during the period from 23 April 2009 to
22 April 2011 (both days inclusive) for fully paid shares of SHK
HK Ind at a subscription price of HK$0.10 per share.



7. This refers to the interest in 144,385,776 shares held indirectly by
APL in QHA.

8. This refers to the interest held directly by the Company in Tian
An.

9. This represents the outstanding amount of the bonds issued
by Swan Islands Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, to AG Capital Holding Limited, which is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL, to partially settle the
consideration for the acquisition of UAF Holdings Limited as
disclosed in the circular of the Company dated 30 June 2006.

10.  This refers to the interest in 550,000 shares of AGL.

11. This refers to the interest in 2,700,000 shares of APL.
All interests stated above represent long positions.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, neither
the Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

SHK EMPLOYEE OWNERSHIP SCHEME

On 18 December 2007 (the "Adoption Date”), the Company
adopted the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (the “EOS")
to recognise the contributions by any employee or director
(“Selected Grantee”) of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) and to provide them with long-term incentives
in order to retain them for the continual operation and
development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel
for further development of the Group.

A Committee comprising senior management of the
Company has been formed, with the power and authority
delegated by the Board, to administer the EOS. An
independent trustee (“Trustee”) has been approved for the
administration of the EOS. Pursuant to the terms of the EQOS,
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shares of the Company (“Shares”) will be acquired by the
Trustee at the cost of the Company and be held in trust for
the Selected Grantees until the end of each vesting period.

Subject to the terms thereof, the EOS shall be valid and
effective for an initial term of five years commencing

on 18 December 2007 and automatically extended for
another three subsequent terms of five years each unless
otherwise terminated. The maximum number of Shares
which can be awarded under the EOS and to a Selected
Grantee throughout its duration is limited to 5 per cent (i.e.
83,989,452 Shares) and 1 per cent (i.e. 16,797,890 Shares) of
the Company’s shares in issue as at the Adoption Date.

During the year, a total of 918,000 Shares (2008: 3,958,000
Shares) were awarded to the Selected Grantees according to
the rules of the EOS. A total of 1,095,000 Shares (2008: 5,000
Shares) vested during the year.

Since its adoption, a total of 4,876,000 Shares have been
awarded up to the date of this report, representing about
0.29 per cent of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the Adoption Date.

Further details of the awarded shares under the EOS are set
out in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION OF
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

During the year and as at 31 December 2009, none of the
Directors of the Company had any personal interests in the
options to subscribe for shares in the Company’s ultimate
holding company, AGL, granted under the share option
scheme of the said company.

Other than the EOS, at no time during the year was the
Company, or any of its subsidiary companies, a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 31 December 2009, the following shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as

recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO (the “SFO Register”):

Shareholders

Capacity

Number of shares and Approximate % of the
underlying shares

issued share capital

APL

AGL

Lee and Lee Trust

Dubai Ventures L.L.C
("Dubai Ventures”)

Dubai Ventures Group (L.L.C) ("'DVG")

Dubai Group (L.L.C) (“Dubai Group”)

Dubai Holding Investments Group
LLC ("'DHIG")

Dubai Holding (LL.C)
("Dubai Holding")

Dubai Group Limited ("DGL")

HH Mohammed Bin Rashid Al
Maktoum

Penta Investment Advisers Limited
("Penta”)
John Zwaanstra

Goldlex Limited (“Goldlex”)

Betty Lee Mei Wan

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 1)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 3)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 5)

Beneficial owner

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 7)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 9)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 10)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 11)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 12)

Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 13)

Investment manager
Interests of controlled corporation
(Note 16)

Beneficial owner

Beneficial owner (Note 19)

1,091,885,163
(Note 2)

1,091,885,163
(Note 4)

1,091,885,163
(Note 4)

166,000,000
(Note 6)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,462,000
(Notes 8, 14)

171,306,788
(Note 15)

171,306,788
(Note 17)

113,085,000
(Note 18)

113,085,000

62.31%

62.31%

62.31%

9.44%

9.75%

9.75%

9.75%

9.75%

9.75%

9.75%

9.74%

9.74%

6.42%

6.42%



Notes:

The interests were held by AP Emerald Limited (AP Emerald”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of AP Jade Limited which in turn was a
wholly-owned subsidiary of APL. APL was therefore deemed to have
interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in which
AP Emerald was interested.

This represents an interest in 1,091,885,163 shares of the Company held
by APL through AP Emerald.

AGL owned approximately a 74.36% interest in the issued share capital
of APL and was therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the
Company in which APL was interested.

This refers to the same interests in 1,091,885,163 shares of the Company
held by AP Emerald.

Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang (a
Director of the Company) are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being
a discretionary trust. They together owned approximately a 52.40%
interest in the issued share capital of AGL and were therefore deemed
to have interests in the shares of the Company in which AGL was
interested.

This represents an interest in 166,000,000 shares of the Company.

DVG owned a 99% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Ventures
and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of the
Company in which Dubai Ventures was interested. Additionally, DVG
was deemed to have an interest in 5,462,000 shares of the Company
held by Dubai Ventures Group Limited (‘DVGL"), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of DVG.

This refers to the respective interests in 166,000,000 shares and 5,462,000
shares of the Company held by Dubai Ventures and DVGL.

Dubai Group owned a 99% interest in the issued share capital of DVG
and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of the
Company in which DVG was interested.

DHIG owned a 51% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Group
and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of the
Company in which Dubai Group was interested.

Dubai Holding owned approximately a 99.66% interest in the issued
share capital of DHIG and was therefore deemed to have an interest in
the shares of the Company in which DHIG was interested.
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DGL owned a 49% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Group.
DGL was therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the
Company in which Dubai Group was interested.

HH Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum owned approximately a
97.40% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Holding and a 100%
interest in the issued share capital of DGL. HH Mohammed Bin Rashid
Al Maktoum was therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of
the Company in which Dubai Holding and DGL were interested.

As at the date of this report, the Dubai Group’s interest in the shares of
the Company has been changed to 166,000,000 shares, representing
approximately 9.47% of the current issued share capital of the
Company.

This includes interests in (i) 87,158,824 shares of the Company; and
(i) unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company, giving rise to an
interest in 84,147,964 underlying shares of the Company.

Mr. John Zwaanstra was deemed to have interests in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company through (i) his 100% interest in
Penta and (i) his 100% interest in Mercurius GP LLC.

This refers to the same interests in 87,158,824 shares and 84,147,964
underlying shares of the Company held by Penta.

This represents an interest in 113,085,000 shares of the Company.
Ms. Betty Lee Mei Wan owned 100% of the issued share capital of

Goldlex and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of
the Company in which Goldlex was interested.

All interests stated above represent long positions. As at
31 December 2009, no short positions were recorded in the
SFO Register of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, the

Directors are not aware of any other persons who have
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company or any associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would require to be
disclosed to the Company pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

(M

Sharing of Management Services Agreement
As disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 1 February 2008 and in its Annual Report

for the years 2007 and 2008, a Renewed Sharing

of Management Services Agreement was entered

into between the Company and AGL on 31 January
2008 (the “Renewed Services Agreement”) to extend
the term of the Sharing of Management Services
Agreement dated 31 October 2005 for a period of
three years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December

2010, in relation to the provision of management,
consultancy, strategic and business advice services (the
“Management Services”) by the senior management
and selected staff of AGL (the "AGL Management Staff")
to the Company and its subsidiaries (but excluding
the QHA group of companies, a listed subsidiary of the
Company until 26 June 2008), and the reimbursement
of costs to AGL. Pursuant to the Renewed Services
Agreement, the aggregate amount payable to AGL for
the three financial years ending 31 December 2010
shall not exceed HK$2.8 million, HK$3.08 million and
HK$3.4 million respectively. The total amount paid

to AGL for the year ended 31 December 2009 was
HK$3.08 million.

Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements for
the year 2009

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 2 March 2009 and the 2008 Annual Report,
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited (“SHK
Insurance”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an insurance brokerage
services agreement with each of AGL, APL, QHA and

Yu Ming Investment Management Limited ("YMIM")
(an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL) on

27 February 2009 (the “Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements”) whereby SHK Insurance would provide
packaged insurance brokerage services to the AGL
Group, APL Group, QHA Group (as defined in the said
announcement) and YMIM for one year from 1 January
2009 to 31 December 2009 by assisting them in
procuring insurance policies to be taken out with third
party insurers (“Insurance Services”), in accordance
with the terms of the Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements. The aggregate amount payable by AGL
Group, APL Group, QHA Group and YMIM under the
Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements shall not
exceed HK$611,000, HKS$ 1,017,000, HKS$5,800,000 and
HKS$101,000 respectively. The total amount paid by the
AGL Group, APL Group, QHA Group and YMIM to SHK
Insurance for the year ended 31 December 2009 under
the Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements were
approximately HK$522,000, HK$ 1,013,000, HK$5,243,000
and HK$90,000 respectively.

Given that APL is a substantial shareholder of the
Company; and AGL, QHA and YMIM are associates

of APL, each of AGL, APL, QHA and YMIM and their
respective associates are regarded as a connected
person of the Company under the Listing Rules. As
such, the entering into of the Renewed Services
Agreement and the Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements constituted continuing connected
transactions for the Company (the “Continuing
Connected Transactions”) under Rule 14A.34 of the
Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirements of
Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of
the said two Continuing Connected Transactions are
included in this report.



Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Company,
being Messrs. David Craig Bartlett, Alan Stephen

Jones, Carlisle Caldow Procter and Peter Wong Man
Kong, reviewed the above Continuing Connected
Transactions and confirmed that they were entered
into:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of
the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms; and

(i) inaccordance with the Renewed Services
Agreement and the Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements governing it on terms that were
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Continuing
Connected Transactions were entered into in the
manners stated above.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board
of Directors engaged the auditor of the Company to
perform certain agreed upon procedures in respect
of the Continuing Connected Transactions and the
auditor has reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the Board of Directors.
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(3) Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements for
the year 2010
SHK Insurance entered into insurance brokerage
services agreements (the “New Insurance Brokerage
Services Agreements”) with each of AGL, APL, QHA
and YMIM on 21 January 2010, subsequent to the year
end date, for the provision of Insurance Services for
one year from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2010
in accordance with the terms of the New Insurance
Brokerage Services Agreements.

Given that each of AGL, APL, QHA and YMIM and their
respective associates are regarded as a connected
person of the Company as established above, the
entering into of the New Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements constituted continuing connected
transactions for the Company under Rule 14A.34 of the
Listing Rules. In accordance with the requirements of
Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules, details of
the continuing connected transactions will be included
in the next published annual report and accounts of
the Company.

BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings of
the Group are set out in Note 31 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiary companies are
set out in Note 44 to the consolidated financial statements.
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INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is
set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 30 to
43.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM has an unexpired service contract with
the Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, save

as disclosed below, none of the Directors (not being the
Independent Non-Executive Directors) nor their respective
associates are considered to have interests in businesses
which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses
of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang is one of the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder
of each of AGL, APL and Tian An which, through their
subsidiaries, are partly engaged in businesses as
follows:

- AGL, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment;

- APL, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment; and

- Tian An, through certain of its subsidiaries, is
partly engaged in the businesses of money
lending and property investment in mainland
China.

2. Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei is a director of APL and Tian
An, which through certain of their subsidiaries, are
partly engaged in the businesses of money lending
and property investment.

Although the abovementioned Directors have competing
interests in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties
in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest of
the shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times.
Hence the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the business of
such companies.

DIRECTORS’INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of
its subsidiary companies was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly

or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its Directors as at the
date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules.



MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover
for the year.

Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the
Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Company
repurchased a total of 14,076,000 shares on the Stock
Exchange at an aggregate consideration (before expenses)
of HK$75,316,600. All the repurchased shares were
subsequently cancelled.

Particulars of the repurchases are as follows:

Aggregate

Number consideration

of shares Purchase price (before

Month repurchased  Highest  Lowest expenses)
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)

May 6,695,000 530 484 33,888,000
June 633,000 522 483 3,177,030
July 740,000 5.16 488 3,705,570
September 6,000,000 5.75 5.75 34,500,000
October 8,000 575 575 46,000
14,076,000 75,316,600
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The repurchases were made for the benefit of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole with a view to enhancing the
earnings per share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s securities during the year ended 31 December
2000.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2010
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Bt sz B B A D st 212007512 A 18B ATV B R
FHEAY  2HRBRAFHEHNEBBEH=X - BRI
EERMFTEINE G KA A AIE TR M A2 EUA AT
BRTFHEANRERANBRGEE DRITBZRRER
BEIAR R A B #7785 H95% (183,989,452 %15 ) &
1% (B116,797,890 0% B 17 ) °

FARBEERMDEENGH - 282 A BERK
AN B R 1D & ££918,000/% AR 19 (20084F : 3,958,0004% A%
) MERNDFERD IS £ /51,0950008% 1% 7
(2008%F : 5,000 P& ) -

HEMAHERBEAREAN AHERT
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FTERRREMALHAGER

120009128318 + RIFEFBEIEGIEI6HRERAFRLEEM (BEPEEAIBER)) - FEEATRD
RARBER 125 2 BRSO T -

B4 R i8R HEBITRAE

BE 514 BHEE ZEHE ST

B & HhE SPEEE 2 s (Bat) 1,091,885,163 62.31%
(Ws2)

HeEEE SPEEE 2 s (B3 1,091,885,163 62.31%
(Hizt4)

Lee and Lee Trust RYERE 2 s (1i2s) 1,091,885,163 62.31%
(Hiz4)

Dubai Ventures L.L.C BEREA A 166,000,000 9.44%
(T Dubai Ventures]) (Wt#6)

Dubai Ventures Group (L.L.C) SAEEE 2 KR (ma27) 171,462,000 9.75%
(Toval) (H1328%14)

Dubai Group (L.L.C) SYEAE 2 R (o) 171,462,000 9.75%
([Dubai Group ) (HiztsR14)

Dubai Holding Investments SPEAE 2R (mari0) 171,462,000 9.75%
Group LLC ([DHIG]) (B8R 14)

Dubai Holding (L.L.C) ZPERE 2R (1) 171,462,000 9.75%
(I'Dubai Holding ]) (Hists2i14)

Dubai Group Limited ([DGL]) RVEEE R (mazi2) 171,462,000 9.75%
(H1itsx%14)

HH Mohammed Bin Rashid SPEEE 2 R (Bat3) 171,462,000 9.75%
Al Maktoum (H1atske14)

Penta Investment Advisers KEKE 171,306,788 9.74%
Limited ([Penta]) (B1:F15)

John Zwaanstra SPEEE 2 s (Batie) 171,306,788 9.74%
(Hizt17)

Goldlex Limited ([ Goldlex ) EmEA A 113,085,000 6.42%
(WsE18)

Betty Lee Mei Wan BB A (Wit19) 113,085,000 6.42%



Bret

ZERELSHAP Jade LimitedZ 2 &I E A FIAP Emerald Limited
([AP Emerald]) 5748 * MAP Jade Limited B BHt & M E 2 2 &MY
%g? C A BEA M E AR ERE A AP Emerald BT 2 AR RIIR

It A HEE S FE B MBAP EmeraldFF B AR A R]1,091,885, 1638 B 17 2

Mz o

BEKERARAMED BITRALN7436% e - A - 18
ERARB A AR 2 AR B 2 2 o

It A EAP Emerald$$ 8 AN A 7]1,091,885,1630% % 15 2 HERI S ©

FRERE  FRBNERFRELE (ARAEE) BEEE

#ELee and Lee TrustZfE7EA » WEAHIEH A EED BT

?gg.m%ﬁéé C E AR R E A S EMT 2 AR RN
%o

It AT AN A 7]166,000,0008% A 19 2 #EZ -

DVGHE B Dubai VenturesB 3 17 A& AR9900 1 & » A UL # 18 1E
A Dubai VenturesPT £ Ik 15 < # %5 o BLHD - DVGIE R EH A H
% & W J& A F]Dubai Ventures Group Limited ([DVGL]) FT#5H
5,462,00088 %17 < #E % ©

Il A A Dubai Ventures RDVGLA Bl A4 A 71166,000,0004% A% 17
1%5,462,0008% B 19 2 #E 75 ©

Dubai Group# B DVGE B1TARA99%Exs - B ILWAREEBDVG
Fis AR 2 e o

DHIGH#E B Dubai GroupB TR AR51%E a5 + B UL AR IEHE A
Dubai Group P B IR 19 2 # % ©

Dubai Holding# BDHIGE, 1T AR AN £799.66% R &= + [E 1% 4R 1E
BEADHIGHT R A RN 2 % o
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DGL# ADubai Groupt # 17 & K490 7+ AL WA EH B
Dubai Group P A I 1) 2 4 ©

HH Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum 78 Dubai Holding & %17
A& AR %997.40% e %5 S DGLE BT AR AN 100% 4% © HH Mohammed
Bin Rashid Al Maktoum & I #% YE#E B Dubai Holding & DGLATHF
ARGz s o

RARE B E - Dubai GroupE A AR AR MHIEZRE A
166,000,00008 f& 15 + 1GIRFEA R 7B BITARAKI9.47% ©

UL B35 (7)87,158, 824 R AR N BIIR 17+ K (i) AT EE HE 84,147 964 IR AR 1A
AAERAR DS 2 AR B E EMUR SR 2 STE T B 2 25 -
It EE A John Zwaanstrast £ FE B FF A ()Penta 100% 2 #x K&
(i) Mercurius GP LLC 100%Z #z M RIEH B ZZ R RIRAR
RIS RABRARR D 2 #Eak o

I A HPentats 87,158,824 % AR 1) K 84,147,964 % 18 78 1% 19 2 48
E#E R o

It ATAZN A R]113,085,000A% B0 2 #E2E ©

Betty Lee Mei Wan/JMEHE S GoldlexB TR A 100% 455 + F It
WARAEHE A GoldlexFriF A ILAD 2 42 o

FmrEESHERE - R2000F12A31H  REK
NEIZ BAEIEIENEDMArE - WEXRCEH -

B XX E SN

P2009F12A31H * RAREET

PEBEMA TR AR R SRAEREEE (E&RES
HIE RBISEXVER) 2 B 1D Sk ARRBE R D R T B IRIRFE 55
HIBIRGIFEXVE Z REBIEH B 2 s R R -
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RFEREXS
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SERAT HEHEER EREEREHE
B[R] 96 E RS FT 2 5 2 4B 8B 49 /5,522,000 7T »
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EEBAIERE 230% °
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BEE “BRE
A EERGEE BE BE  (NRBEXAN)
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14,076,000 75,316,600
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUN HUNG KAI & CO. LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sun
Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 110 to
210, which comprise the consolidated and Company statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

BB R

HHBERR QB EMURR
(REEZF MK I BRL )

KiZEEE BRI EHREBI0E2I0BEHEES
BAR([ERF)) REMBRAR (KiEIEE
B ) MEGRAHEHE  WEAHBREeER
2009F12A31EMEGAE R ERARMBKEMRRL
FEBEZHILFENGAKRER K62 @E
WHER GARSEHRNEABRERER
AR EZSABRME R EM BN -

ESHAREMBRRARENEE

BENAEFAAERBEEESAMASRMN
BEVBRELERRBERBGIRSGNEE
MAFHEINFEFBRER - WMEEBRER
P BkGFEREH REEM Q255
EMBHRREBNNBEE - EHE MR
R GEARMEFRERMEMNEXNFERR
A REBEREREENGIEEK  RIRARIE
AEH A B EFHEF o

BEETHEE
BPNEECERBEAMNERHZEFRAUHE
BREFLER - RANREERBE L QAR
fIEE1afE - RRER EA—EEE) MRS
WA READ AR B & > AL A5 A TR EH A
REEMEMA LT ARERNEZBREIEMNE
T RMEREBEEESHMASEMCNETLE
FHEAETTER -  RFEREBRRMETER
M XREIRUITER  UEEETEREM
BRERES T A TAERERRA -



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2009 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 29 March 2010
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Consolidated Income Statement

e s iR

For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE2009F12A31HILFE
2009 2008
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
BfaE BEET AaEET
Revenue * Uz 5 3,097.6 2,785.4
Other income =N 158.2 586.4
Total income UL EE 3,255.8 33718
Cost of sales $HE Al AN = (26 7)
Brokerage and commission expenses PR NE =y (224.4) (211.6)
Direct cost and operating expenses B RS % A (336.0) (609 2)
Administrative expenses EEEH (888.1) (1,061.8)
Other expenses HEMEA 11 (535.1) (654.6)
Finance costs A BN 9 (101.7) (210.5)
1,170.5 5974
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AR PERENRA
investments BB = (82.4)
Loss on warrants of a listed — B A B
associate HEFHER 10 (1.2) (284.1)
Share of results of associates Frib B AR5 E 440.0 302.1
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  F{ tLF1Z 4 A T 248 1.3
Profit before taxation e 5 BT 2 ) 11 1,610.6 533.0
Taxation g 12 (205.3) (45.2)
Profit for the year EFERF 1,405.3 487.8
Profit attributable to: FEMRR A -
— Owners of the Company — RABIRE 1,258.4 346.5
— Minority interests — LERRER 146.9 1413
1,405.3 487.8
Earnings per share Sh el 14
~ Basic (HK cents) — B (B 72.5 204
- Diluted (HK cents) — 858 OBl 72.5 204

* Revenue is also the Group’s turnover.

s AREERE -



111

Consolidated Statement of meEETEWER

Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2009
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EHZE20090F 128318 IFFE
2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Available-for-sale investments

— Net fair value changes during the year

— Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss
on impairment

— Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss
on disposal

— Deferred tax

Exchange differences arising on translating
foreign operations

Reclassification adjustment for reserves
arising from step acquisitions of subsidiaries
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal

Share of other comprehensive income of
associates

Other comprehensive income (expenses) for
the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income (expenses) for
the year

Total comprehensive income (expenses)
attributable to:

— Owners of the Company

— Minority interests

=FERR 1,405.3 4878
Hib 2wk
AHHERE
- EFERTEEHFHE 50.5 (987)
— RREREE SR ER
DI - 824
— R ERBEERSRMER
DR (8.0) (904.0)
— ERERIR 0.2 0.7
42.7 (919.6)

PrEIBINERGRIE

%8 0.8 94
W B U B T B8 X Bl P S| B

ZIREN L E R B LY R

R E T D FATEE - (97.4)
FribBt & N e MEMmEm
e 5.4 1376

ORRBIRR 2 R FEEME2E

W (ZiH) 48.9 (870.0)
RFEEEEWZE (ZH)
4= 1,454.2 (382.2)

FEEEkE ()

4B
— AR RE 1,307.0 (527.9)
— LHRREER 147.2 1457

1,454.2 (382.2)
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Consolidated Statement of

Financial Position

At 31 December 2009

e PR R

200912431

2009 2008
Notes HKS Million HKS Million
Bi5E BEAT BEAT
Non-current Assets FREEE
Investment properties KEYE 15 130.1 129.7
Leasehold interests in land HE kR 16 131.4 1346
Property and equipment V) EINE T 17 127.5 122.7
Intangible assets EE E 18 1,354.3 1,508.0
Goodwill [EES 19 2,384.0 2,384.0
Interest in associates BE N AR 22 4,185.2 3,713.7
Interest in jointly controlled entities HEPEE A FlRERS 23 72.0 16.8
Available-for-sale investments AHEEERE 24 286.2 247.7
Statutory deposits EEERE 36.0 184
Deferred tax assets RLFRIBEE 38 100.5 1223
Amounts due from associates Bt N AR ER 29 56.1 -
Loans and advances to consumer finance MIAMEEFER N
customers EE Y 26 1,870.2 1,7435
Loans and receivables B AR = 164.2
10,733.5 10,305.6
Current Assets REEE
Trade and other receivables 4R T E qh e UG BR 27 5,658.0 44172
Loans and advances to consumer finance FANBEFERKR
customers B 26 2,456.2 2,5884
Financial assets at fair value through BB R RIE A ETER
profit or loss B TS E B 28 677.6 29538
Amounts due from associates N N 29 3.0 62.9
Amounts due from a fellow subsidiary EESENCINGS 47 0.7 03
Taxation recoverable FEUFLTE 2.3 29.1
Cash and cash equivalents HEMIREEEBY 30 1,346.0 1,7389
10,143.8 9,132.6
Current Liabilities REBEE
Bank and other borrowings due within R—FAEIERIRTT R
one year HABER 31 (2,093.0) (184.7)
Trade and other payables e R Homh RS AR 32 (1,557.9) (1,439.6)
Financial liabilities at fair value through BRI RIE A ETER
profit or loss NI EE 33 (36.1) (373)
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and EES I EPNGIDNE RS
a holding company NEIER 47 (1,568.9) (1,590.5)
Amounts due to associates BN A EER 47 (8.1) (8.1)
Provisions A 37 (12.4) (52.8)
Taxation payable JERTRIR (74.2) (63.7)
(5,350.6) (3,376.7)
Net Current Assets REBEEFE 4,793.2 5,755.9
Total Assets less Current Liabilities HEERRBAE 15,526.7 16,061.5
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2009 2008
Notes HKS Million HKS Million
Bi5E BEAT BEAT
Capital and Reserves EAXRRE
Share capital &7 34 350.4 3432
Reserves i 12,333.0 11,002.3
Equity attributable to owners of the Company Z/A &) i 3R E( a5 12,683.4 11,3455
Minority interests VRS HIERS 1,744.7 1,681.8
Total Equity R EE 14,428.1 13,0273
Non-current Liabilities FRBEE
Bonds B 36 500.0 900.0
Bank and other borrowings due after —F BB AR IR T R H A
one year RN 31 355.6 1,8594
Provisions A 37 6.0 14.7
Deferred tax liabilities FETHTEEE 38 237.0 260.1
1,098.6 3,034.2
15,526.7 16,061.5

The consolidated financial statements on pages 110 to 210 were  SF110BEEF20E NGB BREALEETe R
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 201043 29 B #t ) RIZH#E % - Wi R EE
March 2010 and are signed on its behalf by: RERBRZE -

Lee Seng Huang Joseph Tong Tang
FRE BE
Director Director

EF EF
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BRI R

72009512 831H

2009 2008
Notes HKS Million HKS Million
Bi5E BEAT BEAT
Non-current Assets RBEE
Intangible assets I E E 18 1.1 1.1
Interest in subsidiaries SN 21 4,293.5 4534
Interest in associates GNP 22 2,363.9 23155
Amounts due from subsidiaries NP NEIDNG S 25 - 3,777.7
Amounts due from associates B N al /R ER 29 59.1 -
Deferred tax assets EETH IR E = 38 = 7.3
6,717.6 6,555.0
Current Assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries N EPNEIDNE S 25 1,829.5 1,149.7
Trade and other receivables g K HoAth FE U AR - 04
Financial assets at fair value through FEimaRIE A TESER
profit or loss W& E - 1.2
Amounts due from associates B N B)RER 29 0.7 596
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED 30 1.0 4.1
1,831.2 1,215.0
Current Liabilities RBasE
Amounts due to subsidiaries bf/E AR ERR 25 (263.1) (561.8)
Trade and other payables R K E b FEASBR (3.5) (5.6)
Amounts due to a holding company R A FIER (0.8) 0.7)
Financial liabilities at fair value through FERWEIRE A FEYER
profit or loss W BaE 33 (4.6) (4.0)
Taxation payable FERIHLIR (0.2) -
(272.2) (572.1)
Net Current Assets REEEFE 1,559.0 642.9
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERRBEE 8,276.6 7,197.9
Capital and Reserves EARR#E
Share capital &N 34 350.4 34322
Reserves B 35 7,926.2 6,854.7
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 72 &A% B E(G 1% 8,276.6 7,197.9
Lee Seng Huang Joseph Tong Tang
ERIE B
Director Director
EF EFE
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Consolidated Statement of mEEREEXR
Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE2009F12A31HIEFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
KLERRER
Shares held
forEmployee  Employee
Capital ~ Ownership  share-hased
redemption Scheme  compensation
Share Share reserve 1 reserve  Exchange  Revaluation Capital Retained ~ Dividend Minority Total
apital  premium 5 BOEE UROIGN reserve reserve  reserves  eamings reserve Total  interests equity

ke RGEE  RERE SHSERG BAMERE  EXRE  EMER  EABE  REEN  RSRR 88 JURREZ  EnfE
HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion  HKS Million  HKS Million
EE%n REEn  BEER  FEEn BB BEEn  FEMn BEER FEEn  BBER BEEn BB BEER

At 1 January 2009 ROwEIA1R 3432 50210 548 (326) 9.7 3365 1980 (21.6) 53509 856 11,3455 16818 13,0273
Proftfortheyear RERAT - - - - - - - - 1,284 - 1,284 1469 14053
Other comprehensiveincome £ 2EHE

expenses) (%) - - - - - (15.2) 471 02 165 - 486 03 489

Totel comprehensiveincome  REE2EME
(expenses)for the year (

- - - - - (152) 411 02 12749 - 13070 1472 14542

Recognition of equity-settled
share-based payments
Purchase of shares held for
the SHK Employee Ownership
Scheme - - - (32 - - - - - - (32 - (32
Vesting ofshares of the SHK

Employee Ownership

Scheme RihFE - - - 18 (78 - - - - - - - -
Adjusiment o 2008 EEN08E

fial dhidends RERE
Final divicends paid
Interim dividends declared

) B ) ) B B B - (22) 22 - - -
N B . - B N - - - 78) (878) - 878)
_ ) ) . - B - - (1053) 1053 - - -

Adjustment to 2009 interim
divicends
Interim dividends paid

- - - - - - - - 04 04) - - -
- - - - - - - - - (1038) (1038) - (103.8)
Shares issued for scrip
dividends
Sharesssued on warrants

- 11 - - - - - - - (11) - - -
exercised 100 241 - - - - - - - - 2941 - 2941
Shares repurchased and
cancelled izl (28) - 28 - - - - - (155) - (755) - (755)
Proposed fnal dividends RERHRS - - - - - - - - (2198) 18 - - -
Diidends paid tominorty ~— TAREFHERE
interests s - - - - - - - - - - - (843) (843)

At31 December 2009 R09E AR 3504 53062 516 (280) 90 m3 251 214 6,1634 2798 12,6834 17447 144281




116

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited

Annual Report 2009

Attributable to owners of the Company

FRARRER
Shares held
forEmploee ~ Employee
Capital ~ Ownership ~~ share-based
redemption Scheme  compensation
Share Share Tesenve BEE Teserve Exchange  Revaluation Capital Retained Dividend Minority Total
aptll  premium R BROER RO Tesene Tesene esees  eamings fesene Total inerests equty
B RAEE  BEEE inARG BEEMERE  EXEE  EMEE  EABE  REEH ReER 48 JURRER  EalE
HESMilon — HKSMillon — HKSMillon — HKSMilion — HKSMillon — HKSMilon — HKSMilion — HKSMillon — HKOMilon — HKSMillon — HKSMilon  HKSMilion — HKSMillon
EBfn REAT  REWT  BEST  REAT  BEEn  REAr BEE REEn  REMn BEAT EEAT BEER
At1 January 2008 RN08%1A1R 3360 47642 517 - - 1716 1243 86) 5324 400 121916 18318 140234
Proftfortheyear EEE - - - - - - - - 3465 - 3465 1413 4878
Other comprehensive ncome~ £ 2ERE
(expenses) (i) - - - - - 1649 (10263) (130) - - (8744 4 (8700)
Totel comprehensiveincome  REE2EME
(expenses) forthe year (%) 28 - - - - - 1649 (10063) (130) 365 - (579 1457 (3822)
Recogniton of equitysetted BRI
share-based payments WRAEERH - - - - 97 - - - - - 97 - 97
Puchaseof sharesheld for B EEEBRT
the SHK Employee Ownership &3 EIEEA
Scheme b0 - - - (326) - - - - 10 10 (326) - (26)
Disposalof subsiciaries HENBAR - - - - - - - - - - - om03) om03)
Adjustment to 2007 o
fialdividends ARE - - - - - - - - 89 89 - - -
Finaldhidends palg XARERE - - - - - - - - - 4230 {#236) - (4236)
Ierimdiidendsdecired  SERERE - - - - - - - - ®7) 87 - - -
Adjustmentto2008interim  EE08ERE
diidends ke - - - - - - - - 02 (02 - - -
Interm ividends peic SRS - - - - - - - - - (333) (333) - (33)
Shares issued on warrants & S
eierced 3l 7l 235 - - - - - - - - 2106 - 2106
Shares issued forscrp AR 8RS
dhidends ikt 32 533 - - - - - - - (565) - - -
Shares repurchased and BER
cancelled iHHRH 61 - 3 - - - - - 0) - #90) 90
Proposed final dividends WRRERE - - - - - - - - 56) 856 - - -
Dvidendspadtominorty ~ ¥fIREFAEHR
Interests B - - - - - - - - - - - (54 (254
At31 December 2008 008128318 3432 50210 548 (326) 97 3365 1980 216) 53509 856 11,3455 16818 130013
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Consolidated Statement of MERERER
Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2009 HZE2009F12A31HIEFE
2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT

OPERATING ACTIVITIES REF
Profit before taxation R A5 A A 1,610.6 533.0
Adjustments for: FHEIEE
— Share of results of associates — FTh B RN RIEE (440.0) (302.1)
— Share of results of jointly controlled entities  — Fr{5 f£E12 %A T 248 (1.3) -
— Dividend income — B BMA (14.1) (44.8)
— Interest income — FEHA (339.5) (351.5)
— Profit on disposal of subsidiaries —HERB ARG - (163.4)
— Net realised profit on disposal of — HEAHEEREND LR T

available-for-sale investments L= (16.6) (347.7)
— Reversal of impairment loss onloansand ~ — FL AR B EZ M B A REE

advances to consumer finance customers 1B (0] (0.3) (0.3)
— Reversal of impairment loss on loansand ~ — & 2% EULBR B RIE B9 18

receivables ol - (1.4)
- Reversal of impairment loss on trade and — R K E A EWBR AR E RS 18

other receivables #[el (38.3) (12.7)
— (Increase) decrease in fair value of — WEWMELTE Em)

investment properties T (14.3) 1.7
— Impairment loss on intangible assets — EREENREER 24.0 69.0
— Impairment loss on interest in associates — B A RS EEE 2.6 -
— Impairment loss on available-for-sale — AR ERERRIE

investments [E518 = 824
— Impairment loss on loans and advancesto  — FL AR ER R BRAEE

consumer finance customers E518 493.6 363.1
— Impairment loss on loans and receivables  — B 2 FEULBR B RIE B9 18 = 257
— Impairment loss on trade and — (& R A M EWERARE

other receivables E518 5.7 1166
~ Fair value (gain) loss on financial assets and ~ — & 3B URZE BRIZ A A BRI 75

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss BERBENATE (W) BB (56.9) 4486
— Amortisation of leasehold interests in land ~ — #&44FH & + Ho iz 3.2 32
— Amortisation of intangible assets —EEEEEE 192.3 2124
- Depreciation of property and equipment  — )% K SR &I E 34.0 402
— Expenses recognised for SHK Employee — BT EEE RO BT EIFTHER

Ownership Scheme EE=¢=3! 7.1 9.7
- Interest expenses —NBEEA 96.5 2016
— Net loss on disposal of property and — HEME LR BENEE

equipment FE 1.9 0.7
Operating cash flows before movements RBEREBHNLLRE

in working capital mE 1,550.2 884.0
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2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT
Increase in loans and receivables B IR N - (183.0)
Increase in inventories FEIEN - (2.3)
Increase in loans and advances to consumer LA R E B RN
finance customers 0 (487.9) (1,066.9)
(Increase) decrease in trade and KB EAEIER (3E0)
other receivables o (1,050.0) 1,1455
(Increase) decrease in financial assets FimINRBRIZ A (BB BRI B 75
at fair value through profit or loss BE () wd (344.9) 404.0
Increase (decrease) in trade and &2 K E b FEABR
other payables i CRid) 154.2 (425.0)
Increase (decrease) in financial liabilities BRI RIE A ES BRI B TS
at fair value through profit or loss AaEEgm O 5.9 (12.5)
(Decrease) increase in amounts due to fellow [ ZMiB AT IR AT
subsidiaries and a holding company iR Omd) 18an (36.7) 207
Decrease in provisions EER D (52.6) (15.1)
Cash (used in) from operations L& () T3S (261.8) 7494
Interest received R @RS, 350.4 355.1
Dividends received from held for trading BUIFEEBEHR
investments ) 5.9 14.5
Interest paid BRHE (117.2) (234.2)
Taxation paid TRIA G (169.2) (254.6)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING SRS (FTA) FriSiis
ACTIVITIES HEE (191.9) 630.2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEE
Purchase of investment properties BAREYE - (72.6)
Purchase of leasehold interests in land BAME L hER = (5.5)
Purchase of property and equipment AN (23.3) ©64.7)
Purchase of intangible assets BAELEE (62.6) (26.8)
Acquisition of a subsidiary BAWBAR - (11.4)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERB AT 0.1 2476
Repayment of net amount due from NS VN
associates B 0.1 794
Dividends received from associates U R B & A AR B, 23.4 -
Additional interest purchased in associates 1B N R R (48.4) (104.9)
Capital injection to jointly controlled entities 33 A 3t A2l X FIRR A% (53.9) (15.6)
Dividends received from available-for-sale W ER AT i HH A
investments =N 6.0 283
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BARMELERE (2.7) (18.2)
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHEEREMS
investments IR 18.6 347.8
Net (payment) repayment of statutory EERE (3R) &%
deposits FEE (17.7) 14
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM INVESTING RIREEE) (FTA) Frisiis
ACTIVITIES FEE (160.4) 394.8
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2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AaEET
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BMEE
Dividends paid % 8 37 A+ (191.6) (457.0)
Payments to minority interests T DS R AE RS (84.4) (25.5)
Net short-term bank borrowings I ((B38) MHAIRTT

raised (repaid) BERFEEE 447.1 (343.9)
New long-term bank loans raised IR REIRITER 25.0 2425
Repayment of long-term bank loans EEREHIEITER (85.6) (42.1)
Repayment of bonds BEES (400.0) (1,900.0)
Short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries ) INE Y ENGIESE

raised B 17.0 1,550.0
Short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries {81 Ffr /R [7] Z M B A 7145 HA

repaid B3 (2.3) -
Repayment of loan notes BEEREE = (69.6)
Purchase of shares for the SHK Employee EFEE(EE RN ER TR

Ownership Scheme Frig AR5 (3.2) (32.6)
Shares repurchased and cancelled o M SERR (75.5) (49.0)
Net proceeds from issue of shares BITRAFTS R TR 294.1 2106
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES ~ RRYE EBIFTAIR & 558 (59.4) (916.6)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND Be kReEEY ORD)

CASH EQUIVALENTS ibﬂ)%%ﬁ (411.7) 1084
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY M ATHMIE S RIBESEY 1,738.9 1,621.9
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 9\\“.3%['“ AN 0.8 86

1,328.0 1,7389
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R12A31BMEREREEE

AT 31 DECEMBER, represented by L=t
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED 1,346.0 1,7389
Bank overdrafts RITEX (18.0) -

1,328.0 1,7389
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2009

1.

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. Its parent is AP Emerald Limited. The
ultimate parent undertaking of the Company is the trustees of
Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the principal place of business
of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied Kajima
Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
address of the registered office of the Company is disclosed in
the Corporate Information of the Annual Report. The principal
place of business of the Company is in Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The principal activity of the Company is to act as an investment
holding company and the principal activities of its major
subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 44.

APPLICATION OF NEW OR REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"). Except as described below, the adoption of the
new and revised HKFRSs had no material effect on the financial
statements of the Group for the current or prior accounting
periods.

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial
Statements

HKAS 1 (revised 2007) has introduced terminology changes
(including revised titles for the financial statements) and
changes in the format and content of financial statements.

Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures required
in relation to fair value measurements in respect of financial
instruments which are measured at fair value. The amendments
also expand and amend the disclosures required in relation
to liquidity risk. The Group has not provided comparative
information for the expanded disclosures in accordance with
the transitional provision set out in the amendments.

e MR MR

HZE2009F 124318 LFE
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APPLICATION OF NEW OR REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

The Group has not early applied the following new or revised
standards or amendments that have been issued but are not
yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the Group.
HKFRSs (Amendments)  Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008!

HKFRSs (Amendments)  Improvements to HKFRSs 20097

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures®

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements'

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of Rights Issues*

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)  Group Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions?

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations'

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments®
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009
’ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009 and

1 January 2010, as appropriate
: Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010
B Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2011
° Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial assets and
will be effective from 1 January 2013 with earlier application
permitted. Under the Standard, an entity may make an
irrevocable election to present changes in fair value of equity
investments in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income recognised in profit or loss. The applicable of
HKFRS 9 might affect the measurement of the Group’s financial
assets.

The Directors anticipate that the application of the other new
or revised standards or amendments will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the financial
statements include the applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain properties and
financial instruments, which are measured at fair value, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(b) Basis of preparation and consolidation

(c)

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
and the Group's interest in associates and jointly
controlled entities. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective date
of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Intangible assets

(i) Exchange participation rights and club
membership

They comprise:

- the eligibility right to trade through The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, Hong
Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other
Exchanges; and

- the eligibility right to use the facilities of
various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered
by the management of the Group as having an
indefinite useful life because they are expected
to contribute net cash flows indefinitely. The
management also considers that the club
membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment
losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their
carrying amount. Useful lives are also examined on
an annual basis and adjustments where applicable
are made on a prospective basis.

(ii) Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised

on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and

bring to use the specific software. These costs are

amortised using the straight-line method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EESTEE@®
(CONTINUED)
(c) Intangible assets (continued) () BEEE (&)
(i) Computer software (continued) (i) BISEAF (4F)

(iii)

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense

FRENRESHEM 2 KERE
iﬂ_fiiﬁ iTBATwu ﬁglﬁﬁ

as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with ZHl - BBEARERESREAZ
the production of identifiable and unique software MemiBBd—F BN NG  $E

controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs
beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised
as assets are amortised from the dates when the
software becomes available for use using the
straight-line method.

Intangible assets acquired in a business

EEHBLERR 2 KNAARIR
BIVEE - BERABRESNIH
BABERAREE 2 —#oERE
BH -

BT FRAEKRAARIBE
fg I A A] R 2 B R
HAREE D REH -

(iii) RFEBE O AT iE Y BETE B

combination =

Intangible assets acquired in a business %ﬁ%’a\ﬁqﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁz,ﬁﬁZ?ﬁ%ﬁ%%
combination are identified and recognised HeBPEECTEEREATE
separately from goodwill where they satisfy the ﬁw’]—Jif@HE ' 9'Jﬁﬁifﬁ§3 5
definition of an intangible asset and their fair value BERER ZEEBEEENR
can be measured reliably. Such intangible assets are BAHHAD Eﬁfﬁuﬂ‘i °

measured at their fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible
assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
Intangible assets with indefinite lives are carried
at cost less any impairment losses and are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their
recoverable amount with their carrying amount.

R HERIL - BIRE A B F 5B
Z BB E R AR R FT
MERREDREBETIR - AR
ERRFR BV EERAG
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BUHMER BILEEM B - NHEM
?%/J/(IE/?%EEEQFEEE@ZFEJE’J%%E
ATE WHEBUEHEREERNZEA W
ﬁéﬁ%qﬂﬁﬁ% °

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised in the consolidated income
statement when the asset is derecognised.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Investment properties

The Group's investment properties are properties
which are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially
measured at cost including all transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition they are stated at fair
value based on an independent professional valuation
at the end of each reporting period. Any revaluation
increase or decrease arising from the revaluation of
investment properties is credited or charged to the
consolidated income statement in the year in which it
arises.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Leasehold interests in land

The up-front prepayments made for leasehold land and
land use rights are amortised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease or when there is impairment, the impairment is
expensed in the consolidated income statement.

Property and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly properties held by the Group
for its own use. All property and equipment are stated at
cost, less subsequent depreciation and impairment. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to write off the cost of each asset to its residual value over
its estimated useful life as follows:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Buildings -

Furniture and -
equipment

10% to 33% per annum

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(f)

(9)

Property and equipment (continued)

An item of property and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying
amount and are included in the consolidated income
statement.

Interest in subsidiaries

A subsidiary (including special purpose entities) is an
entity over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies and is generally
accompanied by a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. The existence and effect of potential voting
rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity.

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using the
purchase method. On acquisition, the assets and liabilities
and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at
their fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of
the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the Group's
share of the identifiable net assets and contingent
liabilities acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficit
of the cost of acquisition below the fair value of the
Group’s share of the net assets and contingent liabilities
of the subsidiary acquired, after reassessment, is credited
to the consolidated income statement in the period of
acquisition.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one
exchange transaction, the cost of acquisition is the
aggregate cost of the individual transactions, with the
cost of each individual transaction determined at the
date of each exchange transaction. Each transaction is
treated separately to determine the goodwill on that
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the
date of each exchange transaction.

The interest of minority equity holders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair
value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s statement of financial position at cost less
impairment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividends received or
receivable.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(h)

(i

Interest in associates

An associate is a company not being a subsidiary or a
joint venture, in which the Group has significant influence
but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

Interest in associates is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is
initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in the reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. In the
consolidated statement of financial position, interest
in associates comprises the Group's share of the net
assets plus goodwill identified on acquisition (net of any
accumulated impairment losses).

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including its
investment cost and other long-term interests, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

When the Group transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the relevant associate.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
interest in associates is stated at cost less impairment. The
results of associates are accounted by the Company on
the basis of dividends received or receivable.

Interest in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and over which none of
the participating parties has unilateral control.

A joint venture arrangement which involves the
establishment of a separate entity in which each venturer
has an interest is referred to as a jointly controlled entity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i

(j)

Interest in joint ventures (continued)

The Group's interest in its jointly controlled entities is
accounted for by the equity method, whereby its interest
in the jointly controlled entities is initially recorded at
cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition
change in the Group’s share of net assets of the jointly
controlled entities. The Group's share of post-acquisition
results of the jointly controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement. In the consolidated
statement of financial position, interest in jointly
controlled entities comprises the Group’s share of the net
assets plus goodwill identified on acquisition (net of any
accumulated impairment losses).

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled
entities, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entities.

Investments/financial assets
(i) Classification

Financial assets of the Group are classified under the
following categories:

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

This category has two sub-categories: financial
assets held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss at inception. A financial
asset is classified in the held for trading category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short-term. All derivative financial assets are
also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

“Available-for-sale investments”

This category comprises financial assets, which are
non-derivatives that are either designated or not
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments. They include both listed and
unlisted investments which are stated at fair value,
except for those equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
whereby they are measured at cost.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(j)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Classification (continued)
“Loans and receivables”

This category includes trade receivables, bank
balances, loans and other receivables. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to clients or brokers with no intention of
trading the receivables. For those secured margin
or term loans, clients are normally required to
provide additional margin or securities as collateral
whenever there are any shortfalls in their accounts.

Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised
on trade date, which is the date that the Group
enters into a contract to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value with transaction
costs recognised as expenses in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets which are not
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.

Subsequent measurement
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

Investments under this category are subsequently
re-measured to fair value at the end of the reporting
period until the assets are derecognised. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are included in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they occur. Upon
disposal, the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount is included in
the consolidated income statement.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(j)

Investments/financial assets (continued)

(iv) Subsequent measurement (continued)

(v)

"Available-for-sale investments”

Available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investments classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve. When the securities are sold, the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying amount, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments in the investment revaluation reserve
are treated as gains or losses on disposal.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition.

“Loans and Receivables”

Loans and receivables consist of trade receivables,
bank balances, loans and other receivables. They are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment losses, if any.

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on
bid prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes the
fair value by using valuation techniques including
the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option
pricing models.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(j)

Investments/financial assets (continued)
(vi) Impairment

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below
their cost is considered in determining whether the
securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative
loss (measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the consolidated income statement)
is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement
on equity investments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is
reviewed for indication of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Loans and receivables that
are individually not significant and are assessed not
to be impaired individually are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period on a collective portfolio
basis.

Individual impairment allowance applies to
securities margin financing and secured term loans
which are individually significant and have objective
evidence of impairment. In assessing the individual
impairment, management estimates the present
value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits
and the impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the loan’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the loan’s original effective interest
rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit
risk characteristics where objective evidence for
individual impaired items cannot be identified. In
assessing the collective impairment, management
makes assumptions both to define the way the
Group assesses inherent losses and to determine
the required input parameters, based on historical
loss experience and current economic conditions.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k)

m

(m)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognised as
an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the
purpose of impairment testing.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of
the profit or loss on disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank
balances, short-term time deposits and treasury bills.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management are
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents
for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are generally classified as “financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss” and “other
financial liabilities” which are recognised initially at fair
value. At the end of each reporting period, subsequent to
initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they arise. Other
financial liabilities including loans, bank borrowings
and overdrafts, bonds, trade and other payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid or payable is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(n)

(o)

Share capital
Ordinary shares of the Company are classified as equity.

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased,
the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognised in equity. Repurchased
shares that are not subsequently cancelled are classified
as treasury shares and presented as a deduction from
total equity.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s owners is
recognised as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders.

Where the shares of the Company (“Awarded Shares”)
are purchased under the SHK Employee Ownership
Scheme, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs, is presented as “Shares
held for Employee Ownership Scheme”and deducted
from equity. When the Awarded Shares are transferred
to the awardees upon vesting, the related costs of the
Awarded Shares represented by the fair value at the grant
date, are eliminated against the employee share-based
compensation reserve (Note 3(u)).

Other equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded as the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Derivatives that are settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or other financial assets for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments are
classified as equity.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, if it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the consolidated income statement net of
any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to depreciation
and amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be
performed for an individual asset.

Taxation
Taxation comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the end of the reporting period,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method
at the reporting date, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(q) Taxation (continued)

(r)

(s)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the assets realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to the consolidated income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in

equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary assets
and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses
arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on
the retranslation of monetary items, are included in net
profit or loss for the period, except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in equity.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
foreign operations are translated to Hong Kong dollars
at exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group's exchange reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or expenses in the
period in which the operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Interest expenses directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal
and the effective interest rates. They are charged to the
consolidated income statement in the year in which they
are incurred.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(t)

(u)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

“The Group as lessor”

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group's
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Group's net investment
outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

“The Group as lessee”

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the statement of financial position as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
charged directly to the consolidated income statement.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Employee benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
schemes, the assets of which are held in independently
administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to
the defined contribution retirement schemes are
expensed as the employees have rendered their services
entitling them to the contributions and are reduced by
contributions forfeited, if applicable, by those employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(u) Employee benefits (continued)

(v)

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.

For shares of the Company (“Awarded Shares”) granted
under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme, the fair
value of the employee services received is determined
by reference to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted
at the grant date and is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase
in equity (employee share-based compensation reserve).
At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of Awarded Shares that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision
of the estimates, if any, is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment to
the employee share-based compensation reserve.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related tax. Income is
recognised in the consolidated income statement on the
following basis:

(i) Commission income is recognised as income on a
trade date basis.

(i) Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting
income, placing commission and sub-placing
commission are recognised as income in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when the
relevant significant acts have been completed.

(i) Fees for management and advisory services for

funds are recognised when the related services are

rendered.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(v) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Income from the provision of services, including
medical services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy
and dental services and elderly care services, is
recognised upon the provision of the relevant
services or on a time apportionment basis over the
terms of service contracts.

Income from the sale of goods is recognised when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold.

Interest income from financial assets is recognised
on a time apportionment basis, taking into account
the principal amounts outstanding and the effective
interest applicable, which is the rate that discounts
the estimated future cash receipt through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the owners' right to receive payment has
been established.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised on
a trade date basis whilst the unrealised profits or
losses are recognised from valuation at the end of
the reporting period.

Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies
include both realised and unrealised gains less
losses and charges, less premiums arising from
position squaring and valuation at the end of the
reporting period of foreign currency positions on
hand.

Rental income arising on investment properties is
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
term regardless of when the cash rental payment is
received.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are set out as follows.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining
whether impairment allowances should be recorded
in the consolidated income statement, management
estimates the present value of future cash flows which
are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of the underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group.

Impairment allowances on loans and advances
to consumer finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and
advances to consumer finance customers of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectibility and ageing
analysis of accounts and on management’s judgement.
A considerable amount of judgement is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the
past collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a
decline in fair value has been significant or prolonged.
In making this judgement, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are
taken into account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried
at fair value, the Group determines their fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing
at the end of each reporting period. The Group also takes
into account other factors, such as industry and sector
performance and financial information regarding the
investee.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

(d) Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible

(e)

(f)

assets with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible
assets are impaired requires an estimation of the fair
value less cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data
available to the Group. Where future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairment loss may arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting
future years' taxable income and assessing the Group's
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings.
Where the actual future profits generated are less than
expected, a reversal of the deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated income
statement for the period in which such a reversal takes
place. While the current financial models indicate that
the tax losses can be utilised in the future, any changes in
assumptions, estimates and tax regulations can affect the
recoverability of this deferred tax asset.

Fair value of derivative and financial instruments

As included in Notes 24, 28 and 33, the Group selects
appropriate valuation techniques for financial instruments
not quoted in an active market. Valuation techniques
commonly used by market practitioners are applied (Note
50).

The Group's unlisted equity instruments that are classified
as available-for-sale investments and carried at fair value
with a carrying amount of HK$66.6 million (2008: HK$42.0
million) are valued using generally accepted pricing
models such as discounted cash flows.

For the valuation of unquoted convertible bonds and
unlisted derivative financial instruments as set out in
Notes 28 and 33, appropriate assumptions are used based
on quoted market data as adjusted for specific features of
the instrument. The carrying amounts of these derivative
financial assets and liabilities are HK$24.8 million (2008:
HK$3.1 million) and HK$0.1 million (2008: HK$20.7 million)
respectively.
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4,

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

(g) Carrying amount of a listed associate

In determining the carrying amount of a listed associate
included in Note 22, the management used appropriate
assumptions to estimate the value in use based on
discounted future cash flows of the associate. Where
those assumptions and/or future cash flows are different
from expected, impairment may arise.

REVENUE

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivables
for brokerage and commission, interest, dividends, rental and
service income, and the following stated net of losses: profit
from trading in securities and funds, income from bullion
transactions and differences on leveraged foreign exchange
transactions.
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HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEER BEAT

Medical services, nursing agencies, physiotherapy 2 AR - IR 4AFT - Y38

and dental services, and elderly care services R - TRIRTS M EE AR TS - 5186
Brokerage, commission and service income g fe - BEMAeHERE RS 973.8 830.8
Dividends from listed investments FHRERE 8.5 411
Dividends from unlisted investments FELETIRERE 5.6 37
Gross rental income from investment properties IR E W EFTS A S 6.9 56
Interest income MBUA 1,833.9 1,694.1
Fees received from funds management ERESHSKE 53.2 1083
Net charge on gold and leveraged foreign HE NEERINEZ FFE

exchange positions FTiSa B 58 7.4 50
Net profit (loss) on financial assets and liabilities R B {EE BB EE &

held for trading BEREN (B8) F8 194.1 (292.4)
Net profit (loss) on equity securities in unlisted KREFELEMIEEE S HIRE

investment funds FBHEH (BE) F8E 14.2 (129.4)

3,097.6 2,7854

All interest income is derived from financial assets that are not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group has adopted HKFRS 8 Operating Segments with
effect from 1 January 2009. HKFRS 8 requires that operating
segments be identified on the basis of internal reports about
components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the
chief operating decision maker in order to allocate resources
to segments and to assess their performance. The adoption of
HKFRS 8 had no material effect on the presentation of segment
information.

The operating businesses are organised and managed
separately according to the nature of the products and services
provided, with each segment representing a strategic business
unit that offers different products and serves different markets.
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

No geographical segment analysis is presented as most of
the Group's major business activities, results and assets are
conducted in and are relevant to Hong Kong.

The main business segments presented in these financial
statements are as follows:

(@)  Wealth management, brokerage and margin finance:

- provision of financial planning and wealth
management services;

- provision of broking services and insurance broking;

- provision of online financial services and online
financial information;

- provision of securities margin financing; and

- dealing in securities, funds, leveraged forex, bullion,
commodities, futures and options.

(b)  Corporate finance: provision of corporate finance services
and structured finance.

(c) Asset management: provision of asset management
including funds marketing and management.

(d)  Consumer finance: provision of consumer financing.

(e) Principal investments — Healthcare: provision of
healthcare services.

(f)  Principal investments — Others: strategic investments and
properties holding and rental.
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DIHER &)
2009
Wealth
management,
brokerage and Principal Principal
margin finance investments  investments
BE  Corporate Asset  Consumer - Healthcare - Others
R finance  management fnnce ~ fERE  FERE Total
EEE TERE EEER MAHE -BERE - Eh)
HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion  HK$Million  HK$ Million
BEER BEER BEET BEER BEER BEET BEER
Revenue Iz 1,087.5 189.0 105.1 15117 - 6389 3,532.2
Net proft fiom financialassets and REHKEERERN
liabltes ey 195.1 126 - - - 06 2083
Less:inter-segment revenue W DERME (13.6) (16.2) (0.6) - - (6125) (6429)
Segment revenue ARG 1,269.0 1854 1045 15117 - 270 3,097.6
Segment results ’\IE%* 497.2 137.1 363 3750 - 1249 11705
Loss on warrants of alisted —IHEELARRES
associate 5l - - - - - (12) (12)
4972 1371 363 3750 - 123.7 1,169.3
Shate of results of associates G Nl 4400
Share of results ofjointly controlled entiies ~ Fifg X FIESI A £ 13
Profit before taxation BHAET 16106
Segment assets NEEE 6,084.0 6773 93.1 8,808.0 - 795.8 16,458.2
Interestin associates 55%’& AER 41852
Armounts due from associates NG 59.1
Interest in jointly controlled entifies ﬂ}“ NG 720
Deferred tax assets ELHELE 100.5
Taxation recoverable JEW i} 23
Total assets BEE 208773
Included in seqment results BERABEE
Reversal of impaiment loss HEFERD
- Loans and advances to consumer -LABBRFERR
finance customers B% - - - 03 - - 03
~Trade and other receivables - Rt 383 - - = = = 383
Amortisation and depreciation AERIE (03) - - (190.7) - (38.5) (2295)
Impaiiment loss HESE
- Interest n associates -BEDEER - - - - - (2.6) (26)
- Loans and advances to consumer -LABBEPERR
finance customers e - - - (493.6) - - (493.6)
~Trade and other receivables - BERE MR (28 - - (29 - - (5.7)
- Intangible assets - ?ﬁiﬂ/éé - - - (24.0) - - (24.0)
Trade and other receivables written off HEEE R AR - - - (9.) - - (9.0
Loss on disposal of property and equipment.  (EENIE R EHEE - - - - - (19 (19)
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 6. DIHER &)
2008
Wealth
management,
brokerage and Principal Principal
margin finance investments  investments
§E Corporate Asset Consumer - Healthare - Others
ER IR france - management fance  TERE  IERE Totel
REFH bERA EEER LABE  -BERE - Aty @t
HKSMillon  HKSMilion — HKSMillon  HKSMilon  HKSMillon  HKSMilion  HKS Milion
BEST  BEET  EBEBL REAT BEAT RAEET BEAR
Revenue Iz 9958 1539 1836 13533 5213 6266 38345
Net proft oss)fom financilasetsand - REEHT% QE&E i
liabiliies ] i (Bi) 38 @371) 153 - - - - (218
Less:inter-segment revenue i PERG (309) (161) (08) - - (5799) (6273)
Seqment revenue PR E 5282 1531 1828 13533 5213 467 27854
Segment results NREE (3882) 43 9. 2] 1804* 476 5074
Impairment loss on available-for-sale ARIERENHE
investments B - - - - - (824 (824)
Loss on warrants of aisted — F SN AIRE
associate ZER - - - - - (2841) (2841)
(3882 3 912 2145.] 1894 511 2309
Share of results of associates i NS 3021
Profit before taxation BEanER 2330
Segrent asels HREE 50678 32 654 86643 - I 154
Interest n associates BENTER 37137
Amounts due from associates NS 629
Interest n jointly controlled entites ﬁﬂ?‘%‘J AR 168
Deferred tax assets WE BE 1223
Tavation recoverable F&‘W 2]
Total assets BEE 194382
Included in segment results BEEARER
Reversal of impairment loss AESREE
- Loans and advances to consumer -IATERPETR
finance customers 8% - - - 03 - - 03
- Loans and receivables - BRI - - - - - 14 14
~Trade and other receivables A 81 46 - - - - 127
Amortisation and depreciation BERTE 03) - - (2055) (170 (330) (2559)
Impairment loss HERE
- Loans and advances to consumer - %L)\W%%}EE‘
finance customers i,A - - - (363.1) - - (363.1)
- Loans and receivables ERRENE (257) - - - - - (257)
~Trade and other receivables menEERE 460) (622) - (64) 20) - (1166)
- Intangible assets - ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ - - - (690) - - (690)
- Available-for-sale investments - HHERE - - - - - (824) (824)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment &M% R ERIEIE - - - - - 07 07)
* Inclusive of a profit of HK$163.4 million on disposal of the Group’s interest * HEpaiER00Fc AHEEBR ST MER
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7.

Securities Limited (2008: HK$0.01 million).

@ During the year, a cash equivalent of HK$0.5 million Awarded
Shares under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme is approved
to be granted in relation to the performance in 2009. In addition,
total amount of HK$0.21 million represents 45,000 shares vested

during the year.

A The amount represents an actual cash bonus of HK$3.25 million for
the year 2009 (2008: HK$1.0 million).

7T (2008%F : 0.01ABHET) °

@  3HAFI2009%F Z BTG - BEEN B EE SR
BAEMETORMNAEERLSAEETL

B

MRARFERETE o

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 7. EEREHABEMS
EMPLOYEES
Directors (a) ESE
2009
Salaries,
housing and
other
allowances and Contributions
benefits in kind to retirement
Director’s  Consultancy & EER benefit scheme
fees fees  HftiEE Bonuses BHREH Total
EShe BhE ENils A TR ag
HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEET BEET BEET BEET BEET BERT
Abduhakeem Abdulhussain - Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar Ali Kamkar 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Amin Rafie Bin Othman Amin Rafie Bin Othman 0.01 - - - - 0.01
David Craiq Bartlett HigE 0.01 0.15 - - - 0.16
FevziTimuucin Engin Fevzi Timuucin Engin 0.01 = = = = 0.01
Josefh Kamal Eskandar Josefh Kamal Eskandar - - - - - -
Goh Joo Chuan Ers 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 0.20 - - - 021
Lee Seng Huang i 0.01 - 482 8.00 0.09 129
Patick Lee Seng Wei ZHE 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Ming Cheng iRt 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 0,01 0.15 - - - 0.16
Joseph Tong Tang © EEe 0.02* - 1.84 3.250 0.09 520
Peter Wong Man Kong TEE 0.01 0.15 - - - 0.16
0.13 0.65 6.66 11.25 0.18 18.87
* Including Director’s fee of HK$0.01 million for Sun Hung Kai * BENBELISERAFNESHS0NEER

o B BEEH21EH BB IT. 2450008 0%

A I & 88 /R2009F 2 BRI @ EA3255B BB T
(20084 : 1.0EB&EBTT) °
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7. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 7. EERESHABEMS @)
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)
(a) Directors (continued) (a) E=(#)
2008
Salaries,
housing and
other
allowances and Contributions
benefits in kind to retirement
Director's  Consultancy %% EBE benefit scheme
fees fees  REMZE - Bonuses BIRER Total
EETE BHE EflE bzl HE5 N &5

HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BRAT BRAT Bl B BRAT BRAT

Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain - Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain

Ali Kamkar Ali Kamikar 001 - - - - 001
Arnin Rafie Bin Othman Amin Rafie Bin Othman 001 - - - - 001
David Craiq Bartlett neE 001 015 - - - 016
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 001 0.20 - - - 021
Lee Seng Huang Ege] 001 - 53 150 009 683
Patrick Lee Seng Wei E31 001 - - - - 001
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 001 0.15 - - - 0.16
Joseph Tong Tang # B 002 - 184 130 009 325
Peter Wong Man Kong & 001 015 - - - 016

010 065 707 280 018 1080
# 66,000 shares granted to Mr. Tong under the SHK Employee # LA FA20084F 2 BT - $A20094F5 A6 H + 66,000
Ownership Scheme on 6 May 2009 in relation to the performance RGO HFTEERERGESTERTFELRLE -
2008,
(b) Senior employees (b) EHRBE
The five highest paid individuals of the Group include SERNAUEsMEe ALTBRERER
two Directors (2008: one Director) of the Company. The NEEE (20085 : —BEZE) #T
emoluments of the remaining three (2008: four) senior =% (2008%F : U%) =B BEME S
employees are analysed below: T -
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
Salaries, housing and other allowances, e FEREMER -
and benefits in kind A= 3.2 58
Bonuses TE4T 14.2 26.7
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme iR /K18 M &5+ 217 0.3 04
Incentive/commission BEES Ae 14.4 6.3

32.1 39.2
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7. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Senior employees (continued)

Emoluments of the senior employees were within the
following bands:

Emoluments band (HKS)
e m (GBE)

7. EEREABENE @

(b)

BRME (&)

SRBEMEmMT

Number of employees

BEAH

2009 2008

$5,500,001 - $6,000,000
$6,500,001 - $7,000,000
$9,000,000 - $9,500,000
$9,500,001 - $10,000,000
$10,500,001 - $11,000,000
$11,500,001 - $12,000,000
$17,000,001 - $17,500,000

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

Retirement Benefit Scheme

The principal retirement benefit schemes operated by the
Group related to defined contribution schemes for the
Hong Kong and overseas offices' qualifying employees.

The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the
course of the year ended 31 December 2009 was HK$0.9
million (2008: HK$1.2 million).

SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (“EOS”)

The EOS was formally adopted on 18 December 2007
and was established to help attract, recognise and retain
talent. Under the EQOS, selected employees or Directors
of the Group (the “Selected Grantees”) are to be awarded
shares of the Company which have been purchased by
the appointed scheme trustee. Upon the management’s
recommendation, the number of shares awarded to the
Selected Grantees (other than a Director of the Company)
shall be determined, with the vesting dates for various
tranches, by a committee (comprising four members
of the Group’s senior management) delegated with the
necessary authority by the Board. Any EOS award to
a Selected Grantee who is a Director of the Company
shall be subject to the Board's approval following a
recommendation from the Remuneration Committee of
the Board.

During the year, 0.9 million shares (2008: 4 million shares)
of the Company were awarded to Selected Grantees
under the EOS. The fair value of the services rendered as
consideration of the shares awarded during the year was
measured by reference to the fair value of the awarded
shares at the award dates in a sum of HK$3.8 million
during the year (2008: HK$22.2 million). The fair value of
the awarded shares after deducting the present value of
expected dividends to be received during the vesting
period would be recognised to the consolidated income
statement over the vesting period. The amount expensed
during the year was HKS$7.1 million (2008: HK$9.7 million).

| ==t | -

8. EEEA

(a)

(b)

BIKSEE
T E
BINREREAE
BIRGHE -

H E2009F12831H IEFE 8 U
KAERERKER T EETAB0IH
BT (20084F 1 12BBBIT) °

HREEERNMEAEE ([EER
&)

1@%%@%%)‘5@2007&12)?185 E=
R4 BRI B YRR %M%
BAA - BiEEE K, +¥IJ Egey
%E%ﬁ%% ([ 7¥<&AJ) —M'?i
HEJr?IJx.:JEAﬁﬁ%)\E’J$ AIRES o

2
B A

REBEEREHR EFSRENEE
@(EEE.% REIEE M N E K S A
) BEREEEARA (KRAES
oM MBS YRR - R B ) 57
B BERMAENEEARANS
ARAES EEZRENFHZEE
EER BWEAKERSHENEER -

R E b e B R 5t 8 % T E A
BAZARRBIRMD £0.9E &% (2008
FAEER) - FARHERBERED
BRI AFEREKERNL3SHS
BT (20085 22 BHE L) B2
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂi@ﬁéﬁ%ﬁ?&ﬂ?@ﬁﬁé
(EHMBRRFEBIHATERREN RS

B)  ZAFESREBHAR m/\%z
m ARHER ﬁé$¢lﬁ§i¢12§&ﬁ7.

BT (20084 1 97EHBEEIT) ©
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FINANCE COSTS 9. BEMAE
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Interest on: MEs
— Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable —REFREEEZENIRTT
within five years BRI B 40.8 896
— Bank loans not wholly repayable — 3FEA£¢ AEEpEEBIRIT
within five years EEN = 16
— Loan notes wholly repayable within five years ~ — R RAFER2IEENERZE - 1.0
—~ Bonds wholly repayable within five years —RAFHNEIEENES 14.9 585
— Short-term loans included in amounts dueto  — BIEERIZMB AR EER
fellow subsidiaries KR HRE X 259 44.1
— Other borrowings wholly repayable within - E/\ﬂi NEEMEER E
five years EEN 14.9 63
Additional interest expenses on loan notes using B 3 Z 15 LA B R I BORFTEE 4
the effective interest rate method HIRESNFIE, - 04
Other borrowing costs HitnfgERA 5.2 9.0
101.7 210.5

All interest expenses for the year are derived from financial Zliirﬁﬁﬁﬂ,u E2RKX AL AFETA
liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss. BEOMEEE -

10.

LOSS ON WARRANTS OF A LISTED ASSOCIATE

In December 2007, a listed associate of the Group issued new
shares by way of open offer to the qualifying shareholders on
the basis of one new share for every five shares held, together
with new warrants of the listed associate in the proportion
of one new warrant for every one new share successfully
subscribed. The Group subscribed its proportion of the
new shares and procured the new warrants. The warrants
were recognised by the Group as “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” at their initial carrying amount
representing their fair value at the date of acquisition.

The warrants expired on 31 December 2009. The Group
incurred a loss of HK$1.2 million on derecognising the warrants
(2008: a loss of HK$284.1 million arising from the fair value
change). However, the listed associate recorded a profit relating
to the derecognition and fair value change of the warrants
and the Group shared this profit of the associate, which is
approximately the same as the loss incurred.

10.

— L TBE N RRREREE
R2007F 128 - EE—E EWE L QTN
EEHERABRBROITERE -—BRFIRHZE

ﬁﬁAﬁﬁh% FEEHRK - RRFEK

u/uE%tHX*ﬁHX1 TTEELWH@?%Q?E’]
— D RRIEE - SRERBHL AN
MWIESNRER - SEEERBYER

B (ABARZAFE) BAZSRRER
B EBREREAFEIIRNMBEE] -

25 AR FE K 2009F12 A31 8 B Hf
BRECHERZ SRR EE Hf%lﬁﬁfﬁ%@
128857 (2008F : AR AFEZE S

BE2841BEBILEE) - A ﬁtifﬁ b
BNRIEZERRERE 2 BUSER ¥
BEEHMES  SETFTHEEFE

ZEMERNSIBZEE
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11. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

1. BRBADEF

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Profit before taxation for the year has been EFEBRBAEF 2T A
arrived at after crediting (charging): ($0Bx) -
Net profit (loss) on held for trading investments B IEEURZE NEIFEE =
included in revenue wE RN (BE) F58
— Net realised and unrealised profit on —{THETAEE KR EARHR G
derivatives MFEE 42.1 136.2
- Net (loss) profit on dealing in leveraged foreign — IR RINEE & (E51E)
currencies iDL (5.8) 40
— Net profit on other dealing activities —HEMEEERE RN FE 6.6 1.8
- Net realised and unrealised profit (loss) on — BN REEAD IR
trading in equity securities *Rfﬁ/ﬁnﬂ (E18) F8 193.9 (444.4)
Net unrealised loss on Lehman Brothers BREEREANNES S
Minibonds included in revenue HIREH R HLIBIBEFE (42.7) -
Net realised and unrealised profit (Ioss) BIETWEANIELETIRE
on unlisted investment funds included A0 AR RAR LRGN
in revenue (E518) 538 14.2 (1294)
Net realised profit on disposal of investments PREREEMBANE LREE
included in other income il
— Disposal of subsidiaries — HENBAF = 1634
- Disposal of available-for-sale investments — HEAHDERE 16.6 347.7
Reversal of impairment loss included in other BIEEEMBR AR RE
income [ sgi=teqEl
— Loans and advances to consumer finance — A ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬂf’ Bk
customers i“ R 0.3 03
— Loans and receivables B R - 14
—Trade and other receivables — T A U B 38.3 12.7
Bad debts recovered included in other income /e $E7E £ A It A #1284 44.8 340
Increase in fair value of investment properties @%Eﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁl?\ﬁ'\]&ﬁf%%
included in other income ﬁ@i il 14.3 -
Net exchange gain b 5 a5 37.4 -
Auditors’ remuneration i3 Gilea (4.8) (6.3)
Amortisation of leasehold interests in land B E TR (3.2) (3.2)
Depreciation of property and equipment YN RAEITE (34.0) (40.2)
Amortisation of intangible assets T%ﬁiﬁ/ﬁﬁ/ BE
— Computer software (included in administrative BISEH (BIEEER
expenses) ;E?ﬁﬁ A (11.2) 8.1)
- Other intangible assets (included in direct cost  — HihEEEE (BIEEEE
and operating expenses) ARG LEBRN) (181.1) (204.3)
Commission expenses and sales incentives to BEFFARITDEIMNAE
account executives and certain staff = g=2! &%%ﬁ% (175.1) (194.1)
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes R ET B HR (21.9) (24.9)
Expenses recognised for the SHK Employee EFEEREBROERTE
Ownership Scheme FrigsR e & A (7.1) 9.7)
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment  H & ¥ % & 8 {518 F 58 (1.9) 0.7)
Operating lease rentals ZEHERS
— Premises — EihE (103.7) (128.0)
— Others — HAh (7.2) (9.6)
Outgoings in respect of investment properties REYFEZH
— Non-rental generating properties — JFREE S Y (0.1) 0.1)
— Rental generating properties — REE S (0.7) 0.7)
Staff costs (including Directors’emoluments BERAN (BHEEZHE -
but excluding contributions to retirement BT BIERRENE B &
benefit schemes and expenses recognised IR EREERNDERETE
for the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme) FTiERHER) (443.0) (570.0)
Share of taxation of associates FriG Bt = A R fiIE (113.0) (34)
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11. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONTINUED) 11. BRBBER ()
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABEET
Analysis of other expenses: HithBRA 2D -
Impairment loss RIEBE
~ Intangible assets —EEE (24.0) (69.0)
— Interest in associates —BENAES (2.6) -
— Loans and advances to consumer finance —AMBEFER
customers INE=E N (493.6) (363.1)
— Loans and receivables — B & e ER - (25.7)
—Trade and other receivables — & K H e R (5.7) (116.6)
Trade and other receivables written off B A N E R U BR (9.0) -
Decrease in fair value of investment properties 1% &4 % A F{E R - (1.7)
Net exchange loss & EEFRE - (393)
Provision for Lehman Brothers Minibonds FEE N PRITEFER = (34.4)
Others i) (0.2) (4.8)
(535.1) (654.6)
TAXATION 12. BB
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABEET
Current tax B HAT 1A
- Hong Kong — &% 192.4 161.0
— Other jurisdictions — HAbalEE 13.4 26
205.8 163.6
Under provision in prior years RIERE R
- Hong Kong — B 0.5 31
— Other jurisdictions — A fth RE M= 0.1 -
206.4 166.7
Deferred tax (Note 38) EERIA (MI5E38)
- Current year —=FE (2.0) (104.3)
— Under provision in prior years — HIEAET R 0.9 -
— Change of tax rate — Bl - (17.2)
(1.1) (121.5)
205.3 4572

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% (2008:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing

in the countries in the relevant jurisdictions.

EHRITHEGHE -

EBFEHRIRBAFEGAERR SR
L E16.5% (20084F : 16.5%) He 2 F o
HEapalkmmmafH o BB AFE et
JERBRH  REBKCEEBERBREAH
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12. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

12. BB (@)

O E B TR B AR B U oS AR R R A BT s A

taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows: BRI -
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Profit before taxation B 758 A1 52 ) 1,610.6 533.0
Less: Share of results of associates Ik [ay: /NI (440.0) (302.1)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities FTibE FREEHIA T %A (1.3) -
1,169.3 2309

Tax at the Hong Kong profits tax rate of 16.5% REBTE16.5%

(2008: 16.5%) (2008%F : 16.5%) KIBIIA 192.9 38.1
Under provision in prior years BIEAEME T 2 1.5 3.1
Tax effect of non-taxable income EERBWRARRIBHTE (53.1) (82.1)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR R BB 2 25.9 588
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses AERTRERFIENTE 34.3 44.1
Effect on change in tax rate HERENTE - (17.2)
ltems/countries subject to different tax rates TRAKENER ER 3.8 04

205.3 452
13. DIVIDENDS 13. RE
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BAEET BEET
The aggregate amount of dividends paid YA R BRI BARRE
and proposed:
- 2009 interim dividend paid of — BEL20094F AR HARR B F AR IR
HK6 cents (2008: HK5 cents) 6781l (20084 :
per share FRGRSEM) 104.9 855
2009 final dividend of HK16 cents — REEE B BIR20095F
(2008: HK5 cents) per share proposed after REARR B & RIR 167811
the end of the reporting period (20084 : BARIKSAL) 279.8 856
384.7 171.1
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Dividends recognised as distribution during RARERNERAEDIRNILE
the year:
- 2008 final dividend of HK5 cents — 20085F R EARR B & MUK 5B 1L
(2007: HK25 cents) per share (20074 « BARIR257840L) 87.8 4279
— 2009 interim dividend paid of HK6 cents — 20094 A B AR BB AR R6E L
(2008: HK5 cents) per share (20084 : GRIESHEAL) 104.9 85.5
192.7 5134
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13. DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED)

The Directors have recommended the declaration of a final
dividend of HK16 cents per share to be distributed in such form
as the Board may decide.

13. BRE (#)
BEEZHRBERPREFRIHEN - K3
FERAEEHEETSARTE °

H Z=2000F 124318 IF FE WK R H MK
B T5¥2010%3 A29H B BT B 30
BMIEEEERNDBEAEIMEAN R

BB mETH o

SREA
AR B FEAG 2 IR A R R T
BETAHE -

The proposed final dividend for the year ended 31 December
2009 has been calculated with reference to the number of
shares in issue at 29 March 2010 less the unvested shares held
for the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14.

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEETT
Earnings BEF
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings AU ESREREF K
per share and diluted earnings per share FREERN 2 BT
(profit for the year attributable to owners of (RRARIRFEGE R
the Company) FEEHEA) 1,258.4 3465
2009 2008
Million Million
Shares Shares
BER EE
Number of shares B &
Weighted average number of ordinary shares AU ESREREF R
for the purposes of basic earnings per share 3B M N A 1 B R
(after deducting shares held for the SHK (BHBRITEEEE RN
Employee Ownership Scheme) mAFTEIMFFNARMD) 1,734.9 16971
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEETRROTE
— Shares held for the SHK Employee Ownership ~ — BEETEEEE RN ES
Scheme REESEL0lE%) 0.1 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares BT E SR EE AT
for the purposes of diluted earnings per share T AR h e T AR B 1,735.0 1,697.1
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15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. REY%E

Group
58
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBTT
Fair value NEE

At 1 January M1A1H 129.7 589
Exchange adjustments Rk - ©.1)
Addition gl = 72.6

Increase (decrease) in fair value recognised in Rz e RERERN A TFE
the consolidated income statement a0 (i) 14.3 (1.7)
Transfer to property and equipment BT KRS (13.9) -
At 31 December M12H318 130.1 129.7

(a)

The investment properties were valued on 31 December
2009 by Norton Appraisals Limited, an independent
qualified professional valuer, not connected with
the Group. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties. Particulars of the investment properties at 31
December 2009 were:

CEMEMBAEEERENBYAE
REEHEMEBIEBRTFEERA
Al 2009F 12831 B4 o ZIGHE
LA ER SERNTSREES
2E o WEYER2009F12A318 2
BT

Location Classification Term of lease Interest
3 3 il HAH R
11/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Commercial 2044 100%
Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC

HE HEEREERAKISHERALHLAENE [EES

Eastern Block, 2001-2003, 2005, Western Block 2001, Commercial 2052 100%
2002, 20/F, Tian An Cyber Park, Futian District,

Shenzhen, the PRC

A BRI AR B R ORYIIR 2 S5 20 R & [EES

2001-2003% * 2005% * FAE 2001, 2002E

At the end of the reporting period, an investment b) REER BERTRITIEAEERE
property with a carrying value of HK$69.6 million (2008: RITERERRNREYEREER

HK$63.0 million) was pledged as security for the Group's
long-term bank loans.

The investment properties are medium-term lease
properties outside Hong Kong.

o

69.68 B /B JT (20084 : 63.08H & B
JT)

REMEREBINPHBEEYE
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16. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN LAND 16. HE TR
Group
&£H
2009 2008
HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT

The Group’s leasehold interests in land comprise: &£ EHE Tz BIE

Leasehold land in Hong Kong EBEBHMHEE T

- Medium-term lease —hHEE 121.2 1239

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong EBABAIINEE i

- Medium-term lease — RHEE 13.0 134

— Short-term lease —sHIE 0.4 0.5
134.6 137.8

Analysed for reporting purposes as: BEEEFER DT

Non-current assets EMBEE 131.4 1346

Current assets (Note 27) mEEE (HE27) 3.2 32
134.6 137.8

At 31 December 2009, leasehold interests in land with a total 2009124318 » (B E8228 & B 7T

carrying amount of HK$82.2 million (2008: HK$114.8 million) (2008%F : 114.8@%57%771) Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ'\ﬁﬂﬁfi

were pledged as security for the Group's long-term bank loans. MR EER TRITEASERBRARITE

REE A -
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17. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

17. MERRE

Group
£
Furniture and
Buildings equipment Total
BF GRRRE FLR|
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
BEBT BEBT BEAT
Cost R{E
At 1 January 2008 72008F1H1H 470 203.5 250.5
Exchange adjustments Ve W2 - 0.1 0.1
Additions 1% R 2.1 64.0 66.1
Release on disposal of subsidiaries HEM B A 7 #E - (62.3) (62.3)
Disposals e - (10.2) (10.2)
At 31 December 2008 7A2008F 12 A31H 49.1 195.1 2442
Exchange and other adjustments PE 5 & HAh % - (0.6) (0.6)
Additions hiea - 274 274
Transfer from investment properties HEERIREYE 139 - 139
Disposals k= - (©6.4) (6.4)
At 31 December 2009 #220096F12 H31H 63.0 2155 2785
Accumulated depreciation and ERNTERAE
impairment
At 1 January 2008 720081 A1H 10.7 101.1 118
Depreciation provided for the year EFENE 10 39.2 402
Release on disposal of subsidiaries HEM B A T #E - (20.9) (20.9)
Eliminated on disposals E - (9.6) (9.6)
At 31 December 2008 R2008% 128318 1.7 109.8 1215
Depreciation provided for the year EFEE 1.2 328 340
Eliminated on disposals S 5 - (4.5) (4.5)
At 31 December 2009 R2009F12A31H 129 138.1 151.0
Carrying amount at 31 December 2009  20094E12 A31 HEREE 50.1 774 1275
Carrying amount at 31 December 2008 2008412 831 B BREE 374 85.3 1227

At 31 December 2009, buildings with a total carrying amount
of HK$17.6 million (2008: HKS$28.1 million) were pledged as
security for the Group's long-term bank loans.

2009512 A31H -

B E1768 & B T

(2008F : 281 BE L) FEAEMNEFTE

ERTRITIEREBRIRT

on °

TE SR A
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18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. B EE
Group
8
Exchange Computer software
participation i
Club rights Internally Sales  Customer Web
membership RBM  Acquired  developed Trademark  network relationship domain Total
gfigE SR B mE BE  BERR  EFBE £ 4y
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million ~ HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
FE#n EEEn  FEET  REMn  EEEn  REET  REER  BEEn  REAR
Cost R

At January 2008 R0gE1A18 3 2 % 88 10540 1677 11540 B0 25033
Additons 5 - - 135 133 - - - - 2%8
Release on disposal o subsidiares ENBLAAE - - - - (1790) (1677) - - (3467)
Disposals tE - - 23 - - - - - 3
At31 December 2008 RBE 127318 3 2 43 2 8750 - 11540 780 21811
Additons B 19 - 526 8 - - - - 626
At 31 December 2009 RN0ENA3IA 50 26 989 302 8750 - 11540 780 2437

Accumulated amortisationand ~ ZEBEREE

impairment

At 1 January 2008 RNSEIA1A 12 11 203 - 70 10 3621 105 432
Amortisaion charged fortheyear  REEAHER - - 63 18 - 83 182 78 124
Release ondisposal o subsidiaries ~ HENBAREE - - - - - (293) - - (203)
Disposals HE - - (22 - - - - - 22
Impaimentloss HEBE - - - - - - 690 - 690
At 31 December 2008 RN0SENA3IA 12 11 24 18 70 - 6193 183 6731
Amortisaion charged ortheyear — REEHHERA - - 101 1 - - 1733 78 1923
Impaiment loss HEEE - - - - - - 170 70 20
At31 December 2009 R009E 127318 12 11 15 29 70 - 8096 B 894
Carrying amount at 31 December 2009 2009%12 31 BEETE 38 15 644 73 8680 - 344 449 13543
Camying amountat 31 December 2008 200812831 REEE 19 15 29 03 8680 - 5347 597 1,5080




156

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
Annual Report 2009

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

19.

18. B EE (@)

The intangible assets of the Company are as follows: RRARIZEEENT ¢

Company
!
2009 2008
HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT

Club membership, at cost EfEERE
At 1 January and 31 December MW1A1BX12A318 2.1 2.1
Accumulated impairment 2ERE
At 1 January and 31 December RIATERI2A31H (1.0) (1.0)
Carrying amount at 31 December 12A31BEREE 1.1 1.1
Other than the club membership, exchange participation BRTemesE THMLHEEREERR
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful lives, B EFERER  EMNEEEEIR Y
the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over FOHARR A B AR o A8 -
the following periods:
Acquired computer software 3 - 5years AR E S E 3—5%
Internally developed computer software 10 years NEBF B B I B 108
Sales network 10 years THE A8 104
Customer relationship 5.4 years ZE& 544
Web domain 10 years a1 104
GOODWILL 19. B8
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
Cost RE
At 1 January 1A 2,384.0 2,504.8
Release on disposal of subsidiaries HENBAFRE - (120.8)

At 31 December

®12A31H 2,384.0 2,384.0




20.

21.

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives at 31 December 2009 were allocated as
follows:

157
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20. BERRABECRAMRNELEE
ZRBERSE

R2000F 2 A3TEMEE LG TCHER
HRMNEFEEEDEER TVIREELE
NEARERS :

Goodwill Trade Mark
GES [EE
2009 2008 2009 2008
HKS Million HKS Million ~ HKS Million HKS Million
BEER BEBIL BERER BEATT
United Asia Finance R IFRAB ] 518
Limited (“UAF") in EﬁﬁﬁAH% B
“Consumer Finance” BRA
segment (s ﬁ?f 1) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit, BEME (—(ARESESER) E’]—Mﬁz@@
represents the value in use at 31 December 2009 based on a EENBILAERIRMEMEHER

business valuation report on the UAF group prepared by an
independent qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals
Limited. It is based on a five-year performance projection and
certain key assumptions including an average growth rate of
15.18% from 2010 to 2014 and a sustainable growth rate of 4%
beyond 2014, and a discount rate of 10.39% to determine the
value in use. The recoverable amount of UAF was determined
to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The management believes that possible changes in any of the

above assumptions would not cause the carrying amount of
UAF to exceed its recoverable amount.

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

HAERARMFEHOEBGERS T a‘%/a\
B 75 = B R 2009F 12 A3B 2 (F AEBE -
FREEBSERNAFXEEERETER
RE& - BIER2010F Z2014F N FHER
FE1518% * 2014F B M IFHEIZ R 4% - K
8538 %10.39% - B4 B #5 A9 A] Uk [0 (B 2 1
EARXNEREFE -

EEEREZEBRRNAEECH TGS
B AMEHREERBE T KREE -

21. B BEE

Company
NN

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BHEET AEBEET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEETRR D RE 4,345.7 4598
Less: impairment B ORE (52.2) (6.4)
4,293.5 4534

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2009
are shown in Note 44,

R2009F 12 A3BHMEEMBE R ERH
AP E44
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22. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 22. BEATER

Group
&8

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Carrying amount of a listed associate e A EREE 4,129.8 3,667.4
Carrying amount of unlisted associates FE_ETHEE A RAREE 61.6 499
4,191.4 3,717.3
Less: impairment B ORE (6.2) (3.6)
4,185.2 3,713.7
Fair value of a listed associate, at quoted price e AT ATE  EmE 2,816.3 1,0419

Management has reviewed the shortfall between the carrying
amount of a listed associate and the fair value of the associate
at year-end. The management considers that the value in
use based on a discounted future cash flow of the associate
is higher than the carrying amount and the fair value of the
associate. Hence, no impairment is required for the carrying
amount of the associate.

EEEXNFERNTE
ERRNEEREERA

ERECEN LT ERRNFERE 2R
Efigu/uléjgﬁ/\
ZHERNRARKFT RIS RENEBEE
FE - At AF
HZB e nREBEELRE -

Company
AT
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEAT
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, at cost ~ fE &8 _F T IRIERE RIE 2,363.9 23155
Fair value of a listed associate, at quoted price EmBERRIAFE  EmE 2,816.3 1,0419
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22. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED) 22, BENTRER (@)
(@) The summarised financial information of associates at 31 (@) AT AEE QA R2000F12A31HK
December 2009 was as follows: R ERME
Group
£H
2009 2008

HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBER BEBT

Total revenue AU 2,464.5 1,862.7
Profit and loss for the year EFE M KkEE 1,124.3 7511

Group's share of profit or loss of associates SEAEBEAREFE

for the year i A Sk T 18 417.3 268.1

Total assets EEE 19,788.9 15,5274
Total liabilities mAE (8,401.1) (5376.1)
Group's share of net assets of associates SEMEMERRFEAE 4,183.4 37119

(b) Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December (b) FA2009F 12 A3 1HAE = B8 & NG

2009 are shown in Note 45. BB R 5E45 ©
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23. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 23, HEEZEGHIATER
Group
=8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT E Yo

Carrying amount of unlisted jointly IE T HEEES A A
controlled entities BRTEE 72.0 16.8
(@ The summarised financial information of jointly controlled (@) VAT AHEREZEHIAFF2009F12 831
entities at 31 December 2009 was as follows: AR EREE
Group
58
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BHEBTT AEBT
Total revenue BUES 8.1 0.1
Profit and loss for the year EFERFREE 2.9 -
Group's share of profit or loss of jointly EB M ERIE AT 2
controlled entities for the year FERFNEE 1.3 -
Total assets BEE 197.1 46.6
Total liabilities maRE (39.8) 2.2)
Group's share of net assets of jointly EEATG LRIZE SR F]
controlled entities FEE 72.0 16.8
(b) Particulars of the jointly controlled entities at 31 (b) H2009F12A31HE HERFIEHI A AE

December 2009 are shown in Note 46. RHEA T 7E46 ©
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25.
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AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 24, AHHERE
Group
58
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBTT
Listed equity investments issued ROEEITH FHRERE
by corporate entities, at quoted price RTE
~ Listed in Hong Kong —EEFELT 1.4 96
— Listed outside Hong Kong — BB TR 45.8 263
47.2 359
Unlisted equity investments issued B EEITHOIE EHARE
by corporate entities K&
— Hong Kong shares, at cost less impairment — BERG - RRERRBE 0.4 04
— Overseas shares, at cost less impairment —BNR - RRERRE 172.0 169.4
~ At fair value — BNV E 66.6 420
286.2 247.7
Available-for-sale investments are intended to be held for a BEEAHEERENEN  —IEAFEM
continuing strategic or long-term purpose. KRG RBARS -
As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to EAASEHFTEATFENEALRTISEH
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity AZBBI TR 2BHIELFMRERER
investments are measured at cost less impairment. ERERBERE °
Further details on fair values and financial risk management of AHEERENATERESREREIE
available-for-sale investments are disclosed in Notes 50 and 51. AT sES0 R 51— S HE R -
AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 25. [HBARRXR (8) ik
Company
/N
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BAEET BEBTT
Amounts due from subsidiaries NS PNEIDNE = 2,186.8 52184
Less: allowance for impairment o ORERE (357.3) (291.0)
1,829.5 49274
Less: current portion W mEE s (1,829.5) (1,149.7)
- 3,777.7
The long-term amount due from a subsidiary in 2008 of BB A B 72008 2 REARER3, 77778 B
HK$3,777.7 million was utilised in the current year for the share BIUEANFEWIER AT AL B RRH

capital injected to that subsidiary. PR o
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25. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES
(CONTINUED)

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, repayable
on demand, and non-interest bearing except for a sum of
HK$19.5 million (2008: HK$54.9 million) bearing interest at
HIBOR. The Company assesses at year-end whether there is
objective evidence that the amounts due from subsidiaries
are impaired. The impairment is made if and only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
loss events occurring and having an impact in the estimated

25. BATX (B) iR (&)

Br4B 2 51958 &5 7T (2008 : 5498 &
BIL) RN E B BRITEERBF X
N BB AR REBR TV EIK IR BB E
BRER - KRR FERBETGHNER A
REERBRERERE - BERABEMN
TERATIRE  BERESIEETRE —EHK
ZIEBFEEHCELE  HEREMBEARTN
ARG BEEREETE YAl EH

future cash flows of subsidiaries that can be reliably estimated. TERT - LT ARERENED)
The movements in the allowance for impairment were as
follows:
Company
VNN
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
At 1 January W1 A1TH (291.0) (304.7)
Amounts (provided) recovered FE (B ) #El (66.3) 137
At 31 December 12A31H (357.3) (291.0)
Company
N
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AEAT
Gross amount of impaired advances to BRERKE AR REE
subsidiaries ZRE 614.3 765.8
Less: allowance for impairment B BB (357.3) (291.0)
Net carrying amount of impaired advances BREMNMBEARIKEZ
to subsidiaries REVFE 257.0 4748

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, repayable on
demand and non-interest bearing.

MEBARERDERN BAENBEER
RB e
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26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 26. AANBEFERRERK
FINANCE CUSTOMERS
Group
£8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEETT AEETT
Loans and advances to consumer finance MATEEREFER
customers EEN 4,884.6 47323
Less: allowance for impairment o ORERE
— Individually assessed — B A (0.6) (0.9)
— Collectively assessed — GREFHH (557.6) (399.5)
4,326.4 43319
Less: current portion o ORENE (2,456.2) (2,588.4)
1,870.2 1,743.5
Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All the ETERRBRZUMEELAEIR  TH
loans and advances bear interest at market interest rates. ERNBRRHETHFE -
Movements of allowance for impairment during the year were LT AERERERNFRNNES :
as follows:
Group
£8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABEET
At 1 January »1A1TH (400.4) (292.7)
Exchange adjustments PE 5 % - 0.2)
Amounts written off SRR 335.5 255.3
Amounts recovered Sy FE O] 0.3 03
Amounts charged to the consolidated income STALGA WESER
statement ZH (493.6) (363.1)
At 31 December Mm12A318 (558.2) (400.4)
The loans and advances to consumer finance customers have AR BHEHDEFLATEREEFER L
been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division to assess Ko MR E R EETRS - FHEER
impairment allowances which are based on the evaluation of REAWE TG BRSO REBEEREA
collectibility, ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s B BEBUAETEFPIEXNASERER
judgement, including the current creditworthiness and the B8 KR I WK EUE -

past collection statistics of individually significant accounts or a
portfolio of accounts on a collective basis.
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26. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER
FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

26. LAMBEFERKBR &)

Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Gross amount of impaired loans under B LU EREER
individual assessment ZIRE 2.7 34
Less: loans impairment allowance under B BN RHEE R
individual assessment B (0.6) (0.9)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans under BB AT EREER
individual assessment Z BREFE 2.1 25

The following is an aged analysis for the loans and advances to
consumer finance customers that were past due at the end of
the reporting period but not impaired:

AT ARGEE ARS8 HREEREMNLARM
BEPERLBRHREDT -

Group
58

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEET
Less than 31 days I EIPN 290.0 304.7
- 60 days 31— 60K 34.5 335
- 90 days 61— 90K 30.1 242
Over 90 days 90KRIAE 115.0 516
469.6 414.0
The amount and type of collateral required depend on an A8 i B A5 E B AL AN 5&%&%5?%"1$%)552
assessment of the credit risk of the customer or counterparty. HFENEERROARMTE - WIKESHE

Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of
types of collateral and valuation parameters.

The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

- for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

- for commercial lending, corporate guarantee, charges
over real estate properties, pledge of shares or
debentures over other assets.

Management requests additional collateral where appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreement, and monitors
the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed properties in
an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay
the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not occupy
repossessed properties for business use.

fﬁ@ﬂ%(&?&#ﬁu%iﬁm EXMEMIES] -

ESHERmEIERNTEE
- BAEFONZRBERREEDE K

- BEEFRNERMAMEYE  QFE
1%%H“?5ETW‘UAH@§F%1%ME’J

E. BERBEBMZREE D ERBINEF
CWHEBRRBEBSEBEEN T IERE
E\‘Jﬁﬁ BEARATE -

SENTHEAFHBEERKYE &5
AT 1% ﬁHW)ﬁﬁE}ZEﬁrﬁﬁﬂ*’EC’—ﬁﬁ
5 RETSHMRKMEERERR -
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. RERHMEWER
Group
1|
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEER BEER BEAT "AEET
Trade receivables K e YR
— Accounts receivable from — R 5HT 8412
exchanges, brokers eI
and clients JE U AR 1,263.7 906.6
— Less: allowance for impairment — ¥, : JF{E & (3.2) (3.9
1,260.5 902.7
Secured term loans BHEIRE BT 599.7 7893
Less: allowance for impairment  Ja& © Ja (B B & (56.6) (64.5)
543.1 724.8
Margin loans BH MR 3,431.4 2,366.9
Less: allowance for impairment & : JF{E & (87.8) (120.4)
3,343.6 2,246.5
5,147.2 3,874.0
Interest receivables JE W R 2 79.7 923
Less: allowance for impairment & : JR{E & (9.3) (6.4)
70.4 85.9
Consideration receivable for the LA & A E AHE A
disposal of held for trading NS EEEZ
investments secured by listed ~ HEFIEETKRE
shares repayable by instalment ~ FEUZ (X (B 241.2 175
Other receivables and deposits — H fth FEULER 1% & 162.1 226.1
Less: allowance for impairment & : JF{E & (2.7) -
400.6 343.6
Less: non-current portion of A KRR
other receivables REIE o - 0.2)
5,618.2 4,303.3
Prepayments TEER 36.6 110.7
Current portion of leasehold HETHERRRE
interests in land (Note 16) o (FisE1e) 3.2 3.2
44172
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

27. RERHMWEWER (&)

The movements in the allowance for impairment were as PAR BB R EHy &
follows:
Trade Secured Interest Other
receivables termloans  Margin loans receivables receivables Total
BEEWE FEATHER BEHE EWFE  HitEE ag
HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$Million ~ HK$Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million
BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAT BEAR BEAT
At 1 January 2008 #0081 A18 (72) (148) (763) - - 983)
Amounts written off it 04 - 17 - - 2
Amounts recovered YD - 125 02 - - 127
Amounts charged to the SHAGAUEE
consolidated income statement ba ¢ (20) (622) (460) (64 - (1164)
Release on disposal of subsidiaries ~~ HEHBATEE 49 - - - - 49
At31 December 2008 20085124318 (39 (645) (1204) (64) - (1952)
Transfer fromloans and receivables B B E 5 REWER - - - - (257) (257)
Amounts written off e 01 79 207 - - 287
Amounts recovered EtidE 06 - 120 - 257 383
Amounts charged to the SARA YRR
consolidated income statement ba ¢ - - (oh)] 29 07 (57)
At 31 December 2009 R009E 124318 (32) (566) (878) (93) (27) (1596)

Impairments of trade receivables, margin loans, term
loans and other receivables are made in the consolidated
income statement after proper review by the Credit Control
Department or the Credit and Executive Committees of the
Company, based on the latest status of trade receivables,
margin and term loan receivables, and the latest announced or
available information about the underlying collateral held.

RARBEEEEBFANEERE S LA
RERKER  BHN
K AHEREEMEERIRNIERE (RIE

TRESEEMER

J& U AR B0 S T 1B 0 B R 3T A 3k

EIEE S

BMERMHER)  MBERRERSE @ &
GEF ASRE WD -

Group
%8
2009 2008
Net carrying Net carrying
Grossamount  Individually amountof  Grossamount Individually amount of
of impaired assessed impaired of impaired assessed impaired
advances allowances advances advances allowances advances
LREEH Byt BHEER  GREST BUFE  WAEEER
ZRE 2B ZEEEE ZRE JBR  CBRERE
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BERAT BERAT BERAT BERT BERT BEAT
Impaired trade and other receivables LBV T ERIERN
under individual assessment mE R A EWE
- Trade receivables - EEENER 33 (32) 0.1 4] 39) 02
- Secured term loans - BEREEET 58.1 (56.6) 15 659 (645) 14
- Margin loans - BHNR 1517 (87.8) 639 1878 (1204) 674
- Other receivables — Bt 128 (27) 10.1 - - -
2259 (150.3) 75.6 2578 (1888) 690




27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables and
secured term loans that were past due at the end of the

reporting period but not impaired:
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27. RERHMWEWER (&)
UTEREEBEBBERELBENE
SRR R BRI A BB R BRER DT ¢

Group
&8

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
ER- AEET
Less than 31 days ENEIPN 193.7 2085
31-60 days 31 — 60K 4.3 27
61 —90 days 61 — 90K 4.0 27.2
Over 90 days 90RLA E 209.7 16.6
411.7 255.0

The following is an aged analysis of trade and other receivables
based on the invoice/advanced date at the reporting date:

AT RELEREMEYRNEEBINER
RE/ B SR E 2 RER DT -

Group
&8

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Less than 31 days PR3TKR 1,256.2 1,083.2
31 -60days 31 — 60K 12,9 209
61 -90 days 61 — 90K 11.6 232
Over 90 days 90KRLA E 286.0 40.7
1,566.7 1,168.0

Secured term loans, margin loans and EEBEBHER - BHFIGE
other receivables H b i I BR 4,211.1 3,330.5
5,777.8 4,498.5

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of clients are
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31 December 2009 held
as collateral was HK$12,533.5 million (2008: HK$5,195.7 million).

Further details on financial risk management of trade and other

receivables are disclosed in Note 51.

EEBAERFPLMHES LTESHED
EEAAREBES R LA RKBAHRER
ZAIR G o 2009128310 0 HEEA
B E MBS AFEAE125335B858
7C (2008%F : 51957 A&BIT) ©

08 R AR 2 BRI B IR R 3
STHRE—DRE -
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the
Companies Ordinance are as follows:

27. BERHMEWER (&)
T RIBERGIEHE161BIEH S AR A E
BRATEZ H T

il

”

Officer
BHRAE

Terms of loan

BERZ R

Balance
at31/12/2009
20095
12A3184&%
HKS$ Million
BEAET

Balance

at 1/1/2009
R20095
1A18%&%E
HK$ Million
BEBRT

Maximum
amount
outstanding
during the year
REER
BEZAEHR
HK$ Million
BEET

Budihardjo Wilhelm Soeharsono

TR

Chong Kian Shing

IR

Tai Yiu Kuen, Kevin

HEiE

Wo Ki

i)

Wong Kwok Hing, Patrick

= 3

B

Secured on stock, margin loan,
interest at prime + 3%
per annum

AR AR R 2 EHIGR
FMERRBEME 3%

Secured on stock, margin loan,
interest at prime + 3%
per annum
NESERER 2 BHFBH -
FHEBREEFEMNI%

Secured on stock, margin loan,
interest at prime + 3%
per annum

VAR A VR BRI 2 B 5K
FHRBHRBEMEM%

Secured on stock, margin loan,
interest at prime + 3%
per annum

DA AR R 2 EHIGN
FMERRBEMENN3%

Secured on stock, margin loan,
interest at prime + 3%
per annum

B AR R 2 EFIN
FMERRBEME 3%

1.29

0.20

1.06

0.01

141

0.09

0.01

024



28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
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28. EZBRURHEKRRAFEIIRNMBEE

PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEET
Held for trading investments, at fairvalue  FEBEEIRE » IRATFE
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, BB FTHREES
at quoted price LmE
—Issued by corporate entities — A EIET 216.6 1116
— Issued by banks — BIRITELT 181.1 50.2
— Issued by public utility entities — RS REET 1.1
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong, BN AR S -
at quoted price e
—Issued by corporate entities — R EET 112.6 20.7
— Issued by banks — MERTTET 23.7
Futures and options listed in Hong Kong, BB LHEE R HARE -
at quoted price EE 5.1 123
Futures listed outside Hong Kong, g EHARE -
at quoted price BmiE 0.2 -
Unlisted overseas warrants and options FE TR B INRARE R N B 4.2 3.1
Listed warrants issued by a listed associate, H— EmEE A e T Em
at quoted price RRHEE - IRTHE = 12
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price FEMES  BME 6.6 5.2
Unlisted convertible bonds JE ETh Al HXL%‘% 20.6 -
Other held for trading investments HitnFEEEHRE 1.0 08
572.8 205.1
Equity securities in unlisted investment FETREESHRERS
funds, at fair value RAYE
~ Issued by corporate entities outside Hong Kong  — /& IMD 31T 104.8 90.7
677.6 295.8
Further information of the financial assets at fair value through BBWEREATFEINENTEEEE R

profit or loss is disclosed in Note 50.

AW sEsoh i — IR EE -
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29. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 29. BERNTXKER
Group Company
&£E KAT
2009 2008 2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
BEATT BEET BHEBT BEBT

Amounts due from associates B &N B /R BE 67.5 713 59.8 596
Less: allowance for impairment &, : JF{E R & (8.4) (84) = -
59.1 629 59.8 59.6
Less: current portion S R BE D (3.0) (62.9) (0.7) (59.6)
56.1 - 59.1 -
Further details of amounts due from associates are disclosed in BN B RIR ZFHIBRK 4770 — S H
Note 47. -
The impairment is made when there is objective evidence of AR R E T B QA REREEREE
impairment after the Group's evaluation of the collectibility of Nig - BEERBERBSELRE - RE
amounts due from associates. There was no movement in the BENRFLEES) -

allowance for impairment during the year.

Group
£8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABEET

Gross amount of impaired advances to associates /5 Jii{E &I 54 A = /R BE 7 [R1E 64.8 64.7
Less: allowance for impairment A RERE (8.4) (84)

Net carrying amount of impaired advances BRENBE AR REZRA
to associates FE 56.4 56.3

30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 30. HENESZEY
Group Company
1| RAF]

2009 2008 2009 2008

HKS Million HKS Million ~ HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT AEBTT BHEBTT BEBT

Bank balances and cash RITEFRRE 1,224.9 1,105.6 1.0 4.
Fixed deposits with banks RITE TR 113.3 625.6 - -
Treasury bills Bl &= % 7.8 7.7 = -

1,346.0 1,738.9 1.0 4.1




30. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) 30.

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts
with licensed banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from
normal business transactions. At 31 December 2009, trust
and segregated accounts not dealt with in these financial
statements totalled HK$5,965.8 million (2008: HKS$4,114.1

31.

million).

Further details on financial risk management of cash and cash

equivalents are disclosed in Note 51.
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BERASEEY (#)
SEERFEETRECILBIER A
CREAREBEMBIEREFPELETR -
PA2009F 128318 » W K B & & AN B &
WMERMIEERBIUEFL £590658F&E T
(20084 : 41141 BB TT) o

ReRALEENL S RAREBHAER
551 i — S -

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 31, RITRHAMMER
Group
58
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BHEETT EYor
Bank loans IRITIER
—Secured loans — BEBER 270.0 -
— Unsecured loans — ISR 1,853.9 1,812.5
2,123.9 1,812.5
- Secured instalment loans — B 5 HER 108.9 1246
2,232.8 1,937.1
Secured bank overdrafts BIFRITES 18.0 -
Total bank borrowings IRITHEMER 2,250.8 1,937.1
Advance from a minority equity holder REDERRREK 0.5 06
Other borrowings Hith &5 197.3 106.4
2,448.6 2,044
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BIRE B WETER DM ¢
Current liabilities mEaE 2,093.0 1847
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 355.6 1,8594
2,448.6 2,044
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31.

32.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2009, bank and other borrowings were
repayable as follows:

RITREMER @)
P2009%F128318 » RITREMERNE
REfIO T

Group
&8

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEAT

Bank borrowings HRITER
—On demand or within one year — BHsk—F R 1,928.1 85.6
~In the second year —$_-F 253.2 15288
— In the third to fifth year —B=FFALF 69.5 2834
— After the fifth year — FERFUE - 39.3
2,250.8 1,937.1

Other borrowings EMER
- On demand or within one year - Eﬂ Bk —F A 164.9 99.1
—In the second year E_F 10.2 -
— In the third to fifth year % =EFERF 22.7 79
2,448.6 2,044
The secured instalment bank loans are repayable by EEARITOBEREUAD BEREZE2014
instalments up to May 2014. Interest is charged on the F5H - FE T 51515 B AT IS5 B E

outstanding balances at market rates. =

All the bank loans and overdrafts are in Hong Kong dollars.
Further details related to financial risk management of such
balances are disclosed in Note 51.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

FIBERITERLBEX /BT - HEEH
& BR B B IR FES 1 R — IR o

32, KERHMENER

Group
&8

2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEBT

Trade payables — accounts payable to exchanges, A& EREE — XS - Koo &
brokers and clients BFEEMNER 1,194.5 1,120.2
Other accounts payable H b fETER 167.0 156.6
Amounts due to investee companies YERNAIER 4.3 6.4
1,365.8 1,283.2
Accruals ANE- ¢ 192.1 156.4
1,557.9 14396
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32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED) 32. KRERHEMBENR @)
The ageing analysis of the trade and other payables is as KA H M EMNERNBRER ST ¢
follows:
Group
55

2009 2008

HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBER BEBT

Less than 31 days PR3IKR 1,280.8 11734

31 -60 days 31 — 60K 9.5 100

6190 days 61— 90K 7.2 658

Over 90 days 90RLA E 42.8 342

1,340.3 1,244

Accruals and other payables FEf B A & E b BR 217.6 2152

1,557.9 14396

33. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE 33. ZBRWREREAFEIRNGKERS
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Group Company
58 KAFE
2009 2008 2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
BEATT BEET BEAT BEET

Held for trading, BEEEREZ
at fair value EATE
Futures and options, at quoted ~ HA'& [z HA%E
price EME
— Listed in Hong Kong —HERAELM 4.7 14.1 = -
— Listed outside Hong Kong — g LM 0.3 - = -
Stock borrowings, REEE -
at quoted price ZTE 31.0 2.5 = -
Equity and currency OTC BINEBCRER
derivatives BEHTETA 0.1 20.7 - -
36.1 37.3 - -
Financial guarantee contract PFREEG L - - 4.6 40
36.1 37.3 4.6 40
Further information of the financial liabilities at fair value HBWEERATEVNNENHBAGEZE

through profit or loss is disclosed in Note 50. B E 505 #E — 204K R -




174

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
Annual Report 2009

34. SHARE CAPITAL 34. B
Number of shares Share capital
BEE ;&S
2009 2008 2009 2008
Million Million
Shares Shares  HKS Million HKS Million
BER Er=) BEBT BEBT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each i@ & %028 7T
Authorised SEER A
Balance at 1 January and TH1H X12H31H
31 December &7 15,000.0 15,000.0 3,000.0 3,000.0
Issued and fully paid BOTRBERAE
Balance at 1 January 1R18&TF 1,716.0 16798 343.2 3360
Exercise of warrants TR 50.0 35.8 10.0 7.1
Shares issued for scrip AR EFTE1THY
dividends & {7 0.2 16.0 - 32
Shares repurchased and (5] 8 %
cancelled ERELS) (14.1) (15.6) (2.8) 3.0)
Balance at 31 December 12831 B&F 1,752.1 1,716.0 350.4 3432

(@) During the year, the Company issued 50.0 million new
shares of HK$0.2 each upon the exercise of the warrants
at a subscription price of HK$5.88 per share. The warrants
of the Company with an aggregate subscription price of
HK$872.0 million expired on 31 May 2009. The Company
had no outstanding warrants at the year-end.

(b)  On 28 October 2009, 0.2 million shares of the Company
were issued and allotted under the 2009 interim scrip
dividend scheme for HK$ 1.1 million.

(a)

RARER » NAE A RRIEEWRITE
MmE 175008 8 R & R0.2E T 2 Tk
D REEAEIS88E T - BRE
BEASNIAEEEBLZ ARG RKERE
220095 A31HEIH - KA FIRNE
REFI AR ITE 2 RIS -

PA2009%F 108288  F£20094F A HA f%
BUBRR BB EBTRAEE2EER
ARG BEAIIBEETT
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34. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED) 34. A& ()

(©)  During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares © MUTARRARAFRBBESHA
through purchases on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong R SETAER A FFTE A AR R
Limited as follows: m

Aggregate
consideration
paid
Price per share (including
Number of ERKRE expenses)
shares Highest Lowest REHAE
RHE B BS BIK (BEEH)
Million HK$ HK$ HKS$ Million
Month of repurchase =8 A 2 BER BT B IT BEER
May 2009 200945 A 67 530 484 340
June 2009 200946 H 06 522 483 2.7
July 2009 2009467 A 08 5.16 488 42
September 2009 2009F9 H 6.0 5.75 5.75 346
October 2009 20094 10H - 575 5.75 -
14.1 755

All the above shares were cancelled after they were I ERRG A EIEEE 28050 -

repurchased.

(d) During the year, the appointed trustee of the SHK d) FEREEBRDEES ([EERD
Employee Ownership Scheme (the “EOS") acquired 0.6 8l 2EZEZTAGEERMDEE
million shares of the Company (2008: 3.9 million shares) BETRONATFEANEBE B GRZ
through purchases on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong SHBRAREANHERARF R
Limited for the awarded shares of the EOS. The total 7 (20084 : 3.9B &) ° ARG FT
amount paid to acquire the shares during the year was SNBEEAI2AEET (2008£F 32.6
HK$3.2 million (2008: HK$32.6 million), which has been B&EET)  RRERRERTHR

deducted from the owners'equity.
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35. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY 35. XA TWEE

Company
N
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBT
Share premium account REERR
Balance at 1 January 1AV B&F 5,005.7 47490
Issue of shares BTG 285.1 256.7
Balance at 31 December 12A31B4&7F 5,290.8 5,005.7
Capital redemption reserve EXRERE #FE
Balance at 1 January 1R1B&RF 54.8 517
Transfer from retained earnings on repurchase ot Bl BB A% [ B B R A
of shares S ) 2.8 3.1
Balance at 31 December 12A3184F 57.6 548
Retained earnings 1REE =R
Balance at 1 January 1R1B&R 1,708.4 14764
Profit attributable to owners of the Company $ BIIR R FE(GE T 1,052.2 461.2
Dividends proposed/declared B R BEAR B (385.8) (171.5)
Adjustments to 2008 final dividend and FHEE2008F KR AR B K 20094F
2009 interim dividend HHARR B (1.8) 87)
Premium on shares repurchased AR 2 5= (B (72.7) 459
Transfer to capital redemption reserve on HEREROHEEEEARER
repurchase of shares G (2.8) 3.1
Balance at 31 December 2R3 B&TF 2,297.5 1,7084
Dividend reserve BEFEE
Balance at 1 January 1R1B&R 85.8 4200
Dividends proposed/declared (after adjustment) %€ IR EEA% B (L) 387.6 180.2
Cash and scrip dividends paid J«‘Aﬁ@&l«%ﬂxﬁ SENENES (193.1) (514.4)
Balance at 31 December 12A31B &= 280.3 858
Total balance at 31 December 12831 A& FHEE 7,926.2 6,854.7

The distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December
2009 amounted to HK$2,931.6 million (2008: HK$2,087.5
million), being its net realised profits calculated under Section IT) -

79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RANBIR2009F12A3TBE a1 D IR G
4293168 878 7T (20084 : 2,087.58 &5
TR ERE R A

Al GBI 798G E

ME RIREA)FEE o
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36. BONDS 36. &%
The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary, bearing interest at the hEEHEEXR —BRRMNEBRR @ BEF
rate of 1% above HIBOR per annum and payable half-yearly in BEREBFRTRERE NN —EFE ¥
arrears. The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every six- FINFBE—K FERGEFZE—XK
month period. They are due for repayment on 23 August 2012. B: FEEEH A2012F8A23H - &
The bonds are secured by a share mortgage over the entire %2 AR R R — A I )& 2 TIUAF Holdings
share capital in a subsidiary of the Company, UAF Holdings Limited®) 2 Z X (0 1E AR DL BT » 7%
Limited, with a carrying value of HK$4,525.2 million at the end RN EE B ZREER452528 88T
of the reporting period (2008: HK$4,344.9 million). (2008%F : 434498 &EBTT) °
37. PROVISIONS 37. ¥
Group
&8
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEER Hity wzEE

HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million ~ HK$ Million
BEAET BEET BHEET

At 1 January 2009 7200941 A 18 258 417 675

Transfer from accounts payable EE A ENIR - 0.1 0.1

Additional provisions for the year FREFEIL N 16.5 5.2 217
Amount written back EREREE (24.9) (0.8) 257
Amount utilised during the year REFENEFEEE (9.4) (0.8) (10.2)
Amount paid during the year REFRZfTEEE - (35.0) (35.0)
At 31 December 2009 200912 H31H 8.0 104 184
Less: current portion B REE S (7.1) (5.3) (124)

0.9 5.1 6.0
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38. DEFERRED TAXATION
The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during the
current and prior years:

38. IEERIE

UTREECHAZIERELERBEER
BEMERARFMEFEHEE)

Group
L]
Provisions Undistributed
Accelerated and  Revaluation  Unrealised earnings
depreciation  impairment of assets profit  and others Tax losses Total
ADRER

NERE  RRREE

BEEM ARREA it ARHRE st

HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$ Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million

BEAT BEBET BBET BBET BEER BEAT BEAT

At January 2008 200851818 80) 658 3639 (13) 53) 08 B121)
Exchange adjustments ERAE - - - 02 - - 02
Efecton changeintaxrate  HEHE v F& 04 (38) 206 - - - 172
Acquiredonacquisitions IS BEA

of subsidiaries i - - - - (12) - (12)
Released on disposal of HENBLA

subsidiaries b 08 - 523 - - - 531
Recognised in consolidated ~ FMRANE B

income statement ®A

(Note 12) (FizE12) (40) 128 47 03) (12) 523 1043
Credited to other AR

comprehensiveincome 2 EUER - - 07 - - - 07
At31December2008 520084128318 (108) 78 (2454 (14 79 531 (1378)
Recognised in consolidated ~ FA&FA M ER

income statement T

(Note 12) (FirzE12) (86) 22 326 30) 03) (488) il
Credited to other SAEA

comprehensiveincome 2 ENERA - - 02 - - - 02
At31 December 2009 R2009F 124318 (194) 1040 (2128) (44) (82) 43 (1365)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred
tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

ERBERN AETEENEEERSR
EEMAEHE A TAMBIERRERNZ
SEIEREIBET -

Group
55
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET

Deferred tax assets EERIREE
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIERE

100.5 1223
(237.0) (260.1)

(136.5) (137.8)




38.

39.

DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unrecognised deductible temporary differences of HK$0.5
million (2008: HK$0.1 million) and unrecognised tax losses of
HKS$713.9 million (2008: HK$513.2 million) available to offset
against future profits. The deductible temporary difference
and tax losses have not been recognised as it is uncertain that
there will be sufficient future taxable profits available for the
utilisation of these temporary differences.

All the temporary differences of the Company (arising from
unused tax losses) are recognised as deferred tax assets and
the movements during the current and prior years are as
follows:
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38. IR IE (@)

REER SEEABERATIREE =58
05E&EBIT (20085 : 0.1 ESEBTT) » LAl
AR TOEF A ERTIE71398E B T
(2008%F : 5132E BB L) - MR KERT
BRE RMERTRH - UIEHEZERY
EZBOBA MZENREEEBER
B ARER °

ARAIAREESE (BREES) RHER
RELHBEE  ZBEERAFNEFHE
MBEINT -

Company
b NN
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Balance at 1 January TR1R#&TF 7.3 106
Effect on change in tax rate MER R 7B - (0.6)
Charge to income NGBS (7.3) 2.7)
Balance at 31 December 12A3B&ER - 7.3
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 39. EAREKIE
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Contracted for but not provided in EENERETBwREPIED
the financial statements EHE 0.9 106.6
Authorised but not contracted for EHOEBERENE = -

0.9 106.6
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40. OPERATING LEASES

(a)

(b)

The Group as lessee
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

40. £ EHE
(a) EEEBEABA
RNEEH SERETTREEEM

commitments for future aggregate minimum lease B MERKRRZNHRERENSRK

payments under non-cancellable operating leases which HAPR a0~ -
fall due as follows:
Group
&8

2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million

BEET BEBT

Within one year —&FR 88.9 922

In the second to fifth years inclusive BRECE_ZFNF 43.0 515

131.9 143.7

The lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises and office equipment under
operating lease arrangements. The lease terms and

HMENKEREERMAZTWELRA
EREELCEHELH TENNE
T MENHEHARESEEEE —

rentals of properties are fixed at one to four years. PUEEfE o
The Group as lessor (b) EEEREHBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REER  SEEBEREFTATRRE
contracted with tenants for the following future HEBEERK
minimum lease payments:
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEAT
Within one year —FR 7.1 7.2
In the second to fifth years inclusive BREEE_ZFRF 1.2 79
8.3 15.1

The Group has properties leased to tenants for rental. The
lease terms and rentals are fixed at two to three years.

SEAMELETEFARERES -
HEMr e REEE_E=FH



41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:
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41, FAREE

(a)

SEREERBUTRE

Group
£H
2009 2008
HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT HEETT
Indemnities on banking guarantees made T —MEER X
available to a clearing house and requlatory  E5 B #E R IRITIR
body FRYER &R 4.5 45
Other guarantees EAthiR7E 3.0 30
7.5 7.5

In 2001 an order was made by the Hubei Province Higher
People’s Court in China (the 2001 Order”) enforcing a
CIETAC award of 19 July 2000 (the “Award”) by which
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS") was required
to pay USS$3 million to Chang Zhou Power Development
Company Limited (the "JVC"), a mainland PRC joint venture.
SHKS had disposed of all of its beneficial interest in the
JVC to SHKS' listed associate, Tian An China Investments
Company Limited (“Tian An"), in 1998 and disposed of
any and all interest it might hold in the registered capital
of the JVC (the "Interest”) to Long Prosperity Industrial
Limited ("LPI") in October 2001. Subsequent to those
disposals, SHKS' registered interest in the JVC in the
amount of USS$3 million was frozen further to the 2001
Order. SHKS is party to the following litigation relating to
the VC:

() On 29 February 2008, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim was issued by Global
Bridge Assets Limited (“GBA"), LPI and Walton
Enterprises Limited ("WE") (the “2008 Writ") in the
High Court of Hong Kong against SHKS ("HCA
317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

(@) GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

20014 - REIBIEAE B ARE
B # % (120013 % 1) 38 Hl #1717
FA20009F7 4198 ZCIETACH & (T3
k1) BRFNEELEERAT (5
BEMAF]D) APHEE R REME
HERBR AR (B8 2RQ8]) X3
BEXET - FIBELHFEE1998F 15
EREERRIZABERHEmNE T
FIREM A EMBERRRELHEH
"EBRAA ([R%E]) - K200
F10A - IBELFEHBEREGER
Rz aAMEARAIEREZEAEAMA
ez ([#x]) £ Tlong Prosperity
Industrial Limited ([LPI]) - REZEHE
% HBEISFER SRR ZEME
= ((B{E3E B E7T) HR2001 4 < —
BEZREE - FIRETXETIATER
S NRZFAR—F ¢

o) \f Bl

=

7200842 H298 * Global Bridge
Assets Limited ([GBA]) * LPI
K Walton Enterprises Limited
(TWEL) M B ELFELEE
SEZN rhat G e A i
ik ([2008F 2k ) (TEFER R
FHFFA2008F 531757 1) ° 22008
FoMkd

(@) GBARLEER —EERE
K -BEER—MHWHEAS
4 —EBREHBRE
BREGEAN/KEEER
/SR ERMFERDZKRE

BeR 3l T 1) 36T %6 BRI 55 FH R B

g
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41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(continued)

U]

(continued)

(b)

LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12 October 2001;
and

WE claims against SHKS for the sum of US$3
million under a shareholders agreement and/
or pursuant to the Award and damages for
alleged wrongful breach of a shareholders
agreement. GBA, LPI and WE also claim against
SHKS interest on any sums or damages
payable, costs, and such other relief as the
Court may think fit. The 2008 Writ was served
on SHKS on 29 May 2008. It is being vigorously
defended. Among other things, pursuant to
a 2001 deed of waiver and indemnification,
LPI (being the nominee of GBA) waived and
released SHKS from any claims including any
claims relating to or arising from the Interest,
the JVC or any transaction related thereto,
covenanted not to sue, and assumed liability
for and agreed to indemnify SHKS from any
and all damages, losses and expenses arising
from any claims by any entity or party arising
in connection with the Interest, the JVC or any
transaction related thereto. On 24 February
2010 the Court of Appeal struck out the
claims of GBA and LPI, and awarded costs of
the appeal and the strike out application as
against GBA and LPI to SHKS. While a provision
has been made for legal costs, the Company
does not consider it presently appropriate to
make any other provision with respect to HCA
317/2008.

41, HAREE @)

(b)

()
()

(&)
(b)

LPIZERLI B EIIA5E KA

Hi A20015E 10 12B 2 & 4
mRE: &

WERR B — Bl EHE &
HRBEHRAITEET SR
E3EBETARGEEE
RRiE R —EREDZEM
M IERELSBPREE -
GBA ~ LPINMWETF ] ¥7 36 &
AERREN 2T &5k
BEREZFE  THUK
FhRRAEEBZEMEE -
20084F % AR 2200845 H29
HRXEMBEAL S &S
ARIESZo8 hins o & 1R
BE—152001F 2R NEER
%)+ LPI ({EAGBARIR B A)
EREREBRITEETSE
REMBER BEEERD
AeRAFTMEBRSE
8 = A itk M 3| Bz T {A] BB
= Bt LPIEREREER
RREF - WAEREER - A
BRRFEMEERSER
ZERE R —H 2 E [ &
RMEAZAMNMTEESE
BEE- - BLALEBR RRE
M REL A REELIESE
BB - BAKREBH - 72010
F2R248  FREE S B
GBARLPIR)ERZR » I [A) 5718
FALHEE FRBANER
B B S AR5 T B GBAKLPI
KGR ERE - BN ARAFIE
BEAEERELEE MK
NERBEEY TNEE®
B E AR R BFFFA2008F 5
31758 5F FAVE M A ] £ b 5
& o



41. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(continued)

(i)

(i)

On 20 December 2007, a writ (the “Mainland Writ")
was issued by Cheung Lai Na 5= B4 (“Ms. Cheung”)
against Tian An and SHKS and was accepted by
a mainland PRC court, LB R ETHREAR
=BT ((2008) ELEREINIIFE85R), claiming the
transfer of a 28% shareholding in the JVC, and
RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon for the period
from January 1999 to the end of 2007, together
with related costs and expenses. Judgment was
awarded by the mainland PRC court in Tian An and
SHKS" favour on 27 July 2009 which judgment is
currently being appealed against by Ms. Cheung.
While a provision has been made for legal costs, the
Company does not consider it presently appropriate
to make any other provision with respect to this
writ.

On 4 June 2008, a writ of summons was issued
by Tian An and SHKS in the High Court of Hong
Kong against Ms. Cheung (the "HK Writ"), seeking
declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to receive or obtain the transfer of 28% or any
of the shareholding in the JVC from Tian An and
SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled to damages or
compensation; (c) Hong Kong is the proper and/or
the most convenient forum to determine the issue
of Ms. Cheung'’s entitlement to any shareholding
in the JVC; (d) further and alternatively, that Ms.
Cheung’s claim against Tian An and SHKS in respect
of her entitlement to the shareholding in the JVC
is scandalous, vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e)
damages, interest and costs as well as further
or other relief (together with related costs and
expenses). The HK Writ was not served on Ms.
Cheung and lapsed on 3 June 2009. A further writ
of summons was issued by Tian An and SHKS in
the High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung
on 4 June 2009 seeking the same relief as the HK
Writ. The Company does not consider it presently
appropriate to make any provision with respect to
this action.

183
FEEERAT
2009F F£ 1

41, HAREE @)

(b)

()
(i)

(iii)

M2007412 8208 - REM (R
ZE]) BEMALRIFIBEL A
Hz—BSRKTBASH]K]
W EEPBESET AL BRI ET S
FAERER (2008)F K 7 9) 9]
FEeYE) X1 NARBREE
B ENE) 22800 HE - AR
19,040,0007T & [A F119994F 1 A #E
FTE2007FRZFBAKIEEE
X RS o mB B A B 520094 7
B27B ¥R K% K6 B 5 B
oo RmETIERE EF - REZ
Hik e BRARAIBE BEREER
TERBE - WARARAREL
T%@E?fﬁ&t%ﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁjfﬂﬂﬁtm%ﬁ
% °

E2008F6 H4H » AL REFBE
AHERBBREARAR L 8
HBEMSHK TEESHK]D) UE
SKEUATRERR « iR X8 BHEF
S SER A KRET RFTIBELF
B 7 28% Bk (T & &R A Z
BMEAERE bRZLTREREFE
SEEFESEE: BBE
R A E 2 AR EA D AR
FRZETHAE QB 2D
BEZEZBEZFH BEK
TEM o RMERLETHAE A2
fErEmEzEERE  HERELR
IREMAEIRE ZHRTIEERE
BhiE HEEDE SiEEE
B ReQEBERE - FBEEFAX
WRE— PR EamE (B1EE
BRI NER) BBESHEAEE
EOR L4 RR2009F6 H3H k£
B2 o PA2009F6 H4H @ K& M
IREMAENEEE S AR MK
RETHEEHEMSHRUSKEASR
BLARMBROME - XAFLT
RAERIETYE S R XU R FAE
AT a4 -




184
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
Annual Report 2009

42. ASSETS PLEDGED

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amount of

42, EEEKHA

REER - IR TIRT MM EEEIAER

assets pledged to banks and financial institutions as security HTYTEBEEMNEEAREREEENT -
for facilities granted to the Group were as follows:
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBTT
Assets belonging to the Group BREENEE
— Listed securities at fair value * — FES AT ES 2,977.6 1,033.0
— Investment properties — AW 69.6 63.0
- Leasehold interests in land —HE LR 82.2 11438
— Buildings —BF 17.6 28.1
3,147.0 1,2389
Assets belonging to clients * BREPHEE"
— Listed securities at fair value — EHESE BAFE 1,277.2 684.1
4,424.2 1,923.0

The entire share capital of a subsidiary is also pledged for the
bonds issued by the Group (Note 36).

SEA—REMB LR EBRMNIERH

KEMMBETESHER (KFEse)

+ Mainly representing a portion of shares in a listed associate owned by + ETRREEMAEAN EMBE AT SO RD - H
the Group with a carrying value of HK$3,927.3 million (2008: HK$3,551.7 BR 18 /53,927.38 & /8 7T (20084 : 3,551.7H &
million). BIT) °

* Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge clients’ * RIBBGER  SENEFFRPEKROES

securities for margin financing arrangements with other financial

institutions under governance of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. E A B T A o

T DRESHAR L THELEFBRERT
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43. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND 43. BEERGBEIHIN
LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2009
#2009512A318
Within 3 months 1year After
On demand 3 months to 1year to 5 years 5years Total
BEER =Rk Z@AR-F5  -FZIE k31 #e

HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS Million
BBER BBET BBER BBER BBET BBET

Assets EE
Loansand advancesto consumer ~ TLABTBREER
finance customers kB 536.7 678.2 1,546.9 1,934 199.4 4,884.6
Fixed deposits with banks FITEHAER - 1133 - - - 1133
Treasury bills Bl - 7.8 - - - 7.8
Secured term loans FERBEER 260.7 1284 2106 - - 599.7
Liabilities af
Bank and other borrowings FTRAMER 110 4106 1,671.0 355.5 - 2,448.1
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries  FIZMBAAER - 1,550.0 147 - - 1,564.7
Bonds &% - - - 5000 - 500.0
At 31 December 2008
008128317
Within 3months 1 year After
On demand 3months to 1 year t0 5 years 5 years Total
R AR Z@EAE-%  —4%21f nER gt
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT
Assets EE
Loans and advances to consumer ~ FAABTEEE &R
finance customers REH 4620 670.2 1687.7 17267 185.7 47323
Loans and receivables SRR - - 175 1897 - 3072
Fixed deposits with banks BITTHER - 6256 - - - 6256
Treasury bill BE5 - 77 - - - 77
Secured term loans BRABSER 223 920 4750 - - 7893
Liabilities =15
Bank loans and overdrafts BIRARESL - 740 17 18121 393 19371
Amounts due to afellow subsidiary A ZHBARIER - 15500 - - - 15500
Bonds E% - - - 9000 - 9000
The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based on ERINEBBEEROEBENEEREE
the contractual maturity. Overdue assets are reported as on WA AREENEES BN EZK ©

demand.




186

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
Annual Report 2009

44, PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

44, TEHEB AT
FA2009F 128318 K2008F12831H A& A

December 2009 and 2008 were as follows: AINEZMBARLNT
Place of .
incorporationand Issued and paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital mty |$erest Principal activities
TEHBMAT EHR gIRMeks FESETRRELD @y
EREE R 2009 2008
Best Decision Investments British Virgin Islands US$50,000 65% 65%  Investment holding
Limited KBRS 50,0003% 7T IR E
Boneast Assets Limited * British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100% Investment holding
RERTES 17T ERRE
Constable Development S.A. Panama Usss 100% 100%  Investment holding
(5 5ETT R E
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited RERTES 17T ERRE
First Asian Holdings Limited Hong Kong HKS2 58% 58%  Asset holding
TMNE—SEEBRAR &8 28T BERE
Gloxin Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
& 2B TT ERRE
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100% 100%  Property investment
TR AR AR REREES (E MERRE
I-Market Limited * British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100% Investment holding
RERLHE (E ERRE
[tso Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100%  Securities trading
s 28T EFEE
Lexshan Nominees Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Nominee service
FEILRIEBABRAR o 28T HIE AR
Macdonnell (Nominees) Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited e 10,0007 7T RRIRE
Oakfame Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
BEREFRAF N 28T ERIRE
Onspeed Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands USS1 58% 58%  Investment holding
RERTES 17T ERRE
Plentiwind Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Futures trading
B 2B HEEE
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Place of .
incorporationand Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital qulty |$erest Principal activities
TEH WA EMR srRgeRs SESEREES rmyig
EREE R 2009 2008
Quick Art Limited Hong Kong HK$3,540,000 100% 100% Share tradmg
) 3,540,000/ 7T EFEHE
Scienter Investments Limited ~ Hong Kong HKS$20 100% 100% Share trading
e 20/87T EFEE
Shipshape Investments British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * EERELES E ERIRE
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands uss10 100% 100%  Investment holding
Managers Ltd MRS 103€7T ERIRE
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman Islands Uss1 100% 100%  Funds management
Limited eSS 12E7T g
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands uss10 100% 100%  Funds management
FERS 1037T EeER
SHK Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
FREM AR AR e 150,000,000/ 7T faE
SHK Financial Data Limited Hong Kong HKS$100 51% 51%  Financial
SR ETBR AR B 100/ 7T information
services
IS E IR
SHK Fund Management Hong Kong HK$62,000,000 100% 100%  Funds marketing
Limited B 62,000,000/ 7T and investment
MEEKREERAERAR advising
Eemi5Ral
&Vl
SHK Global Managers Limited  British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100% 100%  Funds management
RERLEE 5,000 7T EeER
SHK Investment Services Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 100% 100%  Asset holding and
Limited B 1,000,000/ 7T leasing
BERENESE
SHK Online (Securities) Hong Kong HKS$40,000,000 100% 100%  Online securities
Limited B 40,000,000/ 7T broking and
FIRERHE (GI%) BRAF margin financing
M R AL

JSEEES N CN
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44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 44, T EMNB AT (&)

(CONTINUED)

Place of

incorporation and

Issued and paid

Group effective
equity interest

Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital - - Principal activities
TEHEMAT HEMR s RMERA FESERERR oy
EREE R 2009 2008
SHK Online Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
FRERBEAR AR e 20,000,000% 7T ERIRE
SHK Pearl River Delta Hong Kong HK$75,000,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Investment Company B 75,000,0007 7T RIS E
Limited
FBEIRNT = A
HEBRAA
SHK Private Equity Cayman Islands uss1o 100% 100%  Funds management
Managers Ltd. HESHS 103€7T AESER
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands uss10 100% 100%  Funds management
FERS 103E7T EEE
Shun Loong Forex Company Hong Kong HK$32,000,000 100% 100% Leveraged foreign
Limited B 32,000,000 7T exchange dealing
IEFESNER R A and broking
BRINEEE
Mg
Shun Loong Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100% 100%  Futures and options
IEE B & B R AT B 15,000,000 7T dealing
HELHEES
Shun Loong Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$200,000,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
IERE &R E AR AR s 200,000,000/ 7T ERIRE
Shun Loong Securities Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 100% 100%  Securities broking
Company Limited E8 50,000,000/ 7T and share margin
IERE B AT AR AR financing
SECESN G
Sing Hing Investment Limited  British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100%  Property investment
IR EBR AT RERTES 17T MERE
Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Investment holding
o 2B ERIRE
Sun Hing Bullion Company Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%  Bullion trading
Limited e 5,000,000/ 7T B EE

LG RARAF]
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Place of .
incorporationand Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital qulty T;erest Principal activities
TEH WA EMR srRgeRs SESEREES rmyig
EREE R 2009 2008
Sun Hung Kai (China) People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100% 100%  Corporate
Investment Management China AR marketing and
Company Limited R 50,000,0007T investment
R () REER consultancy
BT mI5RE
NI &R
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Hong Kong HK$200 100% 100%  Nominee services
Limited e 200/ 7T I AR
FEE (REEA) BRAF
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 100% 100%  Bullion trading and
Company Limited BB 30,000,000/ 7T investment
IEESEARAT holding
KRR E
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Hong Kong HK$80,000,600 100% 100% Commodities
Limited B 80,000,600/ 7T broking
EEREERARA] BB &4
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100% 100%  Foreign exchange
BEINEBRAF] E 150,000,0007%8 7T dealing
HNEE &
Sun Hung Kai GAPS Limited Brunei Darussalam Uss1 100% 100% Management
D& 1267T services
EIRRTE
Sun Hung Kai Global Managers  Brunei Darussalam Uss1 100% 100% Management
Limited D& 12670 services
EIRRTE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Hong Kong HK$ 1,000,000 100% 100%  Insurance broking
Consultants Limited BHA 1,000,000/ 7T and consultancy
R ERBERARAR services
R4
N AR AR 75
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100% 100% International
Bank Brunei Limited PE 10,000,000 banking business
RN T BIFRERTT 55
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100% 100%  Corporate finance
Limited B 10,000,000 7T services

FBEEEAR AR

TERERS
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44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

Place of

incorporation and

Issued and paid

44, T EMNB AT (&)

Group effective
equity interest

Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital - Principal activities
TEH WA EMR srRgeRs SESEREES rmyig
EREE R 2009 2008
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% 100%  Securities, futures
Commodities Limited BB 25,000,000/ 7T and options
trading
B HNE
MBREREE

Sun Hung Kai International
Investment Management
Limited *

Sun Hung Kai Investment
Services (Macau) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Investment
Services Limited

FBERERE AR AT

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Bermuda) Limited

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Overseas) Limited

FBEES (BN ARAT

Sun Hung Kai Securities
(Trustees) Limited

HEEES (558) ARAR

Sun Hung Kai Securities Capital
Markets Limited

MBEFFELRTS
BRAF]

Sun Hung Kai Securities
Limited *

FBEILF AR AR

British Virgin Islands
RERLHEE

Macau

]

Hong Kong
e

Bermuda
ARE

Hong Kong

N

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

US$50,000 100% 100%
50,0003 7T

MOP48,900,000 100% 100%

48,900,000/ 7¢

HK$450,000,000 100% 100%

450,000,00078 7T

US$12,000 100% 100%
12,0003 7T

HK$60,000 100% 100%

60,0007 7T

HK$3,000,000 100% 100%
3,000,00078 7T

HK$1,000 100% 100%
1,000/ 7T

HK$124,898,589 100% 100%
124,898,5895 7T

Investment holding
ERIRE

Property holding
MERE

Investment holding,
share broking and
margin financing

PR - BE
140 R FBH PR

Investment holding
and management
services

ERIRE
RER IR

Investment holding
ERRE

Provision of trustee
services

{EFEARTS

Investment holding

BRI E

Investment holding
IR E
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Group effective
equity interest
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Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital - - Principal activities
TEH WA HEMR s RMERs FESERERR oy
EREE R 2009 2008
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
Capital Limited B 2BTT and securities
B ERBEREGRAR] trading
ERIRE RFE 5
BB
Sun Hung Kai Structured Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 100% 100%  Provision of loan
Finance Limited B 137,500,000 7T finance
REAERERARAR RHEETRE
Sun Hung Kai Venture Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Investment holding
Capital Limited BB 28T ERRIGE
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%  Financial planning
Management Limited B 5,000,000/ 7T and wealth
S EEBIBIM AR AR management
BHs %Al
NEEER
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 100% 100% Money lending
HBEEREARAR e 150,000,000/ 7T BE
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% 100%  Financial services
Company Limited BB 25,000,000/ 7T BRLIRTS
MREMBERALT]
Sun Yi Company Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100% 100%  Futures trading
#mAR AT e 15,000,000/ 7T HEEE
Swan Islands Limited * British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100% 100% Investment holding
REBRUEE 503,000,0012€ 7T IR E
Texgulf Limited Hong Kong HKS$20 100% 100%  Property investment
HE 208 7T MERE
To Wan Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Company Limited B 10,000/8 7T AR E
MHEZHRBRAAF]
Tung Wo Investment Company, Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited o 10,0007 7T ERIRE

RIMEERR AT
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44. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

44, T EMNB AT (&)

Place of .
incorporationand Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital qulty T;erest Principal activities
TEHEAT EMR srRgeRs SESEREES rmyig
EREE R 2009 2008
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% 100%  Investment holding
EERELES E ERIRE
United Asia Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 58% 58%  Consumer financing
TMEEA AR AR B 137,500,000/ 7T FLABA T
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * HEELHS (E ERIRE
Wah Cheong Development Hong Kong HK$25,100,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Company, Limited * B8 25,100,000/ 7T PR E
EEREBRAR
Wineur Secretaries Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Secretarial services
ERWEBRAR] N 28T ME RS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$58,330,000 100% 100%  Property investment
BASRERRAR e 58,330,000/ 70 MEIRE
Zeal Goal International Limited  British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% 100% Investment holding
EERIES E ERIRE
SRS B R ORI People’s Republic of RMB25,000,000 58% 58%  Financial
BRATA China AR consultancy
a3 25,000,0007C BA TS AR
FE N TR IS B B R R People’s Republic of HK$6,000,000 100% 100% Corporate
BRATA China 6,000,000/ 7T marketing and
A investment
consultancy
TR E
PErev=ln!
IEECRBREER People’s Republic of ~ RMB50,000,000 100% 100%  Asset management
BRAT] China AR BEEE
Fh 50,000,0007T
R Sa R B 1T SE R People’s Republicof ~ RMB10,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
BRAF] China AR BE
Fh 10,000,0007C
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Place of .
incorporation and Issued and paid Group e.ffectlve
Principal subsidiaries operation up share capital qulty |$erest Principal activities
TEHEAT 311 #IRARKRS FESFERRES rmgy
EREE R 2009 2008
FY e BN R E E People’s Republic of RMB30,000,000 58% 58% Money lending
BRAA China AR BE
a2 30,000,0007TC
SES TR BRRRTEET  People’s Republicof  RMB50,000,000 58% - Money lending
NEEFRBRAT China AR BE
a2 50,000,0007T
EET AR B/ R People’s Republic of US$20,000,000 58% - Money lending
ENEREERA China 20,000,000%70 BE

*

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in

R

These subsidiaries are directly held by the Company.

*

the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

HE A B R 2 ¥

IERBATBARREERA

A EFINZARBNERR  REERR
HBAFEREZEEAEARE  HEK
SEFEEXBRAND 2nF - EFRAT
FESERBRITE -
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45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at 31 December

45, TEHE

nH

20095128318 M2008%F12A31H &

2009 and 2008 were as follows: WEZEEARFFBOT ¢
Equity interest held by
Place of incorporation BEREER
Principal associates and operation Group Company Principal activities
FEBE LT S R SR AR it B ] /N FEXER
2009 2008 2009 2008
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25% 25% - - Futures dealing
Company Limited BB B4
hEFKZHEER QA
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% 45% - - Property holding
EDHER AT i MERE
Drinkwater Investment Hong Kong 22% 22% - - Property holding
Limited e MERE
BEEXERAT
Eurasia Mattress & People’s Republic of China ~ 25% 25% - - Manufacture of
Furniture Co. Ltd. s mattresses and
BEARBREBRAA bedsteads
RN R R LS
Omicron International British Virgin Islands 44% 44%  38% 38% Investment holding
Limited RERIEE ERE
Real Estate Investments Hong Kong 40% 40% - —  Property development
(N.T) Limited ) MEER
Silver York Development Hong Kong 42% 42% - - Investment holding
Limited B BRI E
KBERERAT
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% 33% - - Investment holding
AR AR BB ERIE
Tian An China Investments ~ Hong Kong 38% 37%  38% 37%  Investment holding
Company Limited * BB ERIRE
AREPBEREFRAF
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & People’s Republic of China = 25% 25% - - Manufacture of
Furniture Co. Ltd. s mattresses and
R ERARE bedsteads
AR RES K2 PRIRBL3E
# This associate is listed in Hong Kong and further details about this # IS AR REB LTAR - HFMAERTRR

associate are available in its published Annual Report.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion

of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

LB R B PTEE M 2 F R -

BFEEEFEIHLN

NEFIIEB B ZENR] > RESRSL
AEERBEZXEEERTE
D Z AT BERRIM
MBS AR 2 B S EEBRITE «

BEEIORS
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46. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group's jointly controlled entities at 31
December 2009 and 2008 were as follows:

46. HEIZEFH AT

7200912 A31H K2008 12 A31HEE/
HEEHIARFEBOT

Place of
incorporation and

Proportion of
nominal value of

Form of principal place issued capital and
Jointly business of operation voting rights
controlled entities structure EZ31Y5S Principal activities ERITRAEE
HEEZESLF EBRBEN TEXERQEHE ITEXK RIRFRELL R
2009 2008
Fast Track Holdings Limited Incorporated ~ Hong Kong Investment holding 49%
NGl B8 ERZE
SHK Corporate Finance Incorporated People’'s Republicof  Corporate finance advisory 33.3% 33.3%
(Shanghai) Limited NG China EFE R
BT EA RN ae
BRAF]
Shenzhen Oriental Incorporated People’s Republic of  Venture capital investment 49% 49%
Venture Capital yNG]| China management
Management Co, Ltd s BIEREEE
YR T =EEIE
WEEEBRAA
R ERESRA Incorporated  People’s Republicof  Corporate investment, 34% 34%
BRAT] NS China providing management

R

and product marketing

consultancy services
BRRE - RHEER

N 2 o FER B T AR 75
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

47. EBEALTZR S

During the year, the Group entered into the following material SERTFRNEBEEATHEITUTHE
transactions with related parties: KR5S
Group
&8
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEAT
Associates /N
Rent paid to a listed associate BT —MLmEEE R RMER (1.2) (14)
Loan notes repaid by a listed associate —FLMBEAREEERER - 780
Holding company and its subsidiaries ERATIRENEB AT
Brokerage received from AEE NGt E:)
fellow subsidiaries grfe 1.5 -
Insurance premiums received from a holding 32 NIV AEES )= NG
company and fellow subsidiaries FrCER ) (R e B 6.8 238
Service fees received from e —REIR M B A &) AT ALY
a fellow subsidiary Pk 7% & 1.3 06
Proceeds on disposal of a subsidiary HE—REWBEARF—M
to a fellow subsidiary R RMBRRIFE
(before deducting expenses) B (IBEHaT) - 4707
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary raised ~ $REX—E R R B A RIEHER 17.0 1,550.0
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary repaid  {E38& — R ZHE A TS HER (2.3) -
Repayment of bonds due to a fellow BEFR—RHR RHE AT
subsidiary &% (400.0) (1,900.0)
Finance costs to fellow subsidiaries TIERVERR A TR ZH B A F (40.9) (104.4)
Rent and property management fees HTFERAB R
paid to a holding company RREMBAFRNES R
and fellow subsidiaries MEERE (0.3) 0.2)
Management fees paid to a holding company P ERAGIEREER (3.1) (3.5)
COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL FTEEEASNRMH
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key UTREEFRTEEEBENHAMKNBAER
management during the year was as follows: FANME
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Short-term benefits SEEEER ] 59.9 756
Post-employment benefits RIRKIEEF 1.6 17

61.5 77.3




47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Certain key management personnel of the Group received
remuneration from the Company’s holding company or its
wholly-owned subsidiary. The holding company provided
management services to the Company and charged the
Company a fee, which is included in the management fee as
disclosed above in this Note, for services provided by those
personnel as well as others who are not key management
personnel of the Group.

546,000 shares were granted under the SHK Employee
Ownership Scheme to key management personnel during the
year. In addition, a total amount of HK$2.9 million represents
642,000 shares which vested for key management personnel
during the year.

The management fee is calculated by reference to the time
devoted by the management personnel on the affairs of
the Group and can be apportioned to the relevant key
management personnel. The total of such apportioned
amounts, which have been included in the key management
personnel compensation above is HK$1.5 million (2008: HK$2.8
million).

In addition to the above, the Group received brokerage fees of
HKS0.5 million from key management personnel with a year-
end trade receivable of HK$1.49 million and a year-end trade
payable of HK$34.1 million.
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47. EBEAT 2R S (&)

EEETEBELABMADDBRA
FEHE2EWBARIWRME  ZERAF
AMARNFIREKWREBOHERRYE % &
RERBELMT LI 2ERERS - 1t
BERGHZFFEETIEABNAMIESE
.Ig IE/\EF)‘T%ET/\ °

o|

RAFARTEERERGERE A
546,000 N ETEEEBRAE  ZERA
{E2.978 8 7 7T 2. 642,0000% D A A 53
BYFFrEEEAS -

HESEB L EEEA/\#'EI%%&LW%

AMEREA2EYRZE LT BEERE
AB WP B EEBELHAASEEST
(20084 : 28BHBETL)  BEBENLEERA »

B bt A %ﬁﬂi%%‘ﬁ}\%uﬁzﬂ%g
LHASOSEEBL REARFHERLLEE
H&EEZ%LMET%;‘%TEHH’%«%}*H@E%M
BET -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the REEH SEEBEEALTENTERKR
following material balances with related parties: &S &R
Group
&8
2009 2008
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
B =E BEET BEBTT
Associates 3N
Amounts due from associates B¢ N Al RER © 59.1 62.9
Amounts due to associates B N a EiR © (8.1) @1
Holding company and ZRAGRR
fellow subsidiaries EEN] - PN
Short-term loans due to YSEEL =G
fellow subsidiaries WMHIEX (a) (1,564.7) (1,550.0)
Bonds due to a fellow subsidiary R—ERZEKEB A RMNES (b) (500.0) (900.0)
Trade payable due to a holding RIZERR A RIHY
company g M }Zﬁ 8% (0.8) 0.7)
Trade payable due to YSEESEIEMNGILED)
fellow subsidiaries K R ER (3.4) (39.8)
(2,068.9) (2,490.5)
Trade receivable g R IR 0.7 03

(2,068.2) (2/490.2)
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47. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED) 47. EBEANLZR S (&)
(@) The short-term loans included loans of HK$1,550.0 (@ REERBIERLMEISS008838T
million drawn under a two-year revolving loan facility MEDR  =ieBE —BEREHEBRA
of HK$1,750.0 million granted by a fellow subsidiary to 20083 H3H &% T & Bl A 20,7500
the Group on 3 March 2008. The loans drawn under the AEETHMERREREREE - #
facility carry interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum. In ZEERDMNERZNBFELREE
March 2010, the loan facility was extended for a further WITRIZEHF S I —E 2 FE o 72010
two years to 2 March 2012 and the interest rate was F38 - ZEELEHE201293828E!
changed to 2% above HIBOR per annum. B MERN SN RBBIRITRZERS
M= -
(b) Details of the bonds are disclosed in Note 36 to the b) EHFZHBEENGAUERRWF
consolidated financial statements. 36 °
(© The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, (© WEBEATX (E) Eﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ c R
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand. B R EERARER
48. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 48. EXERE
The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to SEEAEENTIEZEEMNERNEREES
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern ENBEERBLEEMMBEENEARL
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support the T U EREEERT AREAESZAE
Group's growth and maximise shareholder value. TE °
The Group manages its capital structure and makes SERELSEBANSE(CMEFEENE R
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions BEHREBEEAREBIENAEFE -
and the risk characteristics of its activities.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group Z%,{%T—;i.ﬂWQKHD% EEA e AR
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return HREMRE - BALD®R Xk ETH
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were Hx o F i2008¢12)ﬂ31 H It &%2009%F12 A
made in objectives, policies and processes during the years THIEFE  SEEEE - BEMEF L
ended 31 December 2009 and 31 December 2008. Iﬁﬂﬂ-}ﬂﬂ& o
The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total £E L/\’§$§53E BLR (BB ERAER)
debts divided by the equity. Total debts include the Group's EREAER BEAGEREEENRITR
bank and other borrowings, short-term loans and bonds due E MR KH ANBRAMEHER K
to fellow subsidiaries. The equity comprises all components of BH - BaARRAIREELERZNSE
equity attributable to the owners of the Company. The gearing HRREE D - FARMEANHEBBLRAT ¢
ratio at year-end was as follows:
2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Bank and other borrowings RIT R E A& K 2,448.6 2,044.1
Short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries REZMB R BN EEHER 1,564.7 1,550.0
Bonds (EE5 500.0 900.0
Total debts wmaE 4,513.3 4,494.1
Equity attributable to owners of the Company RAR R E LS 12,683.4 11,3455
Gearing ratio BREAEEE 35.6% 39.6%




49.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets at the end

of the reporting period were as follows:

49. UHREERAR
AT REERGEE RN EEERTE
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Group Company
£H RAFE
2009 2008 2009 2008
HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBTT BEABT BEBT
Financial assets at fair value iR IR
through profit or loss NFETS R
(Note 28) B EE (FIsE28)
—Held for trading investments ~ — FEEFHKE 572.8 205.1 - 12
— Equity securities in unlisted ~ — JE FHIREES
investment funds IR T 5 104.8 90.7 - -
677.6 295.8 - 12
Loans and receivables under RIERBBEENER
non-current assets X U BR
— Loans and advances to —AFBER
consumer finance BB
customers (Note 26) GEYD) 1,870.2 17435 = -
— Loans and receivables — BER K EUER - 164.2 = -
— Amounts due from — B A RIRER
subsidiaries (Note 25) (Pf¥E25) - - - 3,777.7
- Amounts due from —BEREREE
associates (Note 29) (P 5E29) 56.1 - 59.1 -
— Statutory deposits —EEEE 36.0 184 = -
Loans and receivables under RRHEENER
current assets e R
- Amounts due from — B ARIREE
subsidiaries (Note 25) (K7E25) = - 1,829.5 1,149.7
- Loans and advances to — AR E
consumer finance = NEE
customers (Note 26) (P 5E26) 2,456.2 2,5884 = -
—Trade and other receivables — KB E A
(Note 27) FENER (Pf5E27) 5,618.2 43033 - 04
— Amounts due from —BtEREIRER
associates (Note 29) (FfF5E29) 3.0 629 0.7 596
— Amounts due from a — AR EBAR]
fellow subsidiary (Note 47) RER (PfT5E47) 0.7 03 - -
— Cash and cash equivalents —BekR&e
(Note 30) LEWY (H7E30) 1,346.0 1,7389 1.0 4.1
11,386.4 10,619.9 1,890.3 49915
Available-for-sale investments A {ft B &% E
(Note 24) (P 5E24) 286.2 2477 = -
12,350.2 11,1634 1,890.3 4992.7
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49. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 49, BISEER &1 (&)

The carrying amounts of Group's financial liabilities at the end UTREENGEERINMBREREE :
of the reporting period were as follows:

Group Company
£H ARE
2009 2008 2009 2008

HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBTT BEABT BEBT

Financial liabilities measured at & # #4128 Bk ANzt 2 Y

amortised cost B asE
— Bank and other borrowings — RIT R EMER
(Note 31) (BftE31) 2,448.6 2,044.1 - -
- Amounts due to subsidiaries  — i BA R EEE - - 263.1 561.8
~Trade and other payables — &K E b R BR
(Note 32) (F#5E32) 1,365.8 1,2832 1.5 17
— Amounts due to fellow —RAZEMBAE R
subsidiaries and a holding A RIERR
company (Note 47) (P 5E47) 1,568.9 1,590.5 0.8 0.7
— Amounts due to associates —BE R ER 8.1 8.1 = -
~ Bonds (Note 36) — &% (ME36) 500.0 900.0 - -
5,891.4 58259 265.4 564.2
Financial liabilities at fair value  F B RIZ A FE
through profit or loss HIRRHY AT T4
(Note 33) B & (Fi5E33) 36.1 373 4.6 40
5,927.5 5,863.2 270.0 568.2
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments THRBERVITEREAR L EFENY
that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair BLIARAZON  HEAFETSEZEES
value, grouped from Level 1 to 3 based on the degree to which BB

the fair value is observable.

—  Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from — E—HRAVEFEHREEREER
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical BENERMSME CRERAE) -
assets or liabilities.

—  Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from — B ATEAEDNRBEIEEE R
input other than quoted prices included within Level WMEAN - REZEESBENERE
1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities, either (BB sk (ARBER) ;e
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from R AR -
prices).

—  Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from — FZRRAFEFFENREBEELIE
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or AT % 2 AT SR o A BUR S 2 B E ok
liabilities that are not based on observable market data BEMEZEERE CRaERE A

(unobservable input). HIE) °
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49. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 49. IS EER A& (&)
At 31 December 2009
7A2009F12H31H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E—&/ EZR E=H g
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million
BHEAT BEBRT BEBT BEEABR
Financial assets at fair value BRI ERIEATE
through profit or loss HBRM TS EE
— Held for trading investments ~ — #1EEERE
(Note 28) (Pff5E28) 5480 - 248 572.8
— Equity securities in unlisted —ELMREES
investment funds KR IERE %
(Note 28) (FF5E28) - - 104.8 1048
Available-for-sale investments A HH &% &
(Note 24) (FF5E24) 472 - 66.6 1138
595.2 - 196.2 7914
Financial liabilities at fair value & 3BUNESBRIZ A FE
through profit or loss HIBRE BT 75
(Note 33) B& (M7E33) 36.0 - 0.1 36.1

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during the year.
The fair value of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities are mainly
derived from an unobservable range of data.

RNERWEE —MEE R 2R 2B -
FERYBEERABAFEZEERA
—RITABREZER -
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49, FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under Level

50.

49. MBREERER @)
AT RBRE=FR

FEt B EE

3 fair value measurements is as follows: e EEER
Equity Financial
securities in liabilities at
Held for unlisted Available- fair value
trading investment for-sale through
investments funds investments profit or loss
kLW ZEiRlER
REES EATEDR
BEEERE MRESSF THHERE HWUKER
2009 2009 2009 2009
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BHEBR HEBT HEBRT HEBR
Balance at 1 January 1VA1B%R 3.1 90.7 42,0 (19.0)
Total gains or losses BRes
~In consolidated income — A
staternent Wz iR 1.3 14.1 4.6 18.9
— In other comprehensive —REMET
income g - - 24.6 =
Purchase A 50.3 89.0 - -
Disposal HE (29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -
Balance at 31 December 12831847 24.8 104.8 66.6 (0.1)

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND

LIABILITIES

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined as follows:

- The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities

50. I EERABENATVE

5] B IR

ETMBEERMBABERATEZ AN
™

KA AR R RTS8

(including derivative instruments and stock borrowings)
with standard terms and conditions and traded on active
markets are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices and ask prices respectively or the quoted
market ask prices of the underlying financial assets for
stock borrowings.

Included in financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss and available-for-sale investments, there are
unlisted investment funds, unlisted equity securities and
unlisted convertible bonds without an active market. The
fair value of unlisted investment funds are established
by reference to the prices quoted by respective fund
administrators whereas the fair value of unlisted equity
securities and unlisted convertible bonds are established
by using valuation techniques including the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other investments
that are substantially the same and generally accepted
pricing models such as the Binomial Option Pricing
model or discounted cash flow.

ENUHEENMBAR (BETE
TARBRER)  MENRFELD
FI2ZEMHEABNELERE M
BEEEEESLEHERNEMBEENT
BELE -

EEBWaERE A FEIEOYHE
ENMAHEERENBRERELRAR
MSMELNREES - FFLEMAE
BHEMIEEMAMRRES - FF LT
BESAVFEZHENZ2EHEES
EEARIRE - MIF LM RER R
FE LRI ARE 25 A E 2 Bl E JI R
REED A BERERTHHRFR
5 RBHERMEMEEERNARE
BRANTEERAN - EEEL K
PIRBEER °



50.

51.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

- The fair values of unlisted warrants included in financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are estimated
using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model. Due to
the non-availability of quoted prices of the equity and
currency OTC derivatives (included in financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) and the lack of market
transactions in such derivatives in recent months as a
consequence of current market conditions, the Group
estimated their fair values by reference to the prices
provided by respective counterparties at year-end.

Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and sound
risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. That said, the Group acknowledges that a
balance must be achieved between risks control and business
growth. The principal financial risks inherent in the Group’s
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest rate risk
and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Group's risk management objective is to enhance shareholders’

value while retaining exposure within acceptable thresholds.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is
designed to cover all business activities and to ensure all
relevant risk classes are properly managed and controlled. The
Group has adopted a sound risk management organisational
structure equipped with comprehensive policies and
procedures which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when
necessary in response to changes in markets, the Group’s
operating environment and business strategies. The Group’s
three independent control divisions, namely Internal Audit,
Compliance and Risks Control, play an important role in the
provision of assurance to the Board and senior management
that a sound internal risk management mechanism is
implemented, maintained and adhered to.

50.

51.
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Market Risk

(a)

(i)

Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. The Group's key
business undertaking is investing in equity. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends on
the availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the Group. More importantly, the
knowledge and experience of the trading staff
managing the risk are also vital to ensure exposure
is being properly hedged and rebalanced in the
most timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across the
Group are subject to limits approved by the Risk
Management Committee ("RMC"). These limits
are recommended and proposed by Risks Control
after consulting with the relevant Trading Heads
to understand their risk appetite. Risks Control
independently monitors and reports risk positions
of the Group’s trading activities, including cash
equities and equity derivatives. Valuation of these
instruments is measured on a “mark-to-market”
and “mark-to-fair” basis depending on whether
they are listed or unlisted. Value at Risk (“VaR") and
stress tests are employed in the assessment of risk.
Meanwhile other non-VaR limits such as “maximum
loss” and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which are widely used in the financial
industry as tools to quantify risk by combining
the size of a position and the extent of a potential
market movement into a potential financial impact.

The Group's market-making and proprietary trading
positions and their financial performance are
reported daily to senior management for review.
Internal Audit also performs sanity checks to ensure
there is adequate compliance in accordance with
the established market risk limits and guidelines.
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(a) Market Risk (continued)
(i)  Equity Risk (continued)

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis is
based on the assumption that equity indices move
+20% with all other variables being held constant
and all equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the indices are
expressed as negatives.
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51. SRIEEE (@)
(a) TERER (&)

(i) BRAEE R (&)
TREMIRKE IS EHEE
BNEEMETE - LESTR
BT IEE M EE) +20% 0 ML
HEBEEHRFAE  THREE
B ARATEGHEERNE
B o B THIUBAEETR -

At 31 December 2009 At 31 December 2008
R2009%1231R R08E 124318
Potential impact on Potential impact on
Potential impact other components Potential impact other components
for the year of equity forthe year of equity
HEMERAN LN SepEl
FREEYE BowERzE FRERYE PoeEhyE
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -)0%

HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Millon  HKS Million  HKS Million - HKS Million
BERL FBEn BERn FRER ABEAT BEET REAT BEER
Local Index Tt 69.7 (75.6) 57.2 (57.2) 356 (354) 495 (495)
Overseas Index oM 57 (547) - - 41 (241) - -
There is no material financial impact arising from RIS SR EERN

market movements in the global equity indices
on the Group's performance for the year. Futures,
options and knock-out options are hedged by other
derivatives in view of the volatile markets and wide
trading ranges.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk results mainly from timing
differences in the re-pricing of interest bearing
assets, liabilities and commitments. It is also
considered as the opportunity cost of holding
interest bearing assets and commitments while
benchmark interest rates of similar assets and
commitments are rising.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure arises
predominantly from margin financing, term
financing and other lending activities. The Group
possesses the legal capacity to initiate recalls
efficiently which enables the timely re-pricing of
margin loans to appropriate levels, in which those
particularly large sensitive positions can readily
be identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are
managed with the objective of maximising spreads
to ensure consistency with liquidity and funding
obligations.

RSB ENERYHHE - £
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Market Risk (continued)

(a)

(ii)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk (continued)

At 31 December 2009, assuming that Hong Kong
market interest rates moved by £100 basis points,
with all other variables held constant, a potential
financial impact for the year for the Group would
have been HK$13.8 million higher or HK$9.5
million lower (2008: HK$0.8 million higher or
HKS$7.2 million higher), mainly as a result of interest
expenses on denominated floating rate borrowings
compensated by interest income on floating rate
loans and advances to consumer finance customers
and margin loans. The Company’s exposure to
financial risk is immaterial.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or
capital arising from movements in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group's foreign exchange risk primarily arises
from currency exposures originating from its
leveraged foreign exchange business and purchases
of foreign securities on behalf of clients. Foreign
exchange risk is managed and monitored by the
respective businesses in accordance with the limits
approved by the Board and RMC. In relation to
the Group's leveraged foreign exchange activity,
its position is that of a market-maker. Hence, the
risk arises from open currency positions which are
subject to management approved limits and are
monitored and reported daily. The other source of
foreign exchange risk arises from clients’ inability to
meet margin calls following a period of substantial
currency turbulence.

At 31 December 2009, assuming that the foreign
exchange rates moved +10% with all other variables
held constant, a potential financial impact for the
year for the Group would have been HK$30.1 million
(2008: HK$26.4 million) lower/higher, mainly as a
result of Group's asset holdings in Australian dollars.
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) CreditRisk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties, there
will always be credit risk exposure.

The credit policy, governed by the Credit Committee
("Credco”), sets out the credit approval processes
and monitoring procedures, which are established
in accordance with sound business practices, the
requirements and provisions of the relevant ordinances,
and where applicable, the codes or guidelines issued by
the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the
Credit Division with reference to the aforementioned
criteria including creditworthiness, type and amount
of collateral pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by Credit
Division and are reported to and reviewed by the
Executive Directors, senior management and Credco at
its regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to and
concentration of credit risk for the components of the
statement of financial position. The maximum exposure
is shown in gross value before the effect of mitigation
through the use of collateral agreements. The percentage
figure next to the gross value reflects its concentration.
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AHBFIREERREFEE
Group
£

At 31 December 2009
7A2009512H31H

At 31 December 2008
2008412 A31H

HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT % BEET %
Maximum credit exposure BAXEERRE
Trade and other receivables g K HAb U AR 5,618.2 49% 430323 41%
Loans and advances to AT BEFER
consumer finance customers S & 4,326.4 38% 43319 41%
Cash and cash equivalents HEMIREEEY 1,346.0 12% 1,7389 16%
Loans and receivables B EER - 0% 164.2 1%
Amounts due from associates BN B RER 59.1 1% 62.9 1%
Statutory deposits EERE 36.0 0% 184 0%
Amounts due from a fellow EEILIEVNG
subsidiary RBR 0.7 0% 03 0%
11,386.4 100% 10,619.9 100%
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit Risk (continued)

51. TRIEMERE (&)
(b) EERK (&)

Company

D]

At 31 December 2009
7A2009F12H31H

At 31 December 2008
72008412 A31H

HKS$ Million HKS Million

BEBT % BEBT %

Maximum credit exposure BAGEERR
Amounts due from subsidiaries  FifB A &K EE 1,829.5 97% 49274 999%
Amounts due from associates BN\ R ER 59.8 3% 59.6 1%
Cash and cash equivalents fﬁi MR EEY 1.0 0% 4] 0%
Trade and other receivables 1S R B b R UL BR - 0% 04 0%
1,890.3 100% 49915 100%
The maximum credit exposure at Group level is spread SEHREERRBRTFH MR K
evenly between “trade and other receivables” and & Mo H Ath e IR & WL/\BM‘“X)EE
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers”, REBHR ] (hEBEERREANS 2

which represented more than three-quarters of the
total exposure. “Trade and other receivables” consist of
amount receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other interest and
receivables items. The breakdown and its ageing analysis
are disclosed in Note 27 to the financial statements. There
are no major concerns on margin loans, as margin calls
for equity trading have been tightened and most clients
have cut off their positions. The margin loan book of the
Group remains at a low gearing level.

“Loans and advances to consumer finance customers”are
granted by the Company’s principal subsidiary, United
Asia Finance Limited, which consists of HK$4,009.7
million unsecured (2008: HK$3,727.2 million) and
HK$316.7 million secured (2008: HK$604.6 million)
before taking into account any collateral held or other
credit enhancements. The table below summarises its
credit quality based on the internal credit rating system
employed:

= o[ &E@FW%Jﬁﬁﬁ%
ST ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁ - BE®AE
HAE 2 - BAHEMFUA R H M B & fE
Wﬁaoﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
BaE27 - BERKFTERBEETEWT
2 AACKRBZERESFEERES
Ml MABIZEENEGERE - &
B 5B A5 R R ER KT -

[ABBEFPERNRBR] HARA
AMEZEMBE AR - MNEBA B
BRAR —FTEL - *“EP?%?&TW%
4009.7 8 &% 7T (20084F : 3,7272B &8
Bor) o A A31678 &8 T (2008
F:6046BEBTT) (ﬂi‘ﬁ&%ﬁﬁ’ﬂ{
R IR ek s B8R i) -
$Eﬁﬁm1rtiiéf?ka’m¥m:if?i&%f; :

At At
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
#20095F 20084
12A31H 12H31H
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBTT
Credit quality FEEE
Neither past due nor impaired I k58 FA SR (B 3,854.6 3,9153
Past due or individually impaired B sk (E BIRVE 471.8 416.5

4,326.4 43318




51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit Risk (continued)

(c)

Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised by
the Credit Committee and with other controls in place
to monitor their performance. As at 31 December 2009,
any default of an individual loan will not be greater than
6% of the total loan portfolio and management considers
that control are adequate to monitor the performance of
these loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony on
cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict accordance
with statutory requirements. This is achieved by a
transparent and collective monitoring approach across
the Group involving Executive Directors, the Director of
Banking & Treasury, the Chief Financial Officer and other
relevant senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations
while in compliance with statutory requirements such as
the Financial Resources Rules (“FRR”").
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51. TRIEMERE (&)

(b) FERMR (4)

(c)

ﬁﬁ%&%ﬁ%ﬁ%% BREER

gRELLE %lﬁ%ﬁﬁw%ﬂ
%WW%EWMEG\ o JA2009%F

12H318 - Efﬂl%JfﬁfKE’J‘é%@@%ﬁ
TegaRREREEH6%  ERER
F%EZE D RIE BRI Z FEE R
FETTIBER -

RBESEE G HEEEEBEETR
AHENELEEERALRERRA
UXMAASISMERZEE  £RE
REEEERRHA BT

gtﬁﬁ RENE AN BREE
Eﬁlﬁ%%@ZumEﬁﬁi%T PA
BB EETER ITE
B RECRE  UBHEERE
HeEEEABERYUNEAEEHER
ERFAERE2QAIZREBE SN
o ABRERHANREESENS
HABEWHFEEEEZR (Pl K E
TRIE)) -
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51. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(c) Liquidity Risk (continued)

The exposure of the Group's contractual undiscounted
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

51. TRIEMERE (&)

() RBEEZRER (&)

AT REEEMBAE AR
ARERERBBENKOEIHE

Lessthan 31daysto 91daysto  1yearto Over
31 days 90 days 1year 5 years 5 years Total
PRNK 3NKEWOX NKE1F  1FE5F 5FEMUL ok
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BEE#®r HEBT BEBr EHE®x HEBAT BEAR
At 31 December 2009 #2009 12A31H
Bank and other borrowings  $RT R B fE 5k 4021 210 1,705.0 369.8 - 24979
Trade and other payables e E AR 13658 - - - - 13658
Amounts due to fellow RAZEMBLARR
subsidiariesandaholding iR A A
company B 13583 2006 158 - - 15747
Amounts due to associates  EE2 AR E R 8.1 - - - - 8.1
Bonds &% 1.7 31 16 5102 - 5166
Financial liabilities at fair value 3% BUSERIR AT E
through profit or loss FIEREEI K aRE 36.] - - - - 36.]
At 31 December 2008 #2008 12H31H
Bank and other borrowings  $R1T R B fE 3k 842 139 953 1,900.9 397 21340
Trade and other payables IR H R ER 12832 - - - - 12832
Amounts due to fellow AR B
subsidiaries Bk 1,408.0 201.0 - - - 1,609.0
Amounts due to associates Bt A A|EBE 8] - _ _ _ 8]
Bonds &% - 158 158 994.5 - 10261
Financial liabilities at fair value & BUGERIRATE
through profit or loss FIEREEI KA E 373 - - - - 373

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had outstanding
loan commitments of HK$340.4 million (2008: HK$314.8
million) from principal subsidiary, United Asia Finance Limited,
which fall due within one year.

The Company'’s exposure to financial risks at the end of the
reporting period is immaterial. Financial risk exposure at the
Company level is mainly contributed by the amount due from
its subsidiaries and associates and is managed by assessing the
recoverability of the repayment from those subsidiaries and
associates. The management monitors on a regular basis the
availability of funds among the Group and the assets held by
subsidiaries and associates are considered sufficient to cover
the amount due from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is considered
immaterial.

REEH EEZTEMEARGMNES
BEERARBR —FRNEE 2 R EA
B E R E3404 8 & 7B 7T (20084F : 314.8
ABEBIT) °

ARANEEIEENEHARY TS
Ko ApmMTrEREERERERE
BB~ m) KB AR R - 8B R K
O] 3% 55 MY 8 A7) Ko B = R R R BE S T
NEE EEEEEHEREERNESHN
FRRE - WRBMB AR REERE R
FREERHABNRENRK - At - AR
AREEENERAREN -
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12/F, CITIC Tower,
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 3920 2888

Fax : (852) 3920 2789
www.shkf.com

Investor Relations

Fax : (852) 3920 2680

Email : investor.relations@shkf.com
Media Relations

Fax : (852) 3920 2501
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CUSTOMER SERVICES

16/F, Tower II, Admiralty Centre,

18 Harcourt Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong
Hotline : (852) 2822 5001

Fax . (852) 3761 1490

Email : cs@shkf.com

OUTSIDE HONG KONG

CHINA

Macau

Shop E, G/F, Macau Chamber of Commerce Building
No.165 Rua de Xangai, Macau

Tel . (853) 28781212

Fax 1 (853) 2878 0178/(853) 2878 0186

Shenzhen

Unit 1901, 19/F, Tower A, Tian An Cyber Times Square,
Shennan Road (West), Futian District, Shenzhen, China
Postal Code: 518040

Tel : (86) 755 8347 5079

Fax . (86) 755 8347 4490

Guangzhou

Room 2616, Metro Plaza,

No. 183 Tian He Bei Road, Guangzhou, China
Postal Code: 510620

Tel . (86) 203847 3728/(86) 20 8758 7138
Fax : (86) 20 3846 9368

Shanghai

Room 1903, Tian An Centre,

338 Nan Jing Road (West), Shanghai, China
Postal Code: 200003

Tel : (86) 21 6327 6566

Fax : (86) 21 6327 6867
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Nanjing

Room 1205, 12/F, Tian An International Mansion,
No. 98 South Zhongshan Road,

Nanjing, China

Postal Code: 210005

Tel : (86) 258470 8471

Fax . (86) 25 8471 8482

Beijing
Room 1248, Level 12, Excel Centre,

No. 6 Wudinghou Street, Xicheng District, Beijing, China

Postal Code: 100032
Tel : (86) 108800 3812
Fax : (86) 108800 3812

SINGAPORE

Level 18, Republic Plaza ll,
9 Raffles Place,

Singapore 048619

Tel 1 (65)65131918
Fax : (65) 62204179
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UNITED ASIA FINANCE LIMITED

21/F, Allied Kajima Building,

138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel . (852) 2681 8888

Fax : (852) 2681 8899
www.uaf.com.hk
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